
BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 
MEETING 

 
July 12-14, 2023 

Montana State Capitol Building, 
Room 152 

Helena, MT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 
 
 

  



AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



July 12-14, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 1 
 

BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
July 12-14, 2023 

Montana State Capitol Building, Room 152 
Helena, MT 

 
 
Wednesday, July 12, 2023 
1:00 PM 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 
B. Roll Call 
C. Statement of Public Participation 
D. Welcome Visitors 

    
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
(This time will be provided for public comment on items not listed on the agenda. This meeting is open to 
the public both in person and electronically. For those wishing to give virtual public comment, please 
contact bpe@mt.gov to request the Zoom link for the meeting. Members of the public who have joined 
virtually on Zoom may “raise their hand” at the appropriate time to participate after being recognized by 
the Board Chair. Written public comment may be submitted to the Executive Director at bpe@mt.gov 
and will be shared with the Board members and included as part of the official public record.) 
 
Action may be taken on any item listed on the Board agenda. Per §2-3-103 MCA, the Board encourages 
public comment on any item prior to Board final action. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA – page 9 

(Items may be pulled from Consent Agenda upon request) 
 

A. May 11-12, 2023 Meeting Minutes 
B. Financials 

    
ADOPT AGENDA 
 
STRATEGIC PLANNING SESSION – Madalyn Quinlan – 2 Hours, page 25 
 

• REVIEW STRATEGIC PLAN 
• REVIEW BYLAWS 
• REVIEW COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 
• SET MEETING CALENDAR 2024 
• SET ANNUAL AGENDA CALENDAR 2024 
• DISCUSS MACIE BUDGET 
• RECOMMENDATIONS ON LEGISLATIVE IMPLEMENTATION FROM 

BOARD COMMITTEES 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON STRATEGIC PLANNING ITEMS 
 
 

mailto:bpe@mt.gov
mailto:bpe@mt.gov


July 12-14, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 2 
 

 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE – Madalyn Quinlan (Item 1) 
 
Item 1   PRESENTATATION OF CSPAC ANNUAL REPORT – 15 Minutes, page #38 
   McCall Flynn  
 

 ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE – Anne Keith (Item 2) 
 
Item 2 MONTANA ALTERNATIVE STUDENT TESTING Q&A SESSION – 45 Minutes, 

page #59 
 New Meridian, Krystal Smith 
 
4:30 PM ROBOTICS PRESENTATION AND DEMONSTRATION – 30 Minutes, page #60 
   4133 Fusion Robotics Team  
   https://4133fusion.org/ 
 
********************************************************************************************************************** 
Thursday, July 13, 2023 
8:30 AM 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 
B. Roll Call 
C. Statement of Public Participation 
D. Welcome Visitors 

 
 MSDB LIAISON – Renee Rasmussen (Item 3) 

 
Item 3   MSDB REPORT – 45 Minutes, page #63 
   Paul Furthmyre 
 
   ACTION ITEMS: 

• Action on Personnel Items 
• Action on Out of State Travel Request 
• Action on MHSA Dues & Insurance 
• Action on 2nd Reading of AER Accreditation 
• Action on Pay Raises for Pay Plan 61 Employees 

 
 REPORTS – Madalyn Quinlan (Items 4-9) 

    
Item 4   CHAIRPERSON REPORT – 15 Minutes, page #136 
   Madalyn Quinlan 
      
Item 5   EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT – 15 Minutes, page #137 
   McCall Flynn 
 
Item 6   STATE SUPERINTENDENT REPORT – 1 Hour, page #138 
   State Superintendent Elsie Arntzen 

• Assessment Update 
• ESSER Update 
• Data Modernization Update 
• Content Standards Revision Update 
• OPI Staffing Report 

https://4133fusion.org/


July 12-14, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 3 
 

Item 7 COMMISSIONER OF HIGHER EDUCATION REPORT – 15 Minutes, page 171 
   Dr. Angela McLean 
 
Item 8   GOVERNOR’S OFFICE REPORT – 15 Minutes, page #172 
   Dylan Klapmeier    
    
Item 9   STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE REPORT – 15 Minutes, page #173 
   Gavin Mow 
 

 MACIE LIAISON – Susie Hedalen (Item 10) 
  
Item 10 MACIE REPORT – 15 Minutes, page #174 
 Jordann Lankford Forster 
 
**************************************************LUNCH BREAK*************************************************** 

**Lunch will be provided for Board members** 
 

 LICENSURE COMMITTEE – Susie Hedalen (Items 11-14) 
 
******************************************TIME CERTAIN AT 1:00***************************************** 
 
Item 11 ACTION ON INITIAL REVIEW OF BPE CASE #2023-02, CLIFF – 15 Minutes, 

page #176 
 Rob Stutz, OPI Chief Legal Counsel 
 
Item 12 ACTION ON INITIAL REVIEW OF BPE CASE #2022-19, CALDERONE – 15 

Minutes, page #177 
 Rob Stutz, OPI Chief Legal Counsel 
 
Item 13   ACTION ON HEARING OF BPE CASE #2022-18, GRAYBILL – 2 Hours,  
   page #178 
   Chad Vanisko, Board Legal Counsel 
 
Item 14   ACTION ON HEARING OF BPE CASE #2023-01, CASE – 2 Hours, page #179 
   Chad Vanisko, Board Legal Counsel 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
Friday, July 14, 2023 
8:30 AM 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 
B. Roll Call 
C. Statement of Public Participation 
D. Welcome Visitors 

 
 LICENSURE COMMITTEE (cont.) – Susie Hedalen (Items 15-18) 

 
Item 15 ACTION ON THE STATE EXIT REPORT AND REGULAR ACCREDITATION 

STATUS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA-WESTERN EDUCATOR 
PREPARATION PROVIDER – 15 Minutes, page #182 

 Dr. Julie Murgel 



July 12-14, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 4 
 

Item 16 REFLECTION AND REVIEW OF TITLE 10, CHAPTER 57 – EDUCATOR 
LICENSURE STANDARDS – 1 Hour, page #233 
Crystal Andrews; Superintendent Elliot Crump, Shelby; Superintendent 
Thom Peck, Lewistown; Superintendent Tobin Novasio, Hardin (formerly 
Lockwood); John Melick, Director of Field Placement and Licensure, MSU; 
Jennifer Burns, Licensure Specialist, MSU 

 
Item 17 DISCUSSION ON POTENTIAL REVISIONS TO TITLE 10, CHAPTER 57 

EDUCATOR LICENSURE STANDARDS – 15 Minutes, page #234 
   Crystal Andrews 
 
Item 18  DISCUSSION ON EDUCATOR PREPARATION PROGRAM ACCREDITATION 

– 30 Minutes, page #237 
Dr. Julie Murgel, Dr. Dan Lee, Dean of the Phyllis J. Washington College of 
Education, UM; Kristi Steinberg, Director of Accreditation, UM; Dr. Laura 
Straus, Professor and Accreditation Lead, UM Western  

 
 ACCREDITATION COMMITTEE – Dr. Tim Tharp (Items 19-21) 

 
Item 19 ACTION ON ACCREDITATION CORRECTIVE ACTION PLANS – 15 Minutes, 

page #238 
   Ellery Bresler 
 
Item 20 UPDATE ON 2023-2024 ACCREDITATION PROCESS – 30 Minutes, page #280 
 Dr. Julie Murgel, Crystal Andrews 
 
Item 21 ACTION ON VARIANCE TO STANDARDS BOARD APPOINTMENTS – 15 

Minutes, page #284 
 Crystal Andrews 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – September 14-15, 2023, Miles City, MT 
Election of Board Officers 
Approve Yearly Board Meeting Calendar – C  
Approve Annual Agenda Calendar – C 
MACIE Update 
Montana Digital Academy Update 
Assessment Update 
Federal Update 
Annual HiSET Report 
Annual Special Education Report 
Update on Praxis Test Review 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
(This time will be provided for public comment on items not listed on the agenda. This meeting is open to 
the public both in person and electronically. For those wishing to give virtual public comment, please 
contact bpe@mt.gov to request the Zoom link for the meeting. Members of the public who have joined 
virtually on Zoom may “raise their hand” at the appropriate time to participate after being recognized by 
the Board Chair. Written public comment may be submitted to the Executive Director at bpe@mt.gov 
and will be shared with the Board members and included as part of the official public record.) 
 
ADJOURN 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

mailto:bpe@mt.gov
mailto:bpe@mt.gov


July 12-14, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 5 
 

The Montana Board of Public Education is a Professional Development Unit Provider. Attending a Board of Public Education 
Meeting may qualify you to receive professional development units. Please complete the necessary information on the sign-in sheet 
if you are applying for professional development units.    
 
Agenda items are handled in the order listed on the approved agenda. Items may be rearranged unless listed “time certain”. Public 
comment is welcome on all items listed as “Action” and as noted at the beginning and end of each meeting. 
 
The Board of Public Education will make reasonable accommodations for known disabilities that may interfere with an individual’s 
ability to participate in the meeting. Individuals who require such accommodations should make requests to the Board of Public 
Education as soon as possible prior to the meeting start date. You may write to: Kris Stockton, PO Box 200601, Helena MT, 59620, 
email at: kmstockton@mt.gov or phone at 406-444-0302. 
 

 
 

mailto:kmstockton@mt.gov


CALL TO ORDER 

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Statement of Public Participation
D. Welcome Visitors



CONSENT AGENDA 

Items may be pulled from Consent Agenda if 
 requested 

A. May 11-12, 2023 Meeting Minutes
B. Financials



CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



May 11-12, 2023 Board of Public Education Page 1 

BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 
MEETING MINUTES 

May 11-12, 2023 
Montana School for the Deaf and the Blind 

3911 Central Ave 
Great Falls, MT 59401 

Thursday May 11, 2023 
8:30 AM 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Quinlan called the meeting to order at 8:30 AM.  Students from the Montana School for the Deaf 
and Blind (MSDB) led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.  Ms. Stockton took Roll Call and the Chair 
read the Statement of Public Participation and welcomed guests. 

Board members present: Ms. Madalyn Quinlan, Chair; Ms. Susie Hedalen, Vice-Chair; Ms. Renee 
Rasmussen; Dr. Ron Slinger; Dr. Tim Tharp; Ms. Jane Hamman; Mr. Charles Fox, Student 
Representative; Mr. Gavin Mow, Student Representative-Elect.  Ex Officio members: Dr. Angela McLean, 
Office of the Commissioner of Higher Education (OCHE); State Superintendent, Elsie Arntzen, Office of 
Public Instruction (OPI). Staff present: Ms. McCall Flynn, Executive Director; Ms. Kris Stockton, 
Administrative Specialist; Ms. Julie Balsam, Accounting Technician. Guests: Mr. James Russell, 
Superintendent, North Star Schools; Ms. Sarah Russell, North Star Schools; Ms. Amanda Curtis, 
Montana Federation of Public Employees (MFPE); Mr. Paul Furthmyre, Superintendent, MSDB; Deputy 
Superintendent, Sharyl Allen, OPI; Ms. Wendi Fawns, OPI; Ms. Cedar Rose, OPI; Dr. Julie Murgel, OPI; 
Mr. Jay Phillips, OPI; Ms. Barbara Quinn, OPI; Mr. Chris Sinrud, OPI; Ms. Marie Judisch, OPI; Ms. Krystal 
Smith, OPI; Ms. Crystal Andrews, OPI; Ms. Ellery Bressler, OPI; Ms. Ashley Repko, OPI; Mr. Dan 
Rispens, Superintendent, East Helena Public Schools; Mr. Brian Kessler, Principal, East Helena High 
School; Dr. Rob Watson, School Administrators of Montana (SAM). 

PRESENTATION BY MSDB VI PERFORMERS GROUP 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
No public comment. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Dr. Ron Slinger moved to adopt the consent agenda.  Motion seconded by Ms. 
Jane Hamman. 

No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

ADOPT AGENDA 

Ms. Jane Hamman moved to adopt the agenda.  Motion seconded by Ms. Renee 
Rasmussen. 

No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 



 

May 11-12, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 2 
 

 REPORTS – Madalyn Quinlan (Items 1-2) 
    

Item 1   CHAIRPERSON REPORT  
   Madalyn Quinlan 
Ms. Madalyn Quinlan thanked Superintendent Furthmyre and the MSDB staff for hosting the Board.  Ms. 
Quinlan reviewed the status of the Yellow Kidney et al case for Board members and thanked all the 
members of the Certification Standards and Practices Advisory Council (CSPAC), whose last meeting 
was in April.  Ms. Quinlan briefly reviewed bills passed during the Legislative Session affecting the Board 
and MSDB, and updated Board members on committee meetings held since the March meeting.  Ms. 
Quinlan concluded her report by thanking Student Representative, Charles Fox, for his work on the Board 
over the past year, wishing him the best in his future. 
      
Item 2   EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT  
   McCall Flynn 
Ms. McCall Flynn opened her report by updating the Board on the applications received to date for the 
Seal of Biliteracy and announced that she will be attending Seal of Biliteracy celebrations in Bozeman the 
following week.  Ms. Flynn reviewed the 2023 Legislative Session and bills passed that impact the Board 
including HB 2 which is the state budget.  Ms. Flynn noted that the Board received an increase in funding 
for Legal Fees and increased funding to implement one of the two charter school bills.  Ms. Flynn 
discussed the early literacy bill (HB 352), and reviewed each of the charter school bills (HB 549 and HB 
562), differences between them, and duties assigned to the Board in each bill.  Also reviewed was the 
alternative educator preparation program bill (SB 373), which allows licensure for applicants who received 
training from alternative educator preparation programs approved by the Board.  Ms. Flynn discussed 
convening Board committees to work on the implementation of the bills to begin determining how the 
Board will implement the new laws.  Board members asked questions and made suggestions regarding 
how to begin implementing the new laws. Ms. Flynn reviewed the recommendations from CSPAC 
regarding advisory councils that the Board may create and areas CSPAC felt were important for the 
Board to recognize when considering creating any future councils.  Ms. Flynn noted that HB 231, which 
eliminated CSPAC, does not take effect until July 1, 2023, and answered Board member questions.  
Board members held a general discussion on ideas they have for advisory councils and the possible 
creation of “special” councils, especially regarding the Class 8 Educator License applications. Chair 
Quinlan noted that the existing Board committees will be used to implement the bills passed.  Ms. Flynn 
noted that the Board holds Strategic Planning in July, and this will also be the time to continue 
discussions on future advisory councils and implementing new laws. 
 

 MACIE LIAISON – Susie Hedalen (Item 3) 
  
Item 3 MACIE REPORT  
 Jordann Lankford Forster 
Ms. Jordan Lankford Forster gave the MACIE report to the Board, updating the Board on the most recent 
MACIE meeting held on May 3. Ms. Lankford Forster discussed that the Governor of Oklahoma has 
banned regalia from graduation ceremonies, and Ms. Lankford Forster reminded the Board that there is a 
law in Montana which protects regalia and asked that the Board remind education partners that regalia is 
protected in Montana.  Ms. Lankford Forster discussed a survey she completed regarding Indian 
Education for All for her master’s degree program.  Ms. Lankford Forster discussed ongoing MACIE 
budgets discussions, and other items covered at the meeting, including establishing a meeting schedule, 
position statements, and open positions on the Council.  Ms. Lankford Forster answered Board member 
questions. The Board discussed promoting the application process for the student representative position 
on MACIE. 
 
 
 
 



 

May 11-12, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 3 
 

 REPORTS – Madalyn Quinlan (Items 4-7) 
 
Item 4   STATE SUPERINTENDENT REPORT  
   Superintendent Elsie Arntzen 
Superintendent Elsie Arntzen presented her report to the Board noting MSDB has earned a Purple Star 
School Award and announced that nominations are open for Teacher of the Year.  She reviewed the 
Legislative Session as it pertains to OPI and answered Board member questions.  Ms. Cedar Rose 
discussed spring assessment testing, including Smarter Balanced testing, ACT testing, and commended 
the work of the OPI Assessment Team and answered Board member questions. Ms. Krystal Smith 
updated the Board on the MAST pilot testing cycle. Ms. Wendi Fawns presented the ESSER update, 
including the data collection from schools in which there was a 97% completion rate.  Ms. Fawns 
answered Board member questions.  Mr. Chris Sinrud gave the Data Modernization Update to the Board 
including an update on the Request for Proposal process underway to secure a vendor for the program.  
Mr. Sinrud answered Board member questions. 
 
Item 5 COMMISSIONER OF HIGHER EDUCATION REPORT  
   Dr. Angela McLean 
Dr. Angela McLean announced the hiring of a new President at Bitterroot College, Christine Burger, who 
will begin her new position soon.  Dr. McLean updated the Board on work done on the Apply Montana  
College Access Portal, the Grow Your Own Program, Apprenticeship Program for the Trades, and 
Montana’s Future at Work Program. Dr. McLean answered Board member questions. 
   
    
Item 7   STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE REPORT  
   Charles Fox 
Mr. Charles Fox presented the Student Representative Report, introducing Gavin Mow as the new 
student representative to the Board.  Mr. Fox discussed the recruitment and application process for the 
new representative, noting that this year had the most interest and applications to date.  Mr. Fox reviewed 
the State Student Council Conference for the Board, including a newly hired Executive Director, and new 
student leadership.  The next conference will be held in Helena.  Mr. Fox reviewed student activities over 
the last month including national conferences for DECA, BPA, HOSA, and other student groups. Mr. Fox 
discussed the success of the ACT testing this year and reported that students notified him that it went 
well.  Mr. Fox thanked the Board and staff for the experience over the last year andexpressed his 
appreciation.  Board members individually thanked Mr. Fox for his service.  Mr. Gavin Mow introduced 
himself to the Board and thanked Mr. Fox for his leadership. 
 

 MSDB LIAISON – Renee Rasmussen (Items 8-9) 
 
Item 8   MSDB REPORT  
   Paul Furthmyre 
Ms. Renee Rasmussen opened the MSDB item noting that she was on campus in April for meetings with 
the Foundation Board and the Accreditation team and expressed how impressed she is with both groups.  
Ms. Rasmussen noted the dedication of the Foundation Board to training and continuing education.  Mr. 
Paul Furthmyre, Superintendent of MSDB, presented his report to the Board.  Mr. Furthmyre discussed 
the accreditation meeting with the National Association of the Deaf, the MSDB Foundation breakfast for 
the community, and the completion of a comprehensive needs assessment for Indian Education for All, in 
which MSDB scored very high.  Mr. Furthmyre discussed the support the school has from the MSDB 
Foundation which provides funding to the school, including national experts being brought in for ASL and 
for visually-impaired students.  Mr. Furthmyre discussed the 6 FTE positions allocated to the school by 
the Legislature, new hires, resignations, and retirements, and noted that MSDB has been successful in 
recruiting good applicants from Montana as well as outside of Montana.  Mr. Furthmyre discussed 
upcoming collective bargaining agreements and his hope to increase pay for the specialists on staff.  Mr. 
Furthmyre discussed MSDB’s state accreditation with the Board, deficiencies noted in the state report, 



May 11-12, 2023 Board of Public Education Page 4 

and the process for national accreditation for the VI program.  The report concluded with a review of the 
2023 Legislative Session and bills passed that affect MSDB, including funding to upgrade broadband, and 
a redesign of the parking lot. Mr. Furthmyre asked for approval of the Action items. 

Ms. Renee Rasmussen moved to approve the Personnel Action items for 
the MSDB as listed in the agenda packet and reviewed by Superintendent 
Furthmyre.  Motion seconded by Ms. Jane Hamman. 

No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Ms. Renee Rasmussen moved to approve the Out of State Travel Requests 
as presented in the packet.  Motion seconded by Dr. Ron Slinger. 

No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Ms. Renee Rasmussen moved to approve the Professional Practice 
Experience Agreement for Nursing Programs MOU at Great Falls College.  
Motion seconded by Ms. Susie Hedalen. 

No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Ms. Renee Rasmussen moved to approve the Golden Triangle Cooperative 
Agreement for 2023-2024.  Motion seconded by Ms. Jane Hamman. 

No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Ms. Renee Rasmussen moved to approve the 2nd reading of the Self-Study 
for sections A, B, and D for accreditation with the Association of Education 
and Rehabilitation of the Blind and Visually Impaired.  Motion seconded by 
Dr. Tim Tharp. 

No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Item 9 ACTION ON MSDB SUPERINTENDENT 2023-2024 CONTRACT 
Madalyn Quinlan 

Ms. Madalyn Quinlan opened the item and asked Ms. Flynn to review the changes to the contract.  
Revisions include: a three-year contract through June 30, 2026, changes to compensation due to 
passage of HB 13, revisions to the evaluation process section, and changes to dismissal for cause.  Ms. 
Flynn noted that State Human Resources has reviewed the contract as well as Mr. Furthmyre. 

Ms. Renee Rasmussen moved to approve the MSDB Superintendent 
contract from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2026.  Motion seconded by Ms. Jane 
Hamman. 

No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE – Madalyn Quinlan (Item 10)

Item 10 ACTION ON 2023-2024 BASE AID PAYMENT SCHEDULE 
Jay Phillips 

Mr. Jay Phillips reviewed the proposed BASE Aid payment schedule for 2023-2024 for the Board, noting 
changes from the previous year due to Legislative changes. 



May 11-12, 2023 Board of Public Education Page 5 

Dr. Ron Slinger moved to approve the BASE Aid Payment Schedule for 
fiscal year 2024.  Motion seconded by Ms. Renee Rasmussen. 

No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

***************************************TIME CERTAIN AT 1:00******************************************** 

 LICENSURE COMMITTEE – Susie Hedalen (Items 11-12)

Item 11 INITIAL REVIEW OF BPE CASE #2023-01, CASE 
Rob Stutz 

Mr. Rob Stutz reviewed the revocation request for BPE case #2023-01, Case.  Mr. Stutz answered Board 
member questions and noted that the educator was given the opportunity to surrender his license but has 
chosen not to surrender.  Ms. Flynn noted this will be on the agenda for July. 

Ms. Susie Hedalen moved to forward BPE Case #2023-01 to a contested 
case hearing at the July 2023 meeting.  Motion seconded by Dr. Ron 
Slinger. 

No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Item 12   ACTION ON CAEP MOU 
Dr. Julie Murgel 

Dr. Julie Murgel reviewed the CAEP MOU for the Board, how the joint accreditation process works, and 
the option to include new national accreditation programs, given the changes in Chapter 58.  Discussion 
ensued regarding the benefits of Educator Preparation Programs having both state and national 
accreditation, and how joint accreditation is beneficial.   

Ms. Susie Hedalen moved to approve the CAEP MOU effective July 1, 2023 
to June 30, 2024.  Motion seconded by Dr. Ron Slinger. 

Public comment from Dr. Tricia Seifert, Montana State University (MSU), 
regarding CAEP Accreditation and the joint site review between MSU, 
CAEP, and OPI. 

Public comment from Ms. Kristi Steinberg, University of Montana (UM), who 
thanked Dr. Murgel for her hard work, then spoke about the partnership 
between the three entities and the benefits of having a joint site review.  
Ms. Steinberg also spoke about the value of the process and the positive 
outcomes of the joint review. 

Public comment from Dr. Laura Straus, UM Western, who echoed the 
comments from Dr. Seifert and Ms. Steinberg, and spoke about UM 
Western’s recent joint site review and accreditation process. 

Public comment from Dr. Dan Lee, UM, who agreed with all the previous 
comments, and commended Dr. Murgel for the work she does. 

Ms. Jane Hamman asked the commenters to speak to the fact that the 
mission of CAEP is to “promote equity”. 



May 11-12, 2023 Board of Public Education Page 6 

Dr. Dan Lee stated that “promoting equity” is not their only mission and 
that there are other aspects that are more important to the accreditation 
process. 

Ms. Steinberg addressed where the word “equity” is mentioned in the 
CAEP Standards and how it is applied, clarifying that it is only mentioned 
in Standard 1. 

Public comment from Ms. Amanda Curtis, MFPE, who spoke about equal 
outcomes for students to be career and college ready.  Ms. Curtis spoke 
about how the word equity has been used historically in education. 

Ms. Renee Rasmussen addressed her concerns with having an MOU with 
only one accrediting body, recognizing that there is another option, and 
that she has concerns with partnering with a body that’s first words of their 
mission is “equity”. 

Dr. Tim Tharp commented that Education Preparation Providers (EPP) still 
have an option to obtain national accreditation, but it is not a requirement, 
and that while he has concerns with the state being tied to one entity, he 
does not want to disrupt anything that an institution may be in the middle 
of. 

Chair Quinlan noted that some legitimate concerns had been brought 
forward, and that disrupting processes already underway is a concern.  Ms. 
Quinlan stated that she would like to have some input from the Montana 
Council of Deans of Education on the various questions and concerns from 
Board members. 

Ms. Susie Hedalen agreed with the comments from Ms. Quinlan that 
obtaining more information is critical but does not want to negate 
something that has been so beneficial to the EPPs. 

Dr. Ron Slinger reminded the Board that this agreement is only for one 
year, and that it would be wise to approve the MOU and then give the Board 
a year to determine other options and possibly enter into an agreement 
with other accrediting bodies.  Dr. Slinger stated that he supports the MOU. 

Ms. Hamman asked for clarification from Dr. Murgel on the EPPs that are 
currently in the pipeline.  Dr. Murgel noted MSU has completed the work 
and will be having their follow up site visit in the fall of 2023, with final 
approval to the Board in January 2024, and MSU Billings is set to begin 
their accreditation review process in the Spring of 2024.  

Ms. Rasmussen agreed that she does not want to impact MSU and their 
accreditation in any way but would prefer that the EPPs be able to choose 
their own process for national accreditation. 

Dr. Angela McLean echoed support for Dr. Slinger’s comments to move the 
motion forward today and to pull a group together to research and discuss 
the issues that have been brought forward.  Dr. McLean noted that 
approving the CAEP MOU today does not preclude any other options going 
forward, and that OCHE will support the Board in any future work. 



 

May 11-12, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 7 
 

No further discussion.  Motion passes with Board members Hamman and 
Rasmussen dissenting. 
 
Dr. Tharp stated that he voted “aye” but with hesitation and would like to 
explore why the MOU involves the Board of Public Education, and not the 
Board of Regents. 
 
Ms. Rasmussen added that now that there is a second accrediting body, 
she is concerned an institution would get stuck with one body. 
 

 ACCREDITATION COMMITTEE – Dr. Tim Tharp (Items 13-14) 
 

Item 13 ACTION ON THE ACCREDITATION PROCESS AND SCHEDULE FOR THE 
2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR  

 Crystal Andrews 
Ms. Crystal Andrews reviewed the 2023-2024 Accreditation Process per the Chapter 55 Standards of 
Accreditation rules that are effective July 1, 2023. Ms. Andrews noted that data collection will still be done 
this fall, but will now be done in Infinite Campus, not TEAMS, and that a new accreditation collection 
system is being developed. Ms. Andrews reviewed how the new process will work with collection being 
done in the spring.  Ms. Andrews concluded her report by stating that OPI will publicize guidance 
documents, review next steps and training for districts. Ms. Andrews answered Board member questions. 
 
 Dr. Tim Tharp moved to approve Superintendent Arntzen’s 

recommendation  for the proposed accreditation process and schedule for 
the FY24 school year.  Motion seconded by Dr. Ron Slinger. 

 
 A question from Ms. Hedalen as to whether OPI has enough support for 

schools and Ms. Andrews answered that they do. 
 
 Public comment from Mr. James Russell, Superintendent of North Star 

School District stated that from a Class C School District perspective he 
has concerns about the time a new process will require, while still doing all 
the other aspects of his job. 

 
 Public comment from Dr. Rob Watson, SAM, questioning what exactly the 

Board is approving today.  Dr. Watson commended Ms. Andrews and her 
team for the work they have done with the new process but presented 
some suggestions to enhance the process.  Dr. Watson noted that SAM 
stands available to help with implementation then reviewed his concerns 
with the Board. 

 
 Public comment from Ms. Amanda Curtis, MFPE, supporting comments 

from the administrators. 
 
 Dr. Murgel responded to the timeline concerns raised by Dr. Watson. 
 
 Chair Quinlan suggested postponing the vote until tomorrow to consider a 

new motion. 
 
 Discussion ensued on whether to postpone the vote until the following day 

or to move forward with sections of the proposed process and have OPI 
come back with revisions to others.   

 



May 11-12, 2023 Board of Public Education Page 8 

Dr. Tim Tharp withdrew the motion.  The item was revisited on Friday. 

Item 14 ACTION ON FULL ACCREDITATION FROM PROBATION FOR EAST 
HELENA HIGH SCHOOL AND LOCKWOOD HIGH SCHOOL 
Crystal Andrews 

Dr. Tharp opened the item and turned it over to Ms. Andrews who highlighted the work going on in the 
districts.  Mr. Dan Rispens, Superintendent, East Helena Schools, and Mr. Brian Kessler, Principal, East 
Helena High School addressed the process of bringing on the new high school in East Helena.  The 
representatives answered Board member questions. 

Dr. Tim Tharp moved to approve Superintendent Arntzen’s 
recommendation to approve East Helena High School’s Exit Report and 
upgrade to full accreditation.  Motion seconded by Ms. Jane Hamman. 

No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Ms. Ashley Repko briefly reviewed highlights of Lockwood High School for the Board.  Dr. Tharp noted 
that Lockwood High School has a group called “Hope Squad” that addresses mental health for students. 

Dr. Tim Tharp moved to approve Superintendent Arntzen’s 
recommendation to approve Lockwood High School’s Exit Report and 
upgrade their probationary status to full accreditation.  Motion seconded 
by Ms. Renee Rasmussen. 

No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

**********************************************CLOSED SESSION************************************************** 

 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE – Madalyn Quinlan (Item 15)

Item 15 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Madalyn Quinlan

************************************************************************************************************* 

Friday May 12, 2023 
Chair  

CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Quinlan called the meeting to order at 8:30 AM.  Students from the MSDB led the Board in the 
Pledge of Allegiance.  Ms. Stockton took Roll Call and the Chair read the Statement of Public 
Participation and welcomed guests. 

Board members present: Ms. Madalyn Quinlan, Chair; Ms. Susie Hedalen, Vice Chair; Dr. Tim Tharp; Ms. 
Jane Hamman; Dr. Ron Slinger; Ms. Renee Rasmussen; Mr. Charles Fox, Student Representative; Mr. 
Gavin Mow, Student Representative-Elect.  Ex Officio members present: Deputy Superintendent, Sharyl 
Allen, OPI; Mr. Dylan Klapmeier, Governor’s Office.  Staff present: Ms. McCall Flynn, Executive Director; 
Ms. Kris Stockton, Administrative Specialist.  Guests: Ms. Amanda Curtis, MFPE; Dr. Rob Watson, SAM; 
Dr. Julie Murgel, OPI; Ms. Ellery Bresler, OPI; Ms. Crystal Andrews, OPI; Ms. Sarah Russell, North Star 
Schools; Mr. James Russell, Superintendent, North Star Schools; Ms. Laurie Barron, Superintendent, 
Evergreen Schools; Ms. Jenny Murnane Butcher, Montanans Organized for Education (MOFE).  

PRESENTATION BY MSDB FLYING HOOVES 



May 11-12, 2023 Board of Public Education Page 9 

 ACCREDITATION COMMITTEE – Dr. Tim Tharp (Items 13 and 16-19)

Item 13 ACTION ON THE ACCREDITATION PROCESS AND SCHEDULE FOR THE 
2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR 
Crystal Andrews 

Dr. Tharp reviewed the discussion on Item #13 carried over from the previous day where several different 
options were discussed relating to the timeline for implementing the 2023-2024 Accreditation process.  
Ms. Sharyl Allen disseminated and reviewed an updated timeline for the Board to consider, providing 
additional context regarding the implementation of the new process. Dr. Julie Murgel discussed several 
additional points and clarified the action requested of the Board by the Superintendent.  Dr. Murgel 
explained the rubric that will be used to evaluate that a district is following the accreditation standards and 
addressed concerns expressed by Board members the previous day regarding holding schools harmless, 
whether the new process is easier or more difficult than what is currently in place, and if schools will score 
lower or higher in the first year of the new process.  Board members thanked Dr. Murgel for the additional 
clarifying information that addressed concerns members had the previous day. 

Dr. Tim Tharp moved to approve Superintendent Arntzen’s 
recommendation for the proposed accreditation process and schedule for 
the FY24 school year.  Motion seconded by Ms. Susie Hedalen. 

Public comment from Superintendent Laurie Barron, Evergreen Schools, 
who thanked OPI staff for their efforts working on the new process and 
agreed that the process needs to be approved to work through issues that 
may arise.  Ms. Barron expressed concerns she is hearing from others in 
the field that the process has moved too quickly. 

Dr. Rob Watson commented on the revised timeline which still does not 
address the concerns he has with the proposed process and encouraged 
the Board to consider training opportunities for districts. 

Public comment from Ms. Jenny Murnane Butcher, MOFE. 

Public comment from Ms. Amanda Curtis, MFPE. 

Chair Quinlan ensured that Board members were clear that the motion on 
the floor pertains to the documents from OPI distributed this morning. 

No further discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Item 16  PRESENTATION OF ACCREDITIATION DEVIATION ANALYSIS REPORT 
Ellery Bresler 

Ms. Ellery Bresler presented the Deviation Analysis report to the Board explaining changes in the report 
from the previous year before answering Board members’ questions and concerns. 

Item 17 ACTION ON ADDENDUMS TO THE ACCREDITATION STATUS REPORT FOR 
THREE SCHOOLS 
Ellery Bresler 

Ms. Bresler explained the corrections from the three districts are due to data entry errors. 

Dr. Tim Tharp moved to approve the addendums for Sweet Grass County 
High School, Great Falls High School, and CM Russell High School.  Motion 
seconded by Ms. Renee Rasmussen. 



May 11-12, 2023 Board of Public Education Page 10 

No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Item 18 ACTION ON THE 2023-2024 VARIANCE TO STANDARDS APPLICATIONS 
Ellery Bresler 

Dr. Tharp noted the details in the reports from the districts and applauded their work. 

Dr. Tim Tharp moved to approve the Initial Application for a Variance to 
Standards for Hellgate Elementary Intermediate School.  Motion seconded 
by Dr. Ron Slinger. 

No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Dr. Tim Tharp moved to approve Superintendent Arntzen’s 
recommendation for the Renewal Applications for: Troy Public Schools 7-8; 
Columbia Falls Public Schools Junior High; St Ignatius Middle School; 
Elysian Elementary Middle School; and Big Fork Elementary and 7-8.   
Motion seconded by Ms. Jane Hamman. 

Comments from Ms. Bresler regarding the renewal applications. 

No further discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Item 19 PRESENTATION ON THE ACCREDITATION CORRECTIVE ACTION PLANS 
Ellery Bresler 

Ms. Ellery Bresler noted this is an information item.  Corrective plans are due to the OPI by June 1st and 
will go before the Board for approval at the July 2023 meeting. 

Item 6 GOVERNOR’S OFFICE REPORT 
Dylan Klapmeier 

Mr. Dylan Klapmeier updated the Board on legislative action and laws passed during the 2023 session 
regarding public education and specific to the Board. 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS July 13-14, 2023, Helena, MT 
Strategic Planning Meeting 
CSPAC Annual Report 
MACIE Update 
Annual HiSET Report 
Annual Special Education Report 
Assessment Update 
Federal Update 

Chair Quinlan noted the next meeting will be in July in Helena and thanked Mr. Charles Fox for his 
service this past year and welcomed Mr. Gavin Mow to the Board. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Dr. Rob Watson expressed his appreciation for Ms. Flynn and her hard work for public education. 

ADJOURN 
The meeting adjourned at 9:55AM. 

10:00 AM – RECEPTION WITH MSDB COTTAGE STAFF 



May 11-12, 2023 Board of Public Education Page 11 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
The Montana Board of Public Education is a Professional Development Unit Provider. Attending a Board of Public Education 
Meeting may qualify you to receive professional development units. Please complete the necessary information on the sign-in sheet 
if you are applying for professional development units.    

Agenda items are handled in the order listed on the approved agenda. Items may be rearranged unless listed “time certain”. Public 
comment is welcome on all items listed as “Action” and as noted at the beginning and end of each meeting. 

The Board of Public Education will make reasonable accommodations for known disabilities that may interfere with an individual’s 
ability to participate in the meeting. Individuals who require such accommodations should make requests to the Board of Public 
Education as soon as possible prior to the meeting start date. You may write to: Kris Stockton, PO Box 200601, Helena MT, 59620, 
email at: s or phone at 406-444-0302. 

mailto:kmstockton@mt.gov


CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 

FINANCIALS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



51010 Board of Public Education
ORG Budget Summary by OBPP Prog, Subclass, Fund
Data Selected for Month/FY:    01 (Jul)/2023 through 12 (Jun)/2023

OBPP Program Subclass Fund Acct Lvl 1 Org ORG Budget Actuals Amt A Accrual Amt ORG Bud Balance
01 K-12 EDUCATION 409,500.60 343,816.27 (610.17) 66,294.50

235F2 FY2022 CARRYFORWARD 9,072.00 9,072.00 0.00 0.00
01100 General Fund 9,072.00 9,072.00 0.00 0.00

62000 Operating Expenses 9,072.00 9,072.00 0.00 0.00
1 BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 9,072.00 9,072.00 0.00 0.00

(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

235H1 ADMINISTRATION 339,482.00 291,897.32 (610.17) 48,194.85
01100 General Fund 153,628.00 122,284.07 0.00 31,343.93

61000 Personal Services 138,411.00 118,901.00 0.00 19,510.00
1 BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 138,411.00 118,901.00 0.00 19,510.00

62000 Operating Expenses 15,217.00 3,383.07 0.00 11,833.93
1 BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 15,217.00 3,383.07 0.00 11,833.93

(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

02122 Advisory Council 122,850.00 106,609.57 0.00 16,240.43
61000 Personal Services 122,850.00 106,609.57 0.00 16,240.43

30 Advisory Council Program 01 122,850.00 106,609.57 0.00 16,240.43

(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

02219 Research Fund 63,004.00 63,003.68 (610.17) 610.49
62000 Operating Expenses 62,466.00 62,465.68 (610.17) 610.49

50 Research Program 01 62,466.00 62,465.68 (610.17) 610.49

68000 Transfers-out 538.00 538.00 0.00 0.00
50 Research Program 01 538.00 538.00 0.00 0.00

(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

235H2 AUDIT (RST/BIEN) 15,530.60 (644.36) 0.00 16,174.96
01100 General Fund 15,530.60 (644.36) 0.00 16,174.96

62000 Operating Expenses 15,530.60 (644.36) 0.00 16,174.96
1 BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 15,530.60 (644.36) 0.00 16,174.96

(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

235H3 LEGAL FEES (RST/OTO/BIEN) 25,000.00 23,981.69 0.00 1,018.31
01100 General Fund 25,000.00 23,981.69 0.00 1,018.31

62000 Operating Expenses 25,000.00 23,981.69 0.00 1,018.31
1 BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 25,000.00 23,981.69 0.00 1,018.31

(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

235H4 STATE ITSD/RST 16,392.00 15,747.62 0.00 644.38
01100 General Fund 16,392.00 15,747.62 0.00 644.38

62000 Operating Expenses 16,392.00 15,747.62 0.00 644.38

ORG Bud by OBPP Prog,Subcl,Fund 1 of 2



OBPP Program Subclass Fund Acct Lvl 1 Org ORG Budget Actuals Amt A Accrual Amt ORG Bud Balance
01 K-12 EDUCA 235H4 STATE 01100 General Fund 62000 Operating Expenses 1 BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 16,392.00 15,747.62 0.00 644.38

(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

235J1 HB13 OTO 3,762.00 3,762.00 0.00 0.00
01100 General Fund 1,770.00 1,770.00 0.00 0.00

61000 Personal Services 1,770.00 1,770.00 0.00 0.00
1 BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 1,770.00 1,770.00 0.00 0.00

(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

02122 Advisory Council 1,992.00 1,992.00 0.00 0.00
61000 Personal Services 1,992.00 1,992.00 0.00 0.00

30 Advisory Council Program 01 1,992.00 1,992.00 0.00 0.00

(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

235Z1 WORKERS COMP. REDUCTION 262.00 0.00 0.00 262.00
01100 General Fund 205.00 0.00 0.00 205.00

61000 Personal Services 205.00 0.00 0.00 205.00
1 BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 205.00 0.00 0.00 205.00

(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

02122 Advisory Council 57.00 0.00 0.00 57.00
61000 Personal Services 57.00 0.00 0.00 57.00

30 Advisory Council Program 01 57.00 0.00 0.00 57.00

(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Grand Total 409,500.60 343,816.27 (610.17) 66,294.50

ORG Bud by OBPP Prog,Subcl,Fund 2 of 2



STRATEGIC PLANNING SESSION 

Madalyn Quinlan 

• REVIEW STRATEGIC PLAN
• REVIEW BYLAWS
• REVIEW COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS
• SET MEETING CALENDAR 2024
• SET ANNUAL AGENDA CALENDAR 2024
• DISCUSS MACIE BUDGET
• RECOMMENDATIONS ON

LEGISLATIVE IMPLEMENTATION
FROM BOARD COMMITTEES



Board of Public Education – Draft July 2023 Page 1 
 

 

Board of Public Education 
Strategic Plan 2023-2024 

 
MISSION STATEMENT: 
The Board of Public Education has a mission statement as directed by the Montana Constitution, 
which states, “There is a board of public education to exercise general supervision over the 
public school system and such other public educational institutions as may be assigned by law”. 
The Board of Public Education was established to supervise, serve, maintain, and strengthen 
Montana's system of free quality public elementary and secondary schools. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN: 

1. Exercise the Board’s constitutional and statutory authority to improve Montana’s 
education system. 

• Work with constitutional education authorities to ensure they understand and 
respect the constitutional authority of the Board of Public Education.  

• Collaborate with constitutional education authorities around initiatives to improve 
and support public education in Montana. 

• Promote and maintain a transparent and open public participation process.  
 

2. Promote a safe learning environment. 
• Work with education partners to help school districts navigate federal and state 

regulations and funding. 
• Assign the Executive Director and a Board of Public Education representative to 

participate in the Montana School Safety Advisory Committee meetings. 
 

3. Evaluate and adopt the Board’s accreditation standards to ensure they are 
contemporary and effective to improve quality education for all Montana students. 

• Maintain the Board’s commitment to rigorous standards and assessments, and 
support flexibilities within the current frameworks. 

• Collaborate with education partners in support of drafting and implementing state 
standards, including efforts around licensing, content, transportation, assessment, 
accreditation, educator preparation programs, and other standards under within 
the Board of Public Education’s purview authority.  

 
4. Foster quality teaching and administration. 

• Work with legislators and other entities to ensure they understand the roles and 
responsibilities of the Board of Public Education.  

• Adopt revisions to the Administrative Rules of Montana that are within the Board 
of Public Education’s authority. 

• Work with partners in P-12 and higher education to coordinate recruitment and 
retention efforts of teachers, staff, and school leaders. 

• Receive guidance from the Certification Standards and Practices Advisory 
Council and take action on its recommendations, when appropriate. 

• Receive guidance from the Montana Council of Deans of Education and act on 
their recommendations, when appropriate. 



Board of Public Education – Draft July 2023 Page 2 
 

 

5. Support the preparation of all Montana students for employment, post-secondary 
education, and civic life. 

• Work to support and expand pathways to career and life success through dual 
enrollment, internships, work-based learning, etc.  

• Collaborate with the Montana Digital Academy to support online instruction for 
students, and assign the Executive Director to participate in the Montana Digital 
Academy Governing Board meetings. 

• Plan and prepare for the Board of Education meetings to support P-20 priorities 
and adopt a unified education budget. 

• Receive guidance from the Montana Advisory Council for Indian Education and 
act on its recommendations, when appropriate. 

 
6. Recognize and fulfill the Board’s statutory obligation to the Montana School for the 

Deaf and Blind. 
• Hire, support, and evaluate the Superintendent of the Montana School for the 

Deaf and Blind (MSDB). 
• Support and act on personnel items, out of state travel requests, policies, and other 

items.  
• Assign the Executive Director and MSDB liaison to participate in the Montana 

School for the Deaf and Blind Foundation meetings. 
 

 



Board of Public Education – Draft July 2023 Page 1 

STATE OF MONTANA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 

BYLAWS 

Article I.  Name 

The legal name of the Board is the Board of Public Education. 

Article II.  Objective 

The objective of the Board is to carry out its constitutional and statutory responsibility to 
exercise general supervision, in cooperation with the Superintendent of Public 
Instruction, over the public school system and other such public educational institutions 
as may be assigned by law. 

Article III.  Membership 

The Board consists of seven members appointed by the Governor and confirmed by the 
Senate. Not more than four may be from each of the two commission districts per § 5-1-
102 (2)(a)(b), MCA, and not more than four may be affiliated with the same political 
party. The Governor, Superintendent of Public Instruction, and Commissioner of Higher 
Education are ex-officio, non-voting members of the Board. There is also a non-voting 
student member, appointed by the Montana Association of Student Councils. The term 
of members appointed to the Board shall be seven years. When a vacancy occurs, the 
Governor shall appoint a member for the remainder of the term of the incumbent. 
Members appointed to the Board, before discharging their duties, shall take and 
subscribe to the constitutional oath of office.   

Article IV.  Officers 

The officers of the Board shall consist of a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson. The 
Chairperson and Vice Chairperson shall be elected among the appointed membership 
for the period of one year; annual reelection is permissible. Election of the Chairperson 
and Vice Chairperson shall be conducted by voice vote. The Chairperson-elect and Vice 
Chairperson-elect shall assume their respective office upon adjournment of the meeting 
at which they were elected. If the office of the Chairperson or Vice Chairperson is 
vacated prior to the expiration of the term, the Board will hold an election to fill the 
vacated office; the newly elected officer will serve for the remainder of the unexpired 
term and assume the gavel immediately. The duties of the Chairperson shall include 
presiding at meetings, participating in the construction of meeting agendas, and 
appointing all committees. The Chairperson shall vote on all matters. In the absence of 
the Chairperson, the Vice Chairperson shall preside and shall perform such duties as 
are prescribed for the Chairperson. 



Board of Public Education – Draft July 2023 Page 2 

Article V.  Executive Director 

The Board shall appoint, prescribe the term and duties, and establish the salary of the 
Executive Director. The Executive Director shall serve as administrator to the Board and 
also as liaison between the Board and the Superintendent of Public Instruction, the 
Commissioner of Higher Education, the Legislature, and the Governor’s office. 

Article VI.  Meetings 

According to § 20-2-112, MCA, the Board shall meet at least quarterly. Special meetings 
may be called by the Governor, the chairperson of the Board, the Executive Director, or 
a request in writing of four regular appointed members. When necessary, the Board 
may hold meetings for resolution of specific agenda items either by a meeting in person, 
by conference call, or by a combination of both. In the case of a special meeting, the 
Executive Director shall notify each regular and ex-officio member either by e-mail, mail, 
or by telephone sufficiently in advance of the meeting to allow all Board members to 
travel to the meeting site from their principal Montana residence. 

The Board of Public Education and the Board of Regents shall meet at least twice 
yearly as the State Board of Education per § 20-2-101, MCA. 

Meetings of the Board shall be open to the public. The Chairperson may close the 
meeting to the public if he or she determines: 

a. That the demand of individual privacy clearly exceeds the merits of public
disclosure, or

b. That an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the bargaining
or the litigating position of the Board.

The Chairperson shall read for the minutes the reason for the closing, or the minutes 
will show that the person in question requested a closed session.   

Article VII.  Quorum 

A majority of the appointed members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of 
business. 

Article VIII. Organization 

Section A. Officers  
The Board shall select, by a majority vote, a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson from its 
appointed members each September. The term of elected office shall be for one year. 
The Chairperson shall be the presiding officer and shall preside over all regular, special, 
and public meetings of the Board. The Vice Chairperson shall preform the functions of 
the Chairperson in their absence. 



Board of Public Education – Draft July 2023 Page 3 

Section B. Committees 
Standing committees shall be as follows: 

1. An Executive Committee: composed of the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson,
and the Executive Director

2. An Accreditation Committee

3. A Licensure Committee

4. A Montana School for the Deaf and Blind Committee

5. A Legislative Committee

6. An Assessment Committee

7. An Education Interim Committee

The Board may create special committees as deemed necessary to carry out the 
responsibilities of the Board. Members of the special committees shall be appointed by 
the Chairperson. 

Duties of the committees shall be to review, report on, and make recommendations 
concerning any item referred to them and alert the Chairperson and Executive Director 
on any matters which should be placed on the agenda for Board discussion or action. 
The Chairperson and the Executive Director shall serve as ex-officio, non-voting 
members of all committees. 

The Board shall establish a Montana School for the Deaf and Blind Committee. Due to 
the uniqueness of the operations of the Montana School for the Deaf and Blind, the 
Committee is expected to meet more regularly than other committees of the Board. As 
required under § 20-8-101, MCA, the Montana School for the Deaf and Blind is under 
general supervision, direction, and control of the Board. This relationship requires more 
regular oversight and involvement in the maintenance and governance of the school.  

Article IV.  Order of Business 

The regular order of business shall be as follows: 

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4. Statement of Public Participation
5. Welcome Visitors
6. Items Pulled from Consent Agenda
7. Consent Agenda Adoption



Board of Public Education – Draft July 2023 Page 4 

8. Agenda Adoption
9. Agenda
10. Date and Place of Next Meeting
11. Adjournment

Article X.  Communications 

All official communications should come to the attention of the Board through the 
Executive Director of the Board. 

Article XI.  Parliamentary Procedure 

The Board will use Robert’s Rules of Order as a guide on questions of parliamentary 
procedure. 

Article XII.  Amendments 

These bylaws may be added to or amended by a majority vote at any meeting of the 
Board of Public Education provided that a quorum is present and provided that the 
proposed amendment is sent in writing to members of the Board of Public Education at 
least seven days in advance. 

Article XIII.  Professional Development 

The Board of Public Education offers professional development opportunities for Board 
members whenever possible. Board members may attend at least one professional 
development conference each year, when funding is available. All requests must be 
submitted to the Executive Director at least one month prior to the conference. Board 
members should submit the request using the Request and Justification for Travel 
Form. All out of state travel and travel that exceeds $1,000 must be approved by the 
Executive Committee prior to participation.  

Request and Justification for Travel Form (mt.gov) 

https://bpe.mt.gov/Home/Board-Members/


Board of Public Education  
Committee Assignments 

2023 
 
 
STANDING COMMITTEES ADVISORY GROUP LIAISONS 
 
Executive Committee Montana Digital Academy – McCall Flynn 
Madalyn Quinlan, Chair MACIE – Susie Hedalen 
Susie Hedalen, Vice Chair  Montana Early Childhood AC – McCall Flynn 
McCall Flynn, Executive Director Montana School Safety AC – McCall Flynn  
 Ed and Wf Data Gov Board – Susie Hedalen  
Accreditation Committee  
Tim Tharp, Chair       
Anne Keith, Member 
Madalyn Quinlan, Ex-Officio Member 
 
Licensure Committee  
Susie Hedalen, Chair 
Ron Slinger, Member 
Madalyn Quinlan, Ex-Officio Member 
 
MSDB Committee 
Renee Rasmussen, Chair  
Madalyn Quinlan, Ex-Officio Member 
 
Legislative Committee  
Renee Rasmussen, Chair 
Jane Hamman, Member 
Madalyn Quinlan, Ex-Officio Member 
 
Assessment Committee  
Anne Keith, Chair 
Renee Rasmussen, Member 
Madalyn Quinlan, Ex-Officio Member 
 
Education Interim Committee 
Jane Hamman, Chair  
Ron Slinger, Member 
Madalyn Quinlan, Ex-Officio Member  
 
 
 
 

Board of Public Education – Assigned June 2023 



BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 
ANNUAL AGENDA CALENDAR January 2024 – November 2024 

(Proposed items from OPI are in italics – C symbolizes Consent Agenda) 
 

Draft July 2023 Page 1 
 

___________________________________________ 
January 11-12 or 18-19, 2024 – Helena, MT                                          
Exiting Board Member – Last Meeting and Recognition 
Review MSDB Superintendent Contract Extension 
(2026) 
MACIE Update 
Transportation Report 
Assessment Update 
Federal Update 
Accreditation Report 
Teacher Licensure Report 
Qualify Transformational Learning & Advanced 
Opportunity Grant Applications 
Quality Educator Loan Assistance Program Report 
Content Standards Revision Update 
___________________________________________ 
March 7-8 or 14-15, 2024 – Helena, MT  
MACIE Update 
Approve MSDB School Calendar 
Approve MSDB Superintendent Contract Extension 
(2026) 
Assessment Update 
Federal Update 
Accreditation Report 
Annual School Food Services Report 
Approve Annual Reports Transformational Learning and 
Advanced Opportunity Grant Applications 
Draft – CAEP MOU 
Content Standards Revision Update 
___________________________________________ 
May 9-10 or 16-17, 2024 – Great Falls, MT                                   
Student Representative Last Meeting & Recognition 
MACIE Update 
Approve K-12 Schools Payment Schedule 
Assessment Update 
Accreditation Report 
Approve – CAEP MOU 
Federal Update 
Content Standards Revision Update 
Executive Director Performance Evaluation 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
July 17-19, 2024 – Helena, MT                 
Strategic Planning Meeting 
MACIE Update 
Approve MSDB/Golden Triangle Co-op  
Review Community Choice School Academic 
Performance and Financial Reports 
Assessment Update 
Federal Update 
OPI Staffing Report 
Accreditation Report 
Content Standards Revision Update 
Reflection on Chapter 58 Revisions  
Reflection Chapter 55 Revisions  
___________________________________________ 
September 12-13 or 19-20, 2024 – TBD, MT                               
Election of Board Officers 
Approve Yearly Board Meeting Calendar – C  
Approve Annual Agenda Calendar – C 
MACIE Update 
Montana Digital Academy Update 
MACIE Renewal (Even Years) 
Annual HiSET Report 
Annual Special Education Report 
Assessment Update 
Federal Update 
Content Standards Revision Update 
___________________________________________ 
November 21-22, 2024 – Bozeman, MT                            
Board of Education Meeting 
Montana Council of Deans of Education Update 
MACIE Update 
Review individual Community Choice Schools’ Annual 
Reports 
Assessment Update 
Federal Update 
Annual Data Collection 
Variance to Standards Requests & Renewals 
Accreditation Report 
Youth Risk Behavior Survey Update (Odd Years) 
Annual Professional Development Unit Providers List  
Content Standards Revision Update 
MSDB Superintendent Performance Evaluation & 
Contract Extension Discussion    
 



Board of Public Education 
Board Assessment Committee recommendation on HB 352 – Provide targeted interventions 

to support 3rd grade reading proficiency 

Recommendations: 
• Create and convene an advisory council under 2-15-122, MCA, to accomplish the scope of

work listed below.
• Convene advisory council members via zoom as much as possible to save funds.
• Coordinate with the Office of Public Instruction and Montana School Boards Association to

determine next steps in selecting a home-based early literacy program.
• Get clarification on the “design framework for jumpstart program” language.

Advisory Council Scope of Work: 
• Identify 3rd grade reading proficiency level.
• Review previous exceptional circumstances statute language for reference.
• Recommend an evaluation methodology which will be used to determine whether a child is

at, above, or below a developmental trajectory leading to reading proficiency at the
completion of third grade.

• Recommend a home-based early literacy program.
• Review Title 10, Chapter 63 – Early Childhood Education Standards to ensure they align and

complement Section 3.

Board Scope of Work: 
• Create advisory council.
• Design framework for jumpstart program.
• Approve the evaluation methodology.
• Approve the home-based early literacy program.

Potential Council Members: 
• Early literacy experts
• School administrators (identified through SAM)
• Early literacy educators
• School board trustees (identified through MTSBA)
• Office of Public Instruction
• Higher education early childhood experts

Note: The Board received zero funding to accomplish this work, despite requesting $11,500 in 
the fiscal note to convene, contract, and revise administrative rules. These recommendations are 

subject to change following full Board review. 



Board of Public Education 
Board Accreditation Committee recommendation on HB 549 – Authorizing establishment 

of public charter schools 
 
 
Recommendations: 
• Contract or hire a modified FTE to accomplish the scope of work listed in the bill.  
• Work with the Office of Public Instruction to determine next steps in developing a process to 

collect, analyze, and report on charter school data. 
• Work with the Office of the Budget and Program Planning to create a public charter school 

state special revenue account, as required in the bill. 
 
Board Scope of Work: 
• Search for modified FTE. 
• Create request for proposal and timeline. 
• Solicit and evaluate charter proposals. 
• Approve charter proposals and promote a diversity of educational choice.  
• Deny charter proposals.  
• Negotiate and execute charter contracts. 
• Monitor approved public charter schools’ performance and legal compliance with charter 

contract terms. 
• Determine whether each charter contract merits renewal, nonrenewal, or revocation.  
• Approve or deny renewal. 
• Issue and broadly publicize a request for proposal by October 1, 2023 and by June 1 of each 

year thereafter. 
• Publish and submit an annual report to the legislature on or before December 1 of each year. 
 
Contractor/Modified FTE Scope of Work: 
• Support the Board in any of the above tasks. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Note: The Board received $147,166 in FY 2024 and $141,566 in FY 2025 to accomplish this 
work. These recommendations are subject to change following full Board review. 



Board of Public Education 
Board Accreditation Committee recommendation on HB 562 – Authorize establishment of 

community choice schools 

Recommendations: 
• Work with the Office of the Budget and Program Planning to create a community choice

school state special revenue account, as required in the bill.
• Schedule a time to meet with the Commission to discuss next steps and expectations of the

Board.
o Determine whether the Board has sufficient time and resources to provide support

staff.
• Discuss a process for receiving reports before August 1 and December 1, as required in the

bill.

Board Scope of Work: 
• Support the Community Choice Commission as the “administrative agency” and

o direct and supervise the budgeting, recordkeeping, reporting, and related
administrative and clerical functions of the agency;

o include the agency's budgetary requests in the departmental budget;
o collect all revenues for the agency and deposit them in the proper fund or account.

Except as provided in 37-1-101, the department may not use or divert the revenues
from the fund or account for purposes other than provided by law;

o provide staff for the agency. Unless otherwise indicated in this chapter, the agency
may not hire its own personnel; and

o print and disseminate for the agency any required notices, rules, or orders adopted,
amended, or repealed by the agency.

• Receive academic performance and financial reports of each choice school from the
Commission by August 1.

• Receive annual reports on the state’s community choice schools that includes data from the
annual reports submitted by each authorizer by December 1.

Note: The Board received zero funding to accomplish this work, despite requesting one FTE in 
the fiscal note. These recommendations are subject to change following full Board review. 

https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0370/chapter_0010/part_0010/section_0010/0370-0010-0010-0010.html


Board of Public Education 
Board Licensure Committee recommendation on SB 373 – Provide for alternative teacher 

credentialing 

Recommendations: 
• Discuss and collaborate with the Office of Public Instruction on an application and process

for receiving recommendations.
o Application should acknowledge qualifications and evidence of each requirement.

• Develop process with the Office of Public Instruction to include the requirement of a
mentorship and induction program, as determined by the local school district, on the
educator’s license when required by the Board.

• Determine an accountability process for the mentorship and induction program.
• Develop a rubric to determine eligibility.

Board Scope of Work: 
• Approve alternative teacher certification and endorsement programs, based on a

recommendation by the Superintendent of Public Instruction.
• Determine whether mentorship and induction programs should be required for applicants

who complete an approved alternative teacher certification and endorsement program.

Note: No funds were requested to accomplish this work. These recommendations are subject to 
change following full Board review. 



 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  
 
 

Madalyn Quinlan 
 
 

ITEM 1 
 
 

PRESENTATATION OF CSPAC ANNUAL 
REPORT 

 
 

McCall Flynn 
 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

of the 

Montana Certification 
Standards and Practices 

Advisory Council 
to the 

Montana Board of Public 
Education 

 
 
 
 
  



1 

Table of Contents 

CSPAC Mission Statement, Goals & Activities 2022-2023 ................................................................................ 2-3 

Professional Educators of Montana Code of Ethics ................................................................................................4 

Certification Standards and Practices Advisory Council Membership ....................................................................5 

2022-2023 CSPAC Meeting Minutes ................................................................................................................ 6-19 



 

2 
 

 
CSPAC Mission Statement 

 
The mission of the Certification Standards and Practices Advisory Council is to study and make 
recommendations to the Board of Public Education on certification issues concerning teachers, administrators, 
and specialists; professional standards and ethical conduct; the status and efficacy of approved educator 
preparation programs in Montana; and policies related to the denial, suspension, and revocation of educator 
certification and the appeals process. 
 

CSPAC Goals 2022-2023 
 

1) Study and make recommendations to the Board of Public Education on the status and efficacy of approved 
teacher educator programs in Montana. 

a. Participate in the Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation/Montana accreditation 
reviews, when possible. 

b. Continued review of Chapter 58 – Professional Educator Preparation Program Standards.  
c. Continue to work with the Office of Public Instruction (OPI) to encourage the implementation of 

mentor programs across Montana to facilitate the induction of beginning teachers into the 
profession of teaching. 
 

2) Study and make recommendations to the Board of Public Education in the area of licensure renewal 
requirements and procedures. 

a. Continued review of Chapter 57 – Educator Licensure Standards. 
b. As funding permits, attend the following conferences: Western States Certification, National 

Association of State Directors of Teacher Education and Certification (NASDTEC), and 
National Commission on Teaching and America’s Future. 

c. Meet annually with the Board of Public Education and the Montana Council of Deans of 
Education. 
 

3) Study and make recommendations to the Board of Public Education on policies related to the denial, 
suspension, and revocation of teachers' licenses and the appeals process. 

a. Continued review of Chapter 57 – Educator Licensure Standards. 
b. Attend NASDTEC Professional Practices Institute, when possible. 

 
4) Study and make recommendations to the Board of Public Education regarding establishing 

standards of professional practices and ethical conduct. 
a. Work with OPI to develop a framework for professional development based on best practices. 
b. As funding permits, attend NASDTEC Professional Practices Institute. 
c. Review the Professional Educators of Montana Code of Ethics every five years. 
d. Continued review of Chapter 57 – Educator Licensure Standards to study the process utilized in 

Montana for reviewing cases of suspension, revocation, and denial of educator licensure. 
 
5) Study and make recommendations to the Board of Public Education on the status and efficacy of 

alternative and/or nontraditional teacher preparation opportunities. 
a. Complete reviews of Class 8 Dual Credit Post-Secondary Faculty License applications at 

regularly scheduled meetings. 
b. Monitor and review non-accredited educator preparation programs to ensure they are not 

acting as diploma mills. 
c. Reiterate that distance learning, dual enrollment, alternative certification models, etc. are multi-

faceted and inter-related concepts that cannot be viewed in isolation from one another. 
d. Continued involvement in the implementation of the Montana Content Standards. 

 



3 

Other CSPAC Activities 

1) Monitor any teacher licensure issues that may emerge from the implementation of distance learning
programs, like the Montana Digital Academy.

2) Continue to review Chapter 55 – Accreditation Standards.

3) Solicit input from the Board of Public Education and the Montana Council of Deans of Education
regarding research priorities for CSPAC for the upcoming year.



 

4 
 

 
Professional Educators of Montana Code of Ethics 

Model Principles 
 

To serve the needs of all students, it is essential that professional educators strive to maintain the highest 
ethical standards. It is their responsibility to create learning environments to help all students reach their full 
potential while honoring the trust and confidence placed in them by students, families, colleagues, and the 
community. 
 
The Professional Educators of Montana Code of Ethics serves as a set of aspirational principles intended to 
guide educator conduct and protect the rights of all students. These model principles are intended to be used 
by school districts, educator preparation programs, and other educational entities as they seek to adhere to the 
highest ethical standards in their service to students and families, the profession, and the community. 
 
Principle I. Commitment to Students and Families. The ethical educator: 

A. Makes the well-being of students the foundation of all decisions and actions. 
B. Promotes a spirit of inquiry, creativity, and high expectations. 
C. Assures just and equitable treatment of every student. 
D. Protects students when their learning or well-being is threatened by the unsafe, incompetent, 

unethical, or illegal practice of any person. 
E. Keeps information confidential that has been obtained in the course of professional service, unless 

disclosure serves a compelling purpose in the best interest of students, or is required by law. 
F. Respects the roles, responsibilities, and rights of students, parents, and guardians. 
G. Maintains appropriate educator-student relationship boundaries in all respects, including speech, print, 

and digital communications. 
H. Demonstrates an understanding of educational inclusion, respects human diversity, and provides 

opportunities and resources for all students to reach their full potential. 
 
Principle II. Commitment to the Profession. The ethical educator: 

A. Fulfills professional obligations with diligence and integrity. 
B. Demonstrates continued professional growth, collaboration, and accountability. 
C. Respects the roles, responsibilities, and rights of colleagues, support personnel, and supervisors. 
D. Contributes to the development of the profession’s body of knowledge. 
E. Manages information, including student data and assessments, with integrity. 
F. Teaches without distortion, bias, or prejudice. 
G. Represents professional qualifications accurately. 

 
Principle III. Commitment to the Community. The ethical educator: 

A. Models the principles of citizenship in a democratic society. 
B. Protects the civil and human rights of students and colleagues. 
C. Assumes responsibility for personal actions. 
D. Demonstrates good stewardship of public resources. 
E. Exemplifies a positive, active role in school-community relations. 
F. Adheres to the terms of contracts, district policies and procedures, and relevant statutes and regulations. 
G. Uses social media and digital communications responsibly and professionally. 

 
 
 

Adopted by the Certification Standards and Practices Advisory Council October 2022 
Accepted by the Board of Public Education November 2022 

 
 



 

5 
 

Council Members 
 
 
Term Expires: 
 
6/1/23  Teresa Marchant    1700 River View Drive  C 406-697-5252 
  Vice Chair     Billings, MT 59105 

K-12 Specialist (Lockwood)    
  mrsmarchant@yahoo.com 
 
6/1/23  Dr. Trent Atkins    College of Education  H 406-821-2183 
  Post-Secondary (University of Montana)  32 Campus Drive  W 406-243-4978 
  Trent.Atkins@umontana.edu      Missoula, MT 59871 
 
6/1/23  Barbara Brown     5135 Cattle Drive  H 406-531-6654 
  Teacher K-8 (Lolo)    Missoula, MT 59808  W 406-273-6686 
  bbrown@loloschools.org 
  bib1267@msn.com 
 
6/1/24  Dr. Kate Eisele     356 Buffalo Drive  W 406-995-4281 
  Teacher 9-12 (Big Sky)    West Yellowstone, MT 59758 
  keisele@bssd72.org  
 
6/1/24  Kelly Elder     620 N Davis   W 406-324-2799 
  Chair      Helena, MT 59601  C 406-461-1995 
  Teacher K-8 (Helena)        F 406-324-2801 
  kelder@helenaschools.org 
 
6/1/24  Dr. Jill Rocksund    917 Vans Avenue  H 406-892-1822 
  School District Trustee (Columbia Falls)  Columbia Falls, MT 59912 C 406-212-0166 
  j_rocksund@cfmtschools.net 
 
6/1/25  Hannah Nieskens    564 MT Highway 359  W 406-287-3455 
  Administrator (Whitehall)   Cardwell, MT 59721  C 406-600-1120 
  hnieskens@whitehallmt.org  
          
 

Staff 
 
  McCall Flynn     PO Box 200601   O   406-444-0300 
  Executive Director    Helena, MT  59620-0601 F   406-444-0847 
  mflynn@mt.gov        C   406-691-0550 
                
  Kris Stockton     PO Box 200601   O   406-444-0302 
  Administrative Specialist   Helena MT 59620-0601  F    406-444-0847 
  kmstockton@mt.gov  
 
  Julie Balsam     PO Box 200601   O   406-444-6576 
  Accounting Technician    Helena MT 59620-0601  F    406-444-0847 
  jbalsam@mt.gov  
 
 
  

mailto:mrsmarchant@yahoo.com
mailto:Trent.Atkins@umontana.edu
mailto:bbrown@loloschools.org
mailto:bib1267@msn.com
mailto:keisele@bssd72.org
mailto:kelder@helenaschools.org
mailto:j_rocksund@cfmtschools.net
mailto:hnieskens@whitehallmt.org
mailto:mflynn@mt.gov
mailto:kmstockton@mt.gov
mailto:jbalsam@mt.gov


6 

CERTIFICATION STANDARDS & PRACTICES 
ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, JULY 13, 2022 
Montana State Capitol Building, Room 152 

Helena, MT 

Starting at 8:30 AM: 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chairperson Elder called the meeting to order at 8:33 and lead the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance.  Ms. Stockton took 
Roll Call, Chair Elder read the Statement of Public Participation.  

Council members present:  Mr. Kelly Elder, Chair; Ms. Teresa Marchant, Vice Chair; Dr. Kate Eisele; Ms. Barbara 
Brown; Ms. Hannah Nieskens; Dr. Trent Atkins.  Staff present:  Ms. McCall Flynn, Executive Director; Ms. Kris 
Stockton, Administrative Specialist; Ms. Julie Balsam, Accounting Technician.   

APPROVE MINUTES 

Dr. Eisele moved to approve the April meeting minutes; Ms. Marchant seconded the 
motion.  Motion was approved. 

ADOPT AGENDA 

Ms. Marchant moved to adopt the agenda; Dr. Eisele seconded the motion.  Motion was 
approved. 

ITEM 1 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT – (INFORMATION) 
Kelly Elder 

• New Member Introduction
Chair Elder introduced new member, Ms. Hannah Nieskens, and welcomed her to the Council.  Ms. Nieskens, 
Superintendent of Whitehall Public Schools, gave a summary of her professional career in education and expressed her 
excitement to join CSPAC. 

• Set Yearly Calendar
Executive Director Flynn led a discussion to set meeting dates for the upcoming year. It was decided the October CSPAC 
meeting, which will be the annual joint meeting with the Council of Deans, will be scheduled for the first week of 
October.  Ms. Flynn will inform the Council of Deans that the Council is available October 3-7, 2022, for them to 
coordinate a meeting in tandem with CSPAC.  Additionally, Chair Elder suggested meeting dates of February 8, 2023, 
April 19, 2023, and joint with BPE in July 2023 for CSPAC meeting dates. 

• Review of Mission and Goals
Chair Elder reviewed the CSPAC Goals as presented in the CSPAC 2021 Annual Report to the Board of Public 
Education.  Ms. Flynn noted some goals may need clarifying language, such as goal 1a. and goal 3a.  One of her 
suggestions was adding the words, ‘when appropriate’, when the goal is not an ongoing activity of the Council.  Ms. 
Flynn offered to bring suggested language edits to the Council at their October Council. 

• Discuss Annual Report for Presentation to Board of Public Education
Chair Elder lead an overview of the 2021 Annual Report.  Ms. Flynn presented the idea of including the entire text of the 
Council’s meeting minutes in future annual reports in place of the current ‘highlights of meeting minutes’, which is 
presently used.  A consensus was reached that the approved CSPAC meeting minutes, in their entirety, will be used in 
future annual reports to the Board of Public Education.  
The Professional Educators of Montana Code of Ethics, reviews of Chapter 57 and Chapter 58, presentations of the Praxis 
exam, and MSU’s MAT program were mentioned by Chair Elder in his recap of the Council’s highlights of the year.  The 



7 

Chair asked if there were questions or points of discussion regarding the report.  He concluded the discussion, stating the 
Council would present the annual report to the Board of Public Education later that day.   

ITEM 2 MENTORSHIP AND INDUCTION FOLLOW UP – (INFORMATION) 
McCall Flynn 

Ms. Flynn reviewed the background of teacher mentorship and induction and discussed its relevance to Chapter 55.  She 
asked Council members for feedback and reflections of their personal experiences implementing mentorship and 
induction in their schools to help guide standards currently being drafted.  Ms. Nieskens expressed that many standards 
that are in ARM are self-reported to OPI through TEAMS.  She explained that there is not always internal mentorship, 
and often assistance is offered from neighboring districts or from retired teachers who live locally. 

ITEM 3 REVIEW OF CLASS 8 LICENSE APPLICATION – (ACTION) 
Crystal Andrews 

The council reviewed one Class 8 license application and recommend approval of the Class 8 license they were presented. 

ITEM 4 REVIEW OF SUPERINTENDENT ARNTZEN’S RECOMMENDATIONS TO 
REVISIONS OF ARM TITLE 10, CHAPTER 58, EDUCATOR PREPARATION 
PROGRAMS – (INFORMATION) 
Dr. Julie Murgel, Zach Hawkins 

Mr. Hawkins gave an overview of the process used to draft Superintendent Arntzen’s recommendations to revisions of 
ARM Title 10, Chapter 58, Educator Preparation Programs.  He discussed the backgrounds and diversity of the task force 
members and the general areas of study they were reviewing. Dr. Murgel then summarized the OPI’s work in overseeing 
EPP programs and the task force’s efforts in aligning national standards (CAEP) to the recommendations they drafted. 
She discussed their work, suggested changes and enhancements of various licenses, endorsements, and programs of 
educator preparation. 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – October TBD 

Meet with Montana Council of Deans of Education 
Election of Officers 
School Funding in Montana 
Ms. Flynn discussed further checking with the Council of Deans on a date for the October 2022 meeting. 
Check back with OPI on progress made with OPI’s new teacher licensure program 
Revisit Chapter 55 revisions 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

(This time will be provided for public comment on items not listed on the agenda.  This meeting is open to the public both 
in person and electronically.  For those wishing to give virtual public comment, please contact bpe@mt.gov to request the 
Zoom link for the meeting. Members of the public who have joined virtually on Zoom may “raise their hand” at the 
appropriate time to participate after being recognized by the Council Chair. Written public comment may be submitted to 
the Executive Director at bpe@mt.gov and will be shared with the Council members and included as part of the official 
public record.) 

ADJOURN 

CSPAC meeting adjourned at 10:56 AM 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
The Montana Board of Public Education is a Professional Development Unit Provider.  Attending a Certification Standards and Practices Advisory 
Council meeting may qualify you to receive professional development units.  One hour of contact time = 1 professional development unit up to 8 
professional development units per day.  Please complete the necessary information on the sign-in sheet if you are applying for professional 
development units.    

mailto:bpe@mt.gov
mailto:bpe@mt.gov


8 

Agenda items are handled in the order listed on the approved agenda.  Items may be rearranged unless listed “time certain”.  Agenda items are 
handled in the order listed on the approved agenda.  Items may be rearranged unless listed “time certain”.  Public comment is welcome on all items 
listed as “Action” and as noted at the end of each meeting. 

The Certification Standards and Practices Advisory Council will make reasonable accommodations for known disabilities that may interfere with an 
individual’s ability to participate in the meeting.  Individuals who require such accommodations should make requests to the Board of Public 
Education as soon as possible prior to the meeting start date.  You may write to: Kris Stockton, PO Box 200601, Helena MT, 59620, email at: 
kmstockton@mt.gov or phone at 406-444-0302. 

mailto:kmstockton@mt.gov


 

9 
 

 
CERTIFICATION STANDARDS & PRACTICES 

ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2022 
Montana State Capitol Building, Room 137 

Helena, MT 
 
Starting at 1:00 PM: 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Elder called the meeting to order at 1:05 PM.  Ms. Stockton took Roll Call, and the Chair read the Statement of 
Public Participation and welcomed guests. 
 
Council members present: Mr. Kelly Elder, Chair; Ms. Teresa Marchant, Vice Chair; Dr. Jill Rocksund; Ms. Barbara 
Brown; Dr. Trent Atkins; Dr. Kate Eisele.  Guests: Dr. Rob Watson, Executive Director School Administrators of 
Montana; Ms. Caitlin Jensen, Executive Director Zero to Five Montana; Mr. Thom Peck, Superintendent, Lewistown 
Public Schools; Dr. Tim Tharp, Board of Public Education member; Ms. Jule Walker, Montana School Boards 
Association; Dr. Christine Lux, MSU Bozeman; Dr. Georgenne “GG” Weisenfeld, National Institute for Early Childhood 
Education Research; Ms. Diane Fladmo, Montana Federation of Public Employees. 
 
APPROVE AGENDA 
 

 Ms. Teresa Marchant moved to approve the agenda.  Ms. Barbara Brown seconded the motion. 
   No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously.    
 
APPROVE MINUTES 
 

 Ms. Teresa Marchant moved to approve the July 13, 2022, meeting minutes.  Ms. Barbara 
 Brown seconded the motion. 

   No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously.  
 
ITEM 1  BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION UPDATE – (INFORMATION)  
   Ms. McCall Flynn 
 
Ms. Flynn reviewed the public hearing held August 30, 2022, for the revisions to Chapter 58, Educator Preparation 
Programs, and the Notice of Public Hearing for the revisions to Chapter 55, Accreditation Standards, which will publish 
October 7, 2022.  Public comment on the proposed revisions to Chapter 55 will be accepted beginning October 7, 2022 
and continue through November 4, 2022. 
 
Ms. Flynn reviewed proposed revisions to the Council Bylaws, answering member questions and discussing possible edits 
to the proposed revisions. The Council will take final action at the February 2023 meeting. 
 
Ms. Flynn reviewed revisions to the Council’s Mission and Goals as revised at the July 13, 2022, meeting, and answered 
Council member questions.  Council members gave additional suggestions and recommendations to the revisions which 
Ms. Flynn will add and bring back for Council approval at the February 2023 meeting. 
 
ITEM 2 EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION PANEL DISCUSSION: WHY INVEST IN EARLY 

CHILDHOOD EDUCATION? – (INFORMATION)  
Ms. Caitlin Jensen, Zero to Five Montana; Dr. Georgenne “GG” Weisenfeld, National 
Institute for Early Childhood Research; Dr. Christine Lux, Associate Professor, Child 
Development Center Director at MSU Bozeman; Mr. Thom Peck, Superintendent 
Lewistown Public Schools 
 

Ms. Flynn opened the item for the Council explaining the background for this topic coming before CSPAC.  At the 
September meeting of Constitutional Players, the group narrowed their focus to four areas concerning public education in 



 

10 
 

Montana, one area being Early Childhood Education.  The Board of Public Education has tasked CSPAC with making 
recommendations to the Board of Public Education on the level of engagement and support the Board of Public Education 
should have surrounding Early Childhood Education in Montana.  Ms. Flynn worked with Ms. Caitlin Jensen of Zero to 
Five Montana to gather a panel of Early Childhood Educators and experts to present information to the Council before 
making their recommendations to the Board.  Ms. Caitlin Jensen presented a brief slide show of Early Childhood 
Education in Montana.  Dr. GG Weisenfeld and Dr. Christine Lux gave brief presentations for the Council about the work 
they do in the Early Childhood Education field. Mr. Thom Peck, Superintendent of Lewistown Public Schools, discussed 
the pre-Kindergarten program in Lewistown called “Pre-Step” for young five-year-old students who may need additional 
preparation before entering Kindergarten to be successful learners. The panel answered Council member questions. 
 
ITEM 3 RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION ON LEVEL OF 

SUPPORT OF EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION – (ACTION)  
 Mr. Kelly Elder 
  

   Ms. Teresa Marchant moved to encourage the Board of Public Education to help facilitate  
  funding for Early Childhood Education.  Dr. Jill Rocksund seconded the motion. 

 
  No discussion.  Motion passed. 

 
ITEM 4  REVIEW OF CLASS 8 LICENSE APPLICATIONS – (ACTION)  
   Dr. Julie Murgel 
 
The Council reviewed six applications for Class 8 licenses and recommended all six applications for licensure. 
 
ITEM 5 CSPAC RECOMMENDATIONS ON ARM TITLE 10, CHAPTER 55, STANDARDS OF 

ACCREDITATION TO THE BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION – (ACTION)  
Mr. Kelly Elder 
 

 Dr. Kate Eisele moved to recommend the Board of Public Education keep the Charter School 
 variance under the Variance to Standards. Motion seconded by Ms. Teresa Marchant. 
 
 Public comment from Deputy Allen that the intention was to give charter schools their own rule 
 for transparency. 
 
 Comment from Dr. Rocksund regarding keeping it under the Variance Standards. 
 
 No further discussion.  Motion passed. 

 
Discussion surrounding Special Education, Gifted and Talented, English Language Learners, and student to teacher ratios in 
the Accreditation Standards. 
 

 Dr. Trent Atkins moved to recommend the Board of Public Education to review the lack of 
 student  to teacher ratios for students in Special Education services.  Question from Dr. Eisele 
 regarding ratios vs. hours.  Dr. Atkins responded that he is hearing from specific individuals that 
 it is the  ratios that are of concern.  Motion withdrawn. 

 
 Dr. Jill Rocksund recommended the Board of Public Education create a new rule to quantify 
 special education case load, taking into consideration case load size for Special Education 
 instructors, to consider instructional hours, student contact hours, parent contact hours, and 
 working with providers. Motion seconded by Dr. Atkins. 
 Dr. Trent Atkins made a friendly amendment to add “related services personnel” instead of 
 classroom teachers. 
 
 No further discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 



11 

Dr. Jill Rocksund moved to recommend the Board of Public Education strike the following 
portion  of NEW RULE II: everything after “children” in (1)(c).  Motion seconded by Dr. Kate 
Eisele. 

Comments from Deputy Allen that the recommendation is based upon best practices.  Dr. Eisele 
asked if there was information they could review, and Deputy Allen noted that she could get the 
Council the information.   

Dr. Jill Rocksund stated that she agrees with the best practices but that it does not need to be 
spelled  out in rule. Agreement from Ms. Teresa Marchant. 

No further discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Dr. Jill Rocksund moved to recommend the Board of Public Education retain the ratios in 
10.55.704-705, 10.55.709-710, and 10.55.712, viewing those ratios as minimum standards moving 
forward. Motion seconded by Ms. Teresa Marchant. 

No discussion.  Motion passed. 

Ms. Teresa Marchant moved that the Board of Public Education retain NEW RULE III 
(10.55.723) Mentorship and Induction.  Dr. Kate Eisele seconded the motion. 

No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Dr. Kate Eisele moved that the Board of Public Education look at available resources and 
training to support school districts as they move to implement the requirements in 10.55.603 
for proficiency-based learning.  Motion seconded by Dr. Jill Rocksund. 

No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Discussion surrounding 10.55.902 and possible removal of music and arts in the curriculum requirements. 

Ms. Teresa Marchant moved to recommend the Board of Public Education ensure section 
10.55.902 contains a balanced education for all middle school students that requires music and 
art curricula. Motion seconded by Dr. Kate Eisele. 

Friendly amendment from Dr. Atkins to change “curricula” to “program areas”. 

Comments from Deputy Superintendent Allen regarding the discussion. 

No further discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

ITEM 6 RECOMMENDATION ON THE PROFESSIONAL EDUCATORS OF MONTANA CODE 
OF ETHICS – (ACTION)  
Mr. Kelly Elder 

Chair Elder asked members of the Code of Ethics subcommittee to update the full Council on work the subcommittee has 
done.  Dr. Kate Eisele gave comments regarding professionalism in teaching, the controversy surrounding certain words 
contained within the Code, public comments made throughout the past year, and how to move forward.  Dr. Eisele stated 
that the Board of Public Education has given the Council direction to revise the opening paragraph and language 
contained therein. 

Dr. Kate Eisele moved to approve the revised introductory paragraphs and recommend to the 
Board of Public Education accept the new language.  Dr. Jill Rocksund seconded the motion. 

Comments from Deputy Superintendent Allen regarding the Code of Ethics being aspirational. 



12 

Discussion surrounding the word aspirational.  Dr. Eisele amended her motion to remove the 
word aspirational.  Dr. Jill Rocksund seconded the motion. 

Discussion as to whether striking the word makes a difference. 

Dr. Eisele withdrew the amended motion.  Return to original motion. 

Comments again from Deputy Allen who stated that we are better off without a Code of Ethics 
than with an aspirational document. 

No further discussion.  Motion passed. 

Dr. Kate Eisele reviewed the second issue surrounding the word “equity” in Principle III(b) and reviewed three possible 
options for the Council. 

Dr. Kate Eisele moved to change Principle III(b) to read: “understands and respects human 
diversity, is fair and impartial, and provides opportunities and resources for all students to be 
successful”.  Ms. Teresa Marchant seconded the motion. 

Comments from Dr. Rob Watson giving examples of educators in Montana who helped him as 
a student reach his full educational potential. 

Discussion about whether this statement is placed under the correct principle.  Dr. Eisele noted 
that her next motion will be to move the statement under a different principle. 

Dr. Atkins proposed adding the phrase “demonstrates an understanding of educational 
diversity and respects human diversity” and agrees that the statement should be moved under 
Principle I. 

Ms. Flynn proposed melding the two statements. 

Dr. Kate Eisele amended her motion to meld the two statements and revised the statement to 
read “demonstrates an understanding of educational inclusion, and respects human diversity, 
and provides opportunities and resources for all students to be successful”.  Dr. Rocksund 
offered another amendment, so the statement reads: “Demonstrates an understanding of 
educational inclusion, respects human diversity, and provides opportunities and resources for 
all students to reach their full potential”.  

No further discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Dr. Kate Eisele moved to relocate the new language to Principle I(h) and recommend the 
Board of Public Education accept these new revisions.  Dr. Jill Rocksund seconded the motion. 

No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

ITEM 7 OFFICER ELECTIONS – (ACTION) 
Ms. McCall Flynn 

Ms. Flynn opened the floor for nominations for Chair and Vice Chair of CSPAC. 

Ms. Teresa Marchant nominated Mr. Kelly Elder as Chair.  Dr. Kate Eisele seconded. 

No further nominations.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Dr. Kate Eisele nominated Ms. Teresa Marchant.  Dr. Trent Atkins seconded. 



13 

No further nominations.  Motion passed unanimously. 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS (February 8, 2022) 
Teacher Residency Program update 
Presentation on School Funding Formula 
Critical Shortage Area Presentation 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Ms. Flynn read comments from Ms. Hannah Neiskens regarding Early Childhood Education. 

Public comment from Deputy Superintendent Sharyl Allen. 

ADJOURN  

Meeting adjourned at 5:42 PM. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
The Montana Board of Public Education is a Professional Development Unit Provider.  Attending a Certification Standards and Practices Advisory 
Council Meeting may qualify you to receive professional development units.  Please complete the necessary information on the sign-in sheet if you 
are applying for professional development units.    

Agenda items are handled in the order listed on the approved agenda.  Items may be rearranged unless listed “time certain”. Public comment is 
welcome on all items listed as “Action” and as noted at the end of each meeting. 

The Certification Standards and Practices Advisory Council will make reasonable accommodations for known disabilities that may interfere with an 
individual’s ability to participate in the meeting.  Individuals who require such accommodations should make requests to the Board of Public 
Education as soon as possible prior to the meeting start date.  You may write to: Kris Stockton, PO Box 200601, Helena MT, 59620, email at: 
kmstockton@mt.gov or phone at 406-444-0302. 

mailto:kmstockton@mt.gov


 

14 
 

 
CERTIFICATION STANDARDS & PRACTICES 

ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
FRIDAY, JANUARY 27, 2023 

University of Montana, College of Education, Room ED 334  
Missoula, MT 

  
Starting at 9:00 AM: 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Elder called the meeting to order at 9:04 AM and led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. Ms. Stockton took 
roll call, the Chair read the Statement of Public Participation, and welcomed guests. 
 
Council members present: Mr. Kelly Elder, Chair; Ms. Teresa Marchant, Vice Chair; Dr. Trent Atkins; Ms. Barbara 
Brown; Dr. Kate Eisele; Ms. Hannah Nieskens; Dr. Jill Rocksund. Staff present: Ms. McCall Flynn, Executive Director; 
Ms. Kris Stockton, Administrative Specialist; Ms. Julie Balsam, Accounting Technician. Guests present: Ms. Crystal 
Andrews, OPI; Mr. Jay Phillips, OPI; Ms. Wendi Fawns, OPI; Ms. Kristi Steinberg, University of Montana; Ms. Sarah 
Piper, Montana Federation of Public Employees; Dr. Dan Lee, University of Montana; Ms. Jenny Murnane-Butcher, 
Montanans Organized for Education (MOFE). 
 
ADOPT AGENDA 
 

 Dr. Kate Eisele moved to move Item 5 before Item 4 on the agenda and approve the agenda.  
 Motion seconded by Ms. Teresa Marchant. 

 
   No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
APPROVE MINUTES 
 

 Dr. Jill Rocksund moved to approve the October 6, 2022 meeting minutes.  Motion seconded by 
 Ms. Barbara Brown. 

 
   No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
ITEM 1  EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT  

Kelly Elder, Chair 
 

Chair Elder reviewed the events surrounding CSPAC since the October meeting specifically pertaining to HB231 which 
would eliminate CSPAC from statute.  The Chair discussed the important work that CSPAC does, the contributions of 
each member, and the service and support the Council brings to public education. 
 
ITEM 2  BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION REPORT  

McCall Flynn, Executive Director 
 

Ms. Flynn thanked Dr. Adrea Lawrence and her staff at the University of Montana for their hospitality in hosting CSPAC 
on the campus.  Ms. Flynn reviewed the approval by the Board of the final revisions to Chapter 58, Educator Preparation 
Program Standards at the Board’s January meeting.  The final rules will be published January 27, 2023 and effective July 
1, 2023.  The Board concluded responding to public comments to the Chapter 55 Standards of Accreditation proposed 
revisions and will act on the final rules at their meeting in March.  Ms. Flynn reviewed the final decisions by the Board 
pertaining to the recommendations from CSPAC regarding the Superintendent’s proposed revisions to Chapter 55.  Ms. 
Flynn reviewed the Seal of Biliteracy announcing that applications are now being accepted and explained the process for 
application and review.  Ms. Flynn discussed Board legislative priorities and the Boards budget requests for the next 
biennium, noting that the Board’s budget will be presented to the Joint Appropriations Committee next Wednesday, 
February 1, 2023, and reviewed bills the Board is watching.  Ms. Flynn opened the floor for discussion amongst the 



 

15 
 

Council members regarding HB231 which would eliminate CSPAC.  Ms. Flynn directed the Council to the Mission and 
Goals reviewed in October, and Chair Elder thanked the Council and staff for their work on the Mission and Goals before 
asking for a motion to approve. 
 

 Ms. Hannah Nieskens moved to approve the Mission and Goals as presented.  Motion 
 seconded by Dr. Kate Eisele. 

 
   No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously.  
 
Ms. Flynn reviewed the changes to the Bylaws for the Council and answered Council member questions. 

 
 Dr. Jill Rocksund moved to approve the Bylaws as presented.  Motion seconded by Ms. Teresa 
 Marchant. 

 
    No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
ITEM 3 CLASS 8 REVIEW – (ACTION)  
 Crystal Andrews, OPI 
 
Ms. Andrews presented two Class 8 license applications to the Council. The Council approved one application and 
requested additional information for the second application. 
 
ITEM 5 PRAXIS 101: WHAT IS THE PRAXIS TEST REVIEW PROCESS? – (INFORMATION)  

Kristi Steinberg, University of Montana 
 

Ms. Kristi Steinberg, Licensure and Accreditation Manager at University of Montana, presented to the Council a history 
of the PRAXIS exam, the review process, and the approval process.  Ms. Steinberg discussed when and why tests are 
reviewed, why tests are revised and regenerated, how review panel members are selected, and how a determination is 
made if the test should be used in Montana. Ms. Steinberg answered Council member questions. 
 
ITEM 4 REVIEW RECOMMENDED PRAXIS EXAM SCORES AND MAKE 

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION – (ACTION)  
   Crystal Andrews, OPI; Kristi Steinberg, University of Montana 
 
Ms. Crystal Andrews presented the recommended PRAXIS exam scores for seven subject matter tests.  Ms. Andrews 
reviewed the timeline for the review of the tests and noted that the Council of Deans accepted the recommendations from 
the PRAXIS Working Committee. Ms. Andrews reviewed the recommended scores for the seven subject matters for the 
Council and stated that the Board will act on this item at their March meeting pending a recommendation from CSPAC.  
Ms. Steinberg discussed members of the review panels assembled for review of each content area, and she and Ms. 
Andrews reviewed each recommended score for the Council. 
 

 Ms. Barbara Brown moved to recommend the Board of Public Education approve the PRAXIS 
 Exam tests and scores as presented.  Motion seconded by Dr. Kate Eisele. 

 
   No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
ITEM 6 CRITICAL QUALITY EDUCATOR SHORTAGE AREA REPORT – (INFORMATION)  
  Jay Phillips, OPI 
 
Mr. Jay Phillips, OPI, presented the Critical Quality Educator Shortage Area Report to the Council and answered Council 
member questions. 
 
ITEM 7 ARP/ESSER FUNDING: HOW ARE DISTRICTS UTILIZING FUNDS? – 

(INFORMATION)  
   Wendi Fawns, OPI 
 



16 

Ms. Wendi Fawns, OPI, updated the Council on the status of the ARP/ESSER funding, how districts are utilizing funds, 
and how funds are being spent.  Ms. Fawns directed Council members to the OPI website if they would like to have 
additional information on the Federal COVID-19 relief funding. 

ITEM 8 TEACHER RESIDENCEY PROGRAM PANEL – (INFORMATION) 

Dr. Estee Aiken, UM Western, answered Council member questions surrounding the Teacher Residency Program.  Dr. 
Aiken explained differences between the residency program and traditional student teaching, how the stipend program 
works for payment to residents, how many participants are in the program, how many are anticipated in the next year, how 
to get all ten Education Preparation Programs involved, how districts are providing housing options for the residents, and 
issues that have arisen that will need to be addressed in the future. 

ITEM 3 CLASS 8 REVIEW – (ACTION) 
Crystal Andrews, OPI 

Ms. Andrews sent the transcript for the Class 8 application as requested by the Council.  The Council reviewed the 
transcripts and approved the application. 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – April 19, 2023 
Approve Annual Report 
Recommendations to the Board on future advisory councils 
Class 8 License Applications 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Ms. Jenny Murnane-Butcher, MOFE, gave public comments to the Council regarding HB231, and thanked CSPAC for 
their work and dedication to public education. 

ADJOURN 

Meeting adjourned at 12:14 PM. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
The Montana Board of Public Education is a Professional Development Unit Provider.  Attending a Certification Standards and Practices Advisory 
Council Meeting may qualify you to receive professional development units.  Please complete the necessary information on the sign-in sheet if you 
are applying for professional development units.    

Agenda items are handled in the order listed on the approved agenda.  Items may be rearranged unless listed “time certain”. Public comment is 
welcome on all items listed as “Action” and as noted at the end of each meeting. 

The Certification Standards and Practices Advisory Council will make reasonable accommodations for known disabilities that may interfere with an 
individual’s ability to participate in the meeting.  Individuals who require such accommodations should make requests to the Board of Public 
Education as soon as possible prior to the meeting start date.  You may write to: Kris Stockton, PO Box 200601, Helena MT, 59620, email at: 
kmstockton@mt.gov or phone at 406-444-0302. 

mailto:kmstockton@mt.gov


 

17 
 

 
CERTIFICATION STANDARDS & PRACTICES 

ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 19, 2023 

Montana School Boards Association 
863 Great Northern Blvd, 1st Floor Conference Room 

Helena, MT 
 

 
Starting at 9:00 AM: 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Elder called the meeting to order at 9:06 AM. The Chair led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance and Ms. 
Stockton took Roll Call. The Chair read the Statement of Public Participation and welcomed guests. 
 
Council members present: Mr. Kelly Elder, Chair; Ms. Teresa Marchant, Vice Chair; Dr. Trent Atkins; Ms. Barbara 
Brown; Dr. Jill Rocksund; Dr. Kate Eisele; Ms. Hannah Nieskens. Staff present: Ms. McCall Flynn, Executive Director; 
Ms. Kris Stockton, Administrative Specialist; Ms. Julie Balsam, Accounting Technician. Guests: Ms. Crystal Andrews, 
Office of Public Instruction (OPI); Dr. Rob Watson, School Administrators of Montana (SAM); Dr. Tim Tharp, Board of 
Public Education (Board) Member; Ms. Amanda Curtis, Montana Federation of Public Employees (MFPE); Ms. Jenny 
Murnane Butcher, Montanans Organized for Education (MOFE); Ms. Jane Hamman, Board Member. 
 
APPROVE AGENDA 
   

 Dr. Jill Rocksund moved to approve the agenda. Motion seconded by Ms. Barbara Brown. 
 
   No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
APPROVE MINUTES 
 

 Ms. Hannah Nieskens moved to approve the minutes as presented. Motion seconded by Ms. 
 Barbara Brown. 

 
   No discussion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Ms. Amanda Curtis, MFPE, gave public comment regarding the bill moving through the Legislature that will eliminate 
the Certification Standards and Practices Advisory Council (CSPAC). Ms. Curtis stated that she hopes the Board will 
continue to involve teachers in public education policy and thanked CSPAC members for their work. 
 
Ms. Jenny Murnane Butcher, MOFE, thanked CSPAC for their work on behalf of Director Moffie Funk and MOFE 
members. 
 
ITEM 1  EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT  

Kelly Elder, Chair 
 

Chair Elder thanked Council members for their time and energy in public education and for being the voice of public 
education in Montana. The Chair reflected on his time on CSPAC and all the current leaders in education who have been 
past members of CSPAC. The Chair noted that eliminating CSPAC is a sad day for public education in Montana and the 
Chair thanked the staff and Executive Director Flynn for their hard work and dedication to Montana’s public education 
system. 
 
 
 



 

18 
 

 
ITEM 2  BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION REPORT  

McCall Flynn, Executive Director 
 

Ms. Flynn thanked the Montana School Boards Association for the use of their meeting space for the meeting then 
addressed the bill to eliminate CSPAC. Ms. Flynn stated that the Board plans to continue to move forward engaging 
professionals from the field in policy making regarding public education. Ms. Flynn addressed other bills in the 
Legislature that have the potential to add staff and additional work for the Board and Board staff. Ms. Flynn reviewed the 
March 2023 BPE Meeting and the April Special BPE Meeting which was held to address delaying the effective date for 
ARM 10.55.905 pertaining to new graduation requirements for ½ unit of civics or government and ½ unit of economics or 
financial literacy. Ms. Flynn recapped bills moving through the Legislature that the Board is watching. Ms. Nieskens 
discussed the delayed effective date for the new graduation requirements and how schools are addressing them. 
 
ITEM 3 APPROVE CSPAC ANNUAL REPORT TO THE BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION  
   Kelly Elder 
 
Chair Elder opened the item and then turned it over to Ms. Flynn to discuss the draft Annual Report contained in the 
Agenda Packet, noting that the report is in draft form until after this meeting when the April meeting minutes will be 
added. Ms. Flynn asked for input on the report from Council members. Dr. Rocksund asked how the April minutes would 
be handled if the Council will not be meeting again. Ms. Flynn answered that she hopes the CSPAC Executive Committee 
can review and approve the minutes. There was additional discussion about hosting a special meeting that could be held 
via Zoom for the Council to approve the minutes and include them in the final report. Dr. Rocksund inquired how the 
Class 8 Educator License applications will be handled moving forward. Ms. Flynn stated that the Board is considering 
different options at this time for handling the Class 8 Educator License applications in the future. Members reviewed the 
draft report and provided feedback. 
 

 Dr. Jill Rocksund moved to approve the CSPAC Annual Report to the Board of Public 
 Education. Motion seconded by Ms. Hannah Nieskens. 

 
   No discussion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
ITEM 4  REVIEW AND RECOMMEND CLASS 8 EDUCATOR LICENSES  
  Crystal Andrews, OPI 
 
Ms. Crystal Andrews, OPI, presented the Class 8 Educator License applications to the Council. The Council reviewed 
both applications before acting.   
 

 Ms. Barbara Brown moved to recommend approval of the Class 8 Educator License 
 application for Ms. Lisa O’Brien in Psychology 5-12. Motion seconded by Ms. Teresa 
 Marchant. 

 
   No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 

 Dr. Jill Rocksund moved to recommend approval of the Class 8 Educator License application 
 for Ms. Sabrina Neiman in Business Education Broadfield.  Motion seconded by Ms. Teresa 
 Marchant. 

 
   No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 
ITEM 5 RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION ON CREATION OF 

NEW ADVISORY COUNCIL(S)  
   Kelly Elder 
 
Chair Elder opened the item discussing past work that CSPAC has done surrounding recommendations to the Board for 
ARM Rule revisions pertaining to Chapters 55 – Standards of Accreditation, Chapter 57 – Educator Licensure, and 
Chapter 58 – Educator Preparation Programs, drafting and finalizing the Code of Ethics, and reviewing Class 8 Educator 



19 

Licenses. The Chair asked for Council members’ input regarding making recommendations to the Board for creating 
future advisory councils to continue the work that CSPAC has done in the past. Ms. Nieskens requested an Early 
Childhood representative to be on any future advisory councils the Board may create. Chair Elder discussed how other 
education organizations could also have representation on future advisory councils or groups. Members brainstormed 
other ideas for recommendations to the Board. Council members discussed concerns about what may not continue after 
the Council is disbanded such as the annual joint meeting with the Montana Council of Deans of Education which allows 
for input from higher education regarding K-12 matters. Members also discussed the pros and cons of having generalized 
groups vs. specialized groups rather than a standing group, as well as the possibility of utilizing Zoom for more frequent 
and shorter meetings. Members noted the importance of being respectful of the educator’s voice and maintaining the 
diversity of that voice rather than engaging in like-minded voices for a single outcome. Chair Elder asked guests in the 
room for input. Ms. Butcher, MOFE, noted that having professional organizations as group members could be political, 
but since meetings are public, that opens the door for anyone to come to the meeting and be involved. Ms. Butcher also 
noted that the possibility of offering districts release time for teachers to be members of groups would also be helpful. Dr. 
Rob Watson, SAM, noted that it needs to make the Board aware of the authenticity of CSPAC and that these 
conversations are not happening elsewhere. Dr. Watson suggested that a standing committee might help get ideas off the 
ground and to get the process started, then other groups could be created from the standing committee.   

ITEM 6 RECOGNITION OF CSPAC MEMBERS 
McCall Flynn 

Ms. Flynn thanked the members for their contributions to CSPAC and to public education in Montana. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Dr. Rob Watson, SAM, gave comments to CSPAC thanking them for being the voices from the field representing public 
education in Montana. Dr. Watson thanked members for their service and thanked all the members who came before them 
and served on CSPAC. Dr. Watson noted the importance of professional groups having a committee or advisory group to 
support the profession and urged the Board to keep that in mind when creating new advisory groups for the Board. 

ADJOURN 

Meeting adjourned at 11:07AM. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
The Montana Board of Public Education is a Professional Development Unit Provider. Attending a Certification Standards and Practices Advisory 
Council Meeting may qualify you to receive professional development units. Please complete the necessary information on the sign-in sheet if you are 
applying for professional development units.    

Agenda items are handled in the order listed on the approved agenda. Items may be rearranged unless listed “time certain”. Public comment is 
welcome on all items listed as “Action” and as noted at the end of each meeting. 

The Certification Standards and Practices Advisory Council will make reasonable accommodations for known disabilities that may interfere with an 
individual’s ability to participate in the meeting. Individuals who require such accommodation should make requests to the Board of Public 
Education as soon as possible prior to the meeting start date. You may write to: Kris Stockton, PO Box 200601, Helena MT, 59620, email at: 
kmstockton@mt.gov or phone at 406-444-0302. 

These minutes were reviewed by the CSPAC Executive Committee, but were not approved by the 
full CSPAC membership, given their elimination under HB 231. 

mailto:kmstockton@mt.gov


 ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE – (Item 2) 
 
 

Anne Keith 
 
 

ITEM 2 
 
 

MONTANA ALTERNATIVE STUDENT 
TESTING Q&A SESSION 

 
 

New Meridian 
Krystal Smith 

 
  



PRESENTATION AND DEMONSTRATION 

CAPITOL ROTUNDA 

Helena Robotics Team 



BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 
MEETING 

 
July 13, 2023 

Montana State Capitol Building, 
Room 152 

Helena, MT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CALL TO ORDER 
 
 

A. Pledge of Allegiance  
B. Roll Call 
C. Statement of Public Participation 
D. Welcome Visitors 

 
 



MSDB LIAISON – (Item 3) 
 
 

Renee Rasmussen 
 
 

ITEM 3  
 
 

MSDB REPORT 
 
 

Action Items 
 

• Action on Personnel Items 
• Action on Out of State Travel Requests 
• Action on MHSA Dues & Insurance 

• Action on 2nd Reading of AER 
Accreditation 

• Action on Pay Raise for Pay Plan 61 
Employees 

 
Paul Furthmyre 

 
 
 



















































































































































ITEM 4 
 
 

CHAIRPERSON’S REPORT 
 
 

Madalyn Quinlan 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ITEM 5 
 
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
 

McCall Flynn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ITEM 6 
 
 

STATE SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 

• Assessment Update 
• ESSER Update 

• Data Modernization Update 
• Content Standards Revision Update 

• OPI Staffing Report 
 
 

State Superintendent Elsie Arntzen 
 

  



 

 

 

Montana Board of Public Education 
Executive Summary 

 
Date: July 12-14, 2023 

  

Presentation Superintendent’s Report 

  

Presenter Elsie Arntzen 

 
Position Title Superintendent of Public Instruction 

Office of Public Instruction 
  
Overview The purpose is to provide an overview of the work of the 

Office of Public Instruction and provide required and 
requested updates to the Board. This report includes an 
assessment update, ESSER update, data modernization 
update, staffing update, and content standards revision 
update. 

  

Requested Decision(s) Information Only 

  

Related Issue(s) Assessment; ESSER funding; data modernization; content 
standards; OPI staffing 

  

Recommendation(s) None 

  



 

    
    

 

 
Superintendent Arntzen’s Report to the Board of Public Education 

as of June 23, 2023 
 
 

Superintendent Arntzen’s Message: 
 

 
 

Please read Superintendent Arntzen's newest OpEd, Celebrating the Expanded Educational 
Opportunities from the 68th Legislative Session, or watch it here. 
 
Please read OPI’s 2023 68th Legislative Session Summary of Legislation Related to K-12 
Education. 
 

https://content.govdelivery.com/bulletins/gd/MTOPI-35c9d88?wgt_ref=MTOPI_WIDGET_55
https://content.govdelivery.com/bulletins/gd/MTOPI-35c9d88?wgt_ref=MTOPI_WIDGET_55
https://vimeo.com/834770517/7b6e93c441
https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/Page%20Files/Legislation/K-12%20Edu%202023%20Legislative%20Session.pdf?ver=2023-06-20-090151-113
https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/Page%20Files/Legislation/K-12%20Edu%202023%20Legislative%20Session.pdf?ver=2023-06-20-090151-113


 
2 

Assessment Update: 
Attached at the end of this report is the July Assessment Update.  
 
Cedar Rose, Assessment Director, is standing by for questions. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Montana Alternative Assessment Testing Program (MAST): 

The recruitment phase for the second year of the MAST pilot program 
has closed.  
 
Year two will include grades 3-8 in Math and English Language Arts (ELA), 
or Reading. OPI recruited 122 schools in 51 school districts with over 
19,000 students. A comparison map between year I and year II: 
 

 



 
3 

OPI submitted a Field Testing Waiver to the US Department of Education (DOE) at the 
beginning of May. Governor Gianforte, Senator Daines, Senator Tester, Representative Zinke, 
and Representative Rosendale submitted letters of support for the waiver to the DOE. OPI is 
patiently awaiting the final “yes” from the DOE so that districts participating in MAST will not 
be double tested. 
 

 
Superintendent Arntzen with representatives from New Meridian during the OPI Summer 

Institute 
 
Krystal Smith, Education Innovation Manager, is standing by for questions. 
 
 
Data Modernization: 

Attached at the end of this report is the July Data Modernization Report. 
 
Chris Sinrud, Chief Information Officer, is standing by for questions. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Elementary and Secondary Schools Emergency Relief Funds – ESSER: 

Please see the attached ESSER Report. 
 
As a reminder, ESSER II must be expended by September 30, 2023, and 
ESSER III must be expended by September 30, 2024. 
 
The state-wide ESSER allocation through May 31, 2023, is: 
 

https://opi.mt.gov/Leadership/Assessment-Accountability/Montana-Alternative-Student-Testing-Pilot-Program#10923512778-waiver
https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/COVID-19/ESSER/Allocation%20Updates/rp%20ESSER%20Monthly%20District%20Status%20SM%20May23.pdf?ver=2023-06-01-140846-180


 
4 

 
 
For more information on ESSER please click here or contact Wendi Fawns 
at wendi.fawns@mt.gov. 
 
 
Content Standards Revision: 

Attached at the end of this report is the July Content Standards Revision 
Report. 
 
Marie Judisch, Teaching and Learning Senior Manager, is standing by for 
questions 
 
 

 
 
Staffing Report: 

OPI’s number of vacant positions: 
Total vacancies = 27 
In Recruitment = 7 
In Hiring Process = 6 
In Evaluation = 14 
 
Vacancies by funding type: 

General Fund = 9 
Federal = 15 
State Special = 3 
 
 
Career Coaches: 

Office of Public Instruction Work-Based Learning Regional Career 
Coaches 
 
1. Expand funding to support Work Based Learning (WBL) Career 
Coaches that will work in designated regions of the state 
2. Continue and expand working with schools, parents, counselors, 
students, businesses, and industries to have students sign up for Montana 

Ready 
3. Collect data including and not limited to: 

https://opi.mt.gov/COVID-19-Information/ESSER
mailto:wendi.fawns@mt.gov


 
5 

a. Number of students exposed to WBL opportunities 
b. Number of students registered for WBL 
c. What CTE program or class designated for earned credit(s) 
d. How many credits, half-credits, etc. 
e. How many students are registered in 

i. Pre-apprenticeship 
ii. Apprenticeship 

iii. Dual Enrollment with a post-secondary institution 
f. How many are aligned or participating in a CTSO 
g. What and how many businesses and industries are participating 
h. Post-graduation placement 

4. Expand contacts with all participating districts and students throughout school year  
5. Expand partnership and continue to work collectively with the DLI Business and 

Education Engagement team and Registered Apprenticeship program 
6. Work collaboratively with OCHE and 2-year colleges 
7. Expand partnership and continue to work collaboratively with private sector businesses 

and associations and other partners including, but not limited to: 
a. Reach Higher Montana 
b. Montana Digital Academy 
c. Accelerate Montana 
d. Montana Contractors Association 
e. Montana Chamber of Commerce 
f. Montana Automobile Dealerships Association 
g. Montana Hospital Association 

 

 
For more information, please contact Mary Heller, Montana Ready Coordinator, at 
mary.heller@mt.gov. 

mailto:mary.heller@mt.gov


 
6 

Teacher Residency Program: 
Beginning with the 2023-2024 Residency Year, the OPI in partnership with 
our Educator Preparation Programs (EPP) and OCHE has implemented a 
hub and spoke model of EPP placements.  This allows one university 
location to manage the recruitment and ongoing placement of residents, 
simplifying processes and ensuring continuity between involved colleges 
and universities.  The University of Montana-Western was selected to be the 
hub of Montana’s Residency Project.   

 
The Comprehensive Center 17 will be responsible for the ongoing evaluation of Montana’s 
Residency Project.  
 
Commitment: Year 2 Residents are expected to teach in Montana, preferably rural or 
significantly impacted schools for 3 years following residency completion.  
 
Participating Districts and Educator Preparation Programs 
Confirmed Placements (18)    Pending Placements (17)   
  
Browning – 5 UM Western     Butte or Ramsey – 1 MSU 
Cayuse Prairie 1 – UM    Eastern Montana – 1 University of Phoenix 
Dayton – 1 UM Western    Flathead – 2 MSU   
Frontier – 1 MSU-Northern    Havre – 1 UM Western  
Great Falls – 3 UM Western    Noxon – 1 UM Western 
Hardin – 4 Little Big Horn  College & UM-W  TBA – 10  Salish-Kootenai College 
Harlem - 1 UM Western    Townsend – 1 MSU 
Vaughn – 2 UM Western 
 
Website Link:  https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Teaching-Learning/Montana-Teacher-Residency 
  
House Bill 833, carried by Representative Barker, was passed by the legislature and signed by 
the Governor indicating state investment into residency beginning with the fiscal year 2025, 
providing $2,000,000 annually for continuing this evidence-based high-quality teacher 
recruitment and retention of high-quality next-generation teachers.  
 
For more information, please contact Krystal Smith, OPI Innovations Manager, at 
krystal.smith@mt.gov 
 
 
Accreditation: 

OPI held a Graduate Profile Educational Summit on April 14, 2023 for 
Montana schools. Watch the recording here. 
 
A Stakeholder Review comprised of school and community leaders will 
convene to discuss the new 4-point system to ensure that Montana schools 
can understand the new system.  
The 4-point includes: 

1. Family and Community Engagement 
2. Professional Development 

https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Teaching-Learning/Montana-Teacher-Residency
mailto:krystal.smith@mt.gov
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PuQgX1CVmmg


 
7 

3. Academic Programming including how the education program enables 
students to recognize the district and unique cultural heritages of American 
Indians 

4. Assurance checklist for required accreditation policies 
 
The Stakeholder Review will meet eleven times between July 2023 and March 2024 via Zoom: 

• July 27, 2023 
• August 9, 10, and 15, 2023 
• September 11 and 18, 2023 
• October 16, 2023 
• November 20, 2023 
• January 8, 2024 
• February 12, 2024 
• March 11, 2024 

OPI will offer multiple work sessions offered to parents, teachers, and school leaders: 
• July 25 and 26, 2023 at the Great Northern Hotel in Helena 
• August 14, 2023 via Zoom 
• September 28 and 29, 2023 at Lockwood High School 
• October 18-20, 2023 during the Montana Conference of Education Leadership (MCEL) 

Conference in Helena 
• November, TBD at Montana Tech in Butte 
• January 25 and 26, 2024 at the Great Falls Public Schools Office 
• February 20-22, 2024 via Zoom 
• March 1 and 5-7 via Zoom 

More details on the work sessions are available here. 
 
For more information, please contact Crystal Andrews, Accreditation and Licensure Manager, at 
crystal.andrews@mt.gov. 
 
 
Free and Reduced-Price Meals Direct Certification via Medicaid: 

What is Direct Certification?  
Direct certification is a process conducted by state and by local educational 
agencies (LEAs) of utilizing program participation data to certify eligible 
students’ school meal benefits without the need for household applications.  
Authorized school Determining Officials access direct certification data for 
their district through the OPI Direct Certification Application (DCA) system. 
 

Benefits:  
 Paperwork reduction for families and schools 
 Reduces certification errors 
 Helps schools qualify for the Community Eligibility Program (CEP) 

o Schools may qualify for the CEP if at least 40% of the enrolled students are Directly 
Certified at the participating school(s) 

 
 

https://opi.mt.gov/Leadership/Assessment-Accountability/School-Accreditation
mailto:crystal.andrews@mt.gov


 
8 

Data in Montana (SY22-23):  
 157,637 enrolled students are served via the National School Lunch Program 
 64,252 (40.76%) students are eligible for free/reduced meals 
 31,537 (20.01%) students are Directly Certified for free meals, making up nearly half of the 

total free/reduced students 
 167 (21.14%) school sites in Montana participate in the Community Eligibility Provision 

(CEP) 
 
For additional information contact Chris Emerson, School Nutrition Program Manager, at (406) 
444-2501 or (406) 459-5394. 
 
 
Post-Legislature Update: 

General Update: 
1. SB 373, Provide for alternative teacher credentialing – The OPI 
license team has begun the process of creating guidance and will be ready 
to implement in January 2024. 
2. HB 403, Generally revise laws concerning fees for teacher and 
specialist certificates – The Superintendent will ask this Board to vote on 
the amendment on licensing fee schedules during the September Board 

meeting. 
3. Public Charter School Bills Comparison 

a. OPI created a side-by-side comparison of HB 549, Authorizing establishment of 
public charter schools and HB 562, Authorize establishment of community choice 
schools. OPI hosted a community discussion on this comparison, watch the 
recorded discussion here. 

 
Update on FTEs: 
1. HB 393, Establish the Students with Special Needs Equal Opportunity Act (Fiscal 

Note 1 and Fiscal note 2) – This bill gives OPI one (1) FTE. 
a. A summary of HB 393: 

HB 393 establishes a special needs equal opportunity education savings 
account program for qualified students. A qualified student must be between 
the ages of 5 and 18 (inclusive) who was counted during the previous school 
year for ANB funding and is not currently enrolled in the Montana School for 
the Deaf and Blind or Pine Hills Correctional Facility or is eligible to enter a 
Montana state public school program. The student must also be identified as a 
student with a disability under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, 
20 U.S.C. 1400, et seq.  
 
HB 393 directs the Superintendent of Public Instruction to notify the resident 
district of the qualifying student amount to be distributed by the resident 
district to the Montana special needs equal opportunity education savings 
account on behalf of the qualifying student. 
 
The Educational Savings Account (ESA) amount is calculated as the sum of: 

https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/sesslaws/ch0470.pdf
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/sesslaws/ch0721.pdf
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/sesslaws/ch0721.pdf
https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/Page%20Files/Parent%20Resources/Comparison%20of%20HB%20549%20and%20HB%20562.pdf?ver=2023-06-02-093857-220
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/sesslaws/ch0510.pdf
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/sesslaws/ch0510.pdf
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/sesslaws/ch0513.pdf
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/sesslaws/ch0513.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6V9Zwm_waXE
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/sesslaws/ch0616.pdf
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/FNPDF/HB0393_1.pdf
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/FNPDF/HB0393_1.pdf
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/FNPDF/HB0393_2.pdf


 
9 

• Data for achievement payment (Data) under 20-9-306, MCA 
• Indian Education for All payment (IEA) under 20-9-306, MCA 
• Per-ANB amounts of the instructional (IBG) and related services 

(RSBG) block grants under 20-9-321, MCA and 
• Per-ANB entitlement amount under 20-9-306, MCA, multiplied by the 

ratio of school district adopted budget to district maximum general fund 
budget.  

 
HB 393 requires 95% of the money to be deposited in a private purpose trust 
fund to be used for participating students and 5% of the money to be deposited 
in the Special Needs Education Savings state special revenue account 
established in the bill for the Office of Public Instruction (OPI) administration 
of the program. 
 
HB 393 creates a special needs equal opportunity education savings trust fund 
that is to be an instrumentality of the state and created for a public purpose. 
The funds are to be used by OPI to develop a separate trust for each 
participating student. 
 
Money deposited into a Montana Special Needs Education savings account 
may be used on behalf of a student for tuition, fees, software, instructional 
materials, and a wide range of both curricular and extracurricular services. 
The account can also be used to pay tuition, books, online courses, or other 
fees for postsecondary institutions. Funds from the educational savings 
account may not be spent by the student for computer hardware, other 
technological devices, or transportation unless specific to the allowable costs 
outlined in section 5 of HB 393. Requirements indicate that a parent must 
notify the Superintendent of Public Instruction in the fall and again in the 
spring that their child would qualify for the education savings account. The 
parent signs the contract assurances listed in HB 393. Each parent is required 
to submit to the Superintendent of Public Instruction copies of all expense 
receipts and account statements related to the savings account. 
 
HB 393 also creates a special needs education administration account to be 
used to cover OPI administrative costs of the program. Five percent of the 
money transferred to OPI from the resident school districts would be 
deposited into the account and the account is statutorily appropriated in 17-7-
502, MCA. 
 
The Superintendent of Public Instruction must make information about the 
program available, conduct audits of accounts, remove parents who do not 
comply with the contract, and suspend accounts where applicable. The 
Superintendent of Public Instruction collects quarterly reports of services 
provided to qualified students from qualified schools who enroll students 
participating in the Special Needs Equal Opportunity Education Savings 
Account Program. 



 
10 

 
The Superintendent of Public Instruction is required to establish rules 
necessary for administering the program and are limited to the following: 

• Establishment of no fewer than two time periods each year during which 
a student's parent may notify the superintendent of the parent's desire for 
the student to participate in the program. Each time period must be at 
least one month long. One period must be between September 1 and 
January 1, and the other time period must be between March 1 and June 
1, based on the superintendent's determination of district and parent 
needs. 

• verification of student eligibility pursuant to [section 3] 
• creation of a parent contract pursuant to [section 5] 
• notification of the resident school district of the student's participation in 

the program 
• calculation of the amount of the district student amount and the 

statewide average district student amount 
• auditing of expenditures for allowable educational services from a 

student's account 
• auditing of payments received by qualified schools under the program. 

 
The OPI will use the 2023-24 school year to develop and implement the 
education savings account program. There are many details related to 
managing these savings accounts, including consumer financial protections 
and disclosure regulations, which need to be researched. Application 
processes and procedures will need to be put in place. 
 
HB 393 appropriates $75,000 to the OPI for FY 2024 and $30,000 for FY 
2025 for program administrative purposes. 
 
Transition language is provided stating that the legislature intends for the 
program to be operational for the school year beginning July 1, 2024, and that 
the OPI will develop all necessary components of the program during the 
school year beginning July 1, 2023, to meet that intention. 

 
2. HB 352, Provide targeted interventions to support 3rd grade reading proficiency 

(Fiscal Note 1 and Fiscal Note 2) – This bill gives OPI two (2) FTE. 
a. A summary of HB 352: 

The first purpose of this legislation is to provide parents with a voluntary early 
literacy interventions program that would increase the number of children who 
are reading proficient at the end of third grade. 
 
HB 352 establishes an Early Literacy Targeted Intervention program 
beginning July 1, 2024, with an appropriation of $1.5 million for FY 2025. 
The funding appropriated must be used for per-student costs of the home-
based early literacy program created in the bill. 
 

https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/sesslaws/ch0608.pdf
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/FNPDF/HB0352_1.pdf
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/FNPDF/HB0352_2.pdf


 
11 

HB 352 directs the Board of Public Education, the Office of Public 
Instruction, and school district trustees to implement and achieve the purposes 
of this bill by July 1, 2024. These entities are directed to collect, analyze, and 
report outcomes on an ongoing basis providing continual refining of 
interventions to increase efficacy and efficiency of each intervention. 
 
HB 352 identifies early literacy targeted intervention to mean any of the 
following: 

• a classroom-based early literacy program 
• a home-based literacy program, or 
• an early literacy jumpstart program 

 
Early literacy interventions are defined in the bill allowing that a school 
district may provide eligible children with any of the interventions described 
in HB 352. 
 
Funding for the early literacy targeted interventions is defined in the bill as 
follows: 

• An eligible child participating in a classroom-based program must be 
counted in the enrollment count used for calculating ANB per 20-9-311, 
MCA. 

• An eligible child participating in a home-based program as defined in 
the bill may receive not more than $1,000 per year. If the appropriated 
funding is not sufficient to fund all children participating in the home-
based program in any year, the superintendent is to limit participation on 
a first-come, first-served basis. 

• An eligible child participating in a jumpstart program would be counted 
as quartertime enrollment in the calculation of ANB per 20-9-311, 
MCA, for participation in the jumpstart program. This could mean this 
child could be counted as up to 1.25 in the enrollment count for ANB 
purposes if the child was also enrolled in school. 

 
HB 352 directs schools offering an early literacy targeted intervention 
program to closely monitor and work in collaboration with the Superintendent 
of Public Instruction and report annually to OPI the efficacy of the program 
no later than July 15. The superintendent is to report annually to the Interim 
Budget Committee no later than September 1. 
 
A second purpose of this legislation is to clarify both exceptional 
circumstances and kindergarten and preschool eligibility. 
 
Exceptional circumstances are defined in this bill where current law has not 
had a definition. Section 6, 20-7-117, MCA, currently describes kindergarten 
and preschool programs. This bill deletes language allowing trustees to 
include children who have been “enrolled by special permission” and 
redefines the allowance to include children who have been “admitted through 



 
12 

the exceptional circumstances provisions un 20-5-101”, MCA, which is newly 
defined in this bill. 
 
A kindergarten program is defined to mean a half-time or full-time 1-year 
program immediately preceding a child’s entry into 1st grade with curriculum 
and instruction selected by the Board of Trustees and aligned to the content 
standards established by the Board of Public Education. 
 
A preschool program is defined to mean a half-time or full-time program to 
prepare children for entry into kindergarten and governed by standards 
adopted by the Board of Public Education. 
 

3. HB 171, Revise education laws related to residential treatment facilities (Fiscal Note) 
– This bill gives OPI one (1) FTE. 

a. A summary of HB 171: 
HB 171 allows a children's psychiatric hospital, a residential treatment 
facility, or therapeutic group homes, also known as a qualifying facility, that 
provide educational programs to children to be included as qualifying 
facilities eligible to receive in-state treatment payments. Qualifying facilities 
are licensed by the Department of Public Health and Human Services 
(DPHHS). A contract between the Superintendent of Public Instruction and a 
qualifying facility must include a provision requiring the qualifying facility to 
provide educational data and regular reports about the academic status and 
academic progress being made by each eligible child. The calculation of the 
daily rate is changed to a daily rate per eligible child for each qualifying 
facility that reflects actual documented costs of providing an appropriate 
education opportunity at the qualifying facility and that excludes the costs that 
are eligible for reimbursement under any provision of state or federal law less 
any tuition paid by the school district of residence. 
 
There is one FTE for implementation of the changes in the bill including rules, 
rate establishment, cost studies, appropriation of payments, contracting, 
annual analysis of each daily rate, evaluation of education programs at 
qualifying facilities, determination of appropriate educational opportunity for 
each child, and required reporting. 

 
4. As a budget request in HB 2, three (3) Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 

Administration (SAMHSA) FTE were removed. Due to HB 872, Provide funding for 
behavioral health system for future generations, one (1) FTE was transferred to the 
Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services (DPHHS) to administer 
the Comprehensive School and Community Treatment (CSCT). 

 
 
 
 

https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/sesslaws/ch0156.pdf
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/FNPDF/HB0171_1.pdf
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/billpdf/HB0002.pdf
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/sesslaws/ch0739.pdfhttps:/leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/sesslaws/ch0739.pdf
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/sesslaws/ch0739.pdfhttps:/leg.mt.gov/bills/2023/sesslaws/ch0739.pdf


 
13 

OPI Organizational Chart: 

 
To view the organizational chart, please click here. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/OPI%20Organizational%20Chart.pdf?ver=2023-05-26-160639-750


 
14 

OPI Staff Family Day: 
 

 
OPI held a Staff Family Fun Day at the Capitol in June. Summer is a wonderful opportunity to 

spend time with family and enjoy all of the offerings our great state has to give. Blessings to you 
and all families this summer. 

 



JULY 2023
ASSESSMENT BOARD OF 

PUBLIC EDUCATION UPDATE
Cedar Rose 
Assessment Director 



PROJECTS OVERVIEW 
Completed 

•Montana Summer Technical 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
(June 6 & 8) 

•Math, R/LA, and ELP 
assessment peer review 
submission

•Test incident and non-
participation processing

In-Progress & Upcoming
•STC HUB Course for 
asynchronous training

•Assessment data reconciliation
•Special Education and Title III 
collaboration 

•Science assessments (MSA, 
AMSA, and ACT with Writing) 
peer review submission-
December 2023 



SMARTER BALANCED 
SUMMATIVE COMPLETION RATES

Students registered:
66,954

Students tested: 
65,966

About 98.5% of all students 
registered for the test have 
completed it.

Note: number in graph counts the 
completion of ELA CAT, MATH 
CAT, and MATH PT as one test. 

Data accurate as of 6/1/2023. Total Available Tests: 200,862 which includes the 3 tests as PT = 
Performance Task, CAT = Computer Adaptive Testing. Note: some data may not sum to totals due to 
rounding rules and estimations.



MONTANA SCIENCE ASSESSMENT
SUMMATIVE COMPLETION RATES

Students registered:
22,463

Students tested: 
21,966

About 98% of all students 
registered for the test have 
completed it.

Data accurate as of 6/1/2023. Note: some data may not sum to totals due to rounding rules and 
estimations.



ALTERNATE MATH & ELA
SUMMATIVE TEST COMPLETION RATES

Students registered: 
884

Students tested:
847

About 96% of all students 
registered for the test completed it.

Data accurate as of 5/1/2023.Total Available Tests = 1768. Note: each student must complete 2 tests 
(i.e., ELA and Math). Note: some data may not sum to totals due to rounding rules and estimations.



ALTERNATE SCIENCE SUMMATIVE TEST 
COMPLETION RATES

Students registered: 
350

Students tested:
290

About 82% of all students 
registered for the test completed it.

Data accurate as of 6/5/2023. Note: some data may not sum to totals due to rounding rules and 
estimations.



ACT WITH WRITING 
SCORING RATES 

Students registered:
10,750

Student tests 
processed:
10,016

About 93% of all students 
registered for the test 
have scored tests.

Note: ACT continues to 
score tests.

Data accurate as of 6/1/2023. Note: Final counts will not be available until later this month; some data 
may not sum to totals due to rounding rules and estimations.



2023-2024 TESTING WINDOWS

https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/Page%20Files/Statewide%20Testing/Landing%20Page/Published%20Test%20Windows_2021_ver2.pdf?ver=2020-10-27-092258-750


Data System Modernization Team

This is just part of the team that is working hard to manage and keep our student data safe. They are always 
looking for the opportunity to serve our students, teachers, administrations, schools and districts.6/23/2023 Christopher.Sinrud@mt.gov 1

Chris Sinrud
Chief Information Officer

Andy Campbell
Information Technology 
Manager

Ashley Perez
Data Operations
Manager

Brett Carter
State Longitudinal
Data Manager

Nicole Thuotte
Achievement in
Montana Manager



Data System Modernization
• Timeline

• Summer 2022 Assessment Request For Proposal(RFP)
• Fall of 2023 Statement Of Work(SOW) – Based upon other states modernization

6/23/2023 2

January February March April

HB 367 Introduced New Request for 
Proposal work RFP Released

May June July August

Evaluation Committee 
Reviews

Top Three Vendor 
Move on

Demonstration Reviews

Vendor Selection
Contract Negotiations

with PowerSchool

Main Work to Begin

Data Task Force

Project Plan 
Execution

September October November December

Project Plan 
Execution

Project Plan 
Execution

Project Plan 
Execution

Project Plan 
Execution



Data System Modernization

6/23/2023 3

• Current Work
• Finishing up Single Sign-On looking forward
• TeachMT(TMT) Modifications moving into Maintenance and Support
• Data Consolidation into Infinite Campus

• Training for new collection migrations
• TMT Expansion into Accreditation - Completed this Spring 
• Programmers are updating applications

• Adjustments being made for 2023 Legislative changes
• New Data Collections Planning
• Consolidation of Forms – into survey tool Qualtrics
• All processes are being reviewed and updated for data quality and assurance



Student/Teacher Data Flow

Any SIS

Power School SIS
Maintenance

Data Lake:
Snowflake

OPI SIS:
Infinite Campus

200+ School Districts

State
Government

Entities

• Costs:
• Annual Est. Maintenance
• $2.6-2.7 Million+

Purpose:
• Secure Data Sharing
• Efficiency and Simplicity
• Secure and Controlled Access

6/23/2023 4



 

 
 

 ESSER II, III, After School & Summer Enrichment 
Use of Funds By Category   
Instructional Needs  
Address Learning Loss $79,274,375.00 28.61% 
Supplemental Learning $7,497,764.00 2.71% 
Dedicated Learning Devices  $4,975,345.00 1.80% 
Home Internet for Students $92,461.00 0.03% 
Technology $18,380,742.00 6.63% 
Instructional Needs Subtotal $110,220,687.00 39.78% 

   
Whole Child Wellness   
Mental Health $7,780,263.00 2.81% 
Minimize Spread of Infection $80,540,954.00 29.07% 
Supplemental Services $7,497,764.00 2.71% 
Whole Child Wellness Subtotal  34.58% 

   
Indirect Cost $4,035,005.00 1.46% 
Other $38,628,465.00 13.94% 
Subtotal  15.40% 
  
ESSER II, III, After School & Summer Enrichment Success Stories 
Career Tech, Vocational, 
Trades Programs 

Eureka MT- Students spend part of the day off-site building ‘tiny houses’ and practicing 
math, communication, and marketing skills while also creating a real-world product and 
incentivizing students to do well academically. ESSER funds have enabled creativity and 
engaged student proficiency-based learning that everyone in the community can embrace. 
The students have been involved in every aspect of the building process - from initial plans 
all the way through the finished work. 

Afterschool/Summer 
Support for Learning 
Loss, Focus on Math 
Skills 

Billings MT- Focusing on math skills among grades 2-3 during spring, and grades K-5 during 
summer. Respond to students’ lack of interest in mathematics by showcasing daily 
uses/encounters with mathematics through games, free play, and field trips.  
Through continued exposure and usage, students persevere in making sense of and solving 
problems with mathematics. 

Afterschool/Summer 
Support for Learning 
Loss, Focus on Math and 
Literacy Skills 

Livingston MT- Garden- and cooking-based math and literacy enrichment education. 
Children learn about nutrition and the environment through hands-on activities while 
focusing on math, literacy, and social-emotional development. 
 

40%
35%

15%

INSTRUCTIONAL WHOLE CHILD 
WELLNESS

OTHER

ESSER II, III, After school & Summer Enrichment 
Use of Funds



 

 

Apply to be a part of the Negotiated Rulemaking Committees 
The Superintendent is seeking applications from interested parties to serve on one of three committees for English 
Learners, World Languages and Mathematics. Qualifying individuals are likely to be significantly affected by the 
proposed rule amendment, including individuals from the following groups:   

• School District Trustees 
• K-12 Administrators 
• K-12 Teachers 
• Higher Education Faculty 
• School Business Officials 
• Parents 
• Taxpayers 

Members of the NRCs will be selected based on the following criteria: 

• Cultural Diversity 
• Geography/Location 
• Relevant Content Experience 
• District and School Size 
• Grade Levels Served 



The NRCs will meet multiple times between: 

• July and August 2023 – English Language Learners 
• September and December 2023 – Math 
• September and December 2023 – World Languages 

 Applications for all three NRCs can be found here. 

Teacher Learning Hub Course 
To learn about the standards adoption process and how to get involved, take the Montana Content Standards 
101 course on the Teacher Learning Hub (1 renewal unit) 
 

HUB Collabora�ve: OPI Standards Review and Revision Team:  Course Link 

Course Descrip�on:  Thank you so much for being a part of the standards revision process!  With your input, the state of 
Montana will have standards that: a) have embedded IEFA, b) are relevant, c) meaningful, and d) rigorous for the 
students of Montana.  The purpose of the standards review process is to ensure that Montana public schools are se�ng 
high academic standards for all children of our great state. Our goal is to serve our Montana students and educators with 
the best possible standards to guide instruc�on and prepare our students for their lives beyond the classroom. 

PLEASE NOTE:  This course is open to the public for viewing purposes only.  Designated standards team members are the 
only ac�ve par�cipants. 

 

 

 

Math Standards Review: Research and Review Phase 

Superintendent Elsie Arntzen, with approval from the Montana Board of Public Educa�on, has opened the Montana 
Mathema�cs Standards for review. The purpose of the standards review process is to assure that Montana public schools 
are se�ng high academic standards for all children of our state. The goal is to serve our Montana students and educators 
with the best-possible mathema�cs standards to guide instruc�on and prepare our students for their lives beyond the 
classroom. 

We are currently wrapping up the Research and Review Phase of the Standards Review Process. We solicited applica�ons 
for the Mathema�cs Standards Review Task Force, with the applica�on period closing on February 10, 2023. We had a 
great response to the call for applica�ons. Thank you to all who applied to par�cipate in this important work. 

Currently, we are in the process of reviewing applica�ons for the Math Task Force with two teams of reviewers made up 
of members of major stakeholder organiza�ons, respondents to the Mathema�cs Standards Review Interest Survey, and 
internal reviewers. The Task Force members will be chosen from applicants represen�ng a variety of stakeholders who 
are involved with K-12 mathema�cs instruc�on across Montana. Thank you to all who are par�cipa�ng in applica�on 
review, suppor�ng our goal of forming excellent teams of educators to complete the revision and review process. 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScocC2GbOc-o1pMxutjU4Tlzi0fkGiEOtkjFDR2QHo2Oz6Y_w/viewform
https://learninghub.mrooms.net/enrol/index.php?id=516
https://learninghub.mrooms.net/enrol/index.php?id=516
https://learninghub.mrooms.net/
https://learninghub.mrooms.net/course/view.php?id=743


The Task Force includes both a Wri�ng Team, as well as a Review Team. During the Revision phase of the standards 
review process, the Wri�ng Team will use the research and data analysis provided by the Regional Educa�onal 
Laboratory West (REL West) at WestEd to inform revision of our Montana Mathema�cs Content Standards. The Review 
Team will review the work of the Wri�ng Team, and provide feedback that will inform the work of the Nego�ated 
Rulemaking Commitee during the Nego�ated Rulemaking phase of the review process. 

 

Task Force Revision Schedule 

OPI Facilitators: Marie Judisch, marie.judisch@mt.gov | Michelle McCarthy, mmccarthy5@mt.gov 

 

May 16th or 18th 
- 3:45-4:45 pm 
- Entire Task Force 

Introduction - Meet the Task Force 
- Virtual Meeting 
- https://mt-

gov.zoom.us/j/83920578608?pwd=MjlVazVsUy9HaEJiNHF
6SnZjUEFxQT09 

- Meeting ID: 839 2057 8608 
- Password: 966472 

 
June 16th 

- 8:30am - 4:00 pm 
- Entire Task Force 

Research Review 
- Virtual Meeting 

- https://mt-
gov.zoom.us/j/88232550558?pwd=MEdVaHZQY1o
xZzdXbzgzWEZSYStZdz09 

- Meeting ID: 882 3255 0558 
- Password: 220467 

 
July 19, 20, 21st 

- 8:30 - 12:00 pm 
- 1:00 - 4:00 pm 
- Development/Writing Team 

Development/Writing 
- In Person Meetings 

- Helena, MT - BPE Room 
- Reimbursements for :Per Diem Meals, Mileage, Hotel 

- Information to Come on Hotel Blocks 
- Please Bring Devices with Access to Google Docs and the 
Teacher Learning HUB 

 
August 3rd 

- 8:30 - 12:00 pm 
- 1:00 - 4:00 pm 
- Review Teams - K-5 & 6-12 

Review 
- Virtual 

- https://mt-
gov.zoom.us/j/83523325482?pwd=S1grR2FOSkx0Vm55
TXpOdTNQUko0Zz09 
- Meeting ID: 835 2332 5482 

Password: 444994 
 

 

mailto:marie.judisch@mt.gov
mailto:mmccarthy5@mt.gov
https://mt-gov.zoom.us/j/83920578608?pwd=MjlVazVsUy9HaEJiNHF6SnZjUEFxQT09
https://mt-gov.zoom.us/j/83920578608?pwd=MjlVazVsUy9HaEJiNHF6SnZjUEFxQT09
https://mt-gov.zoom.us/j/83920578608?pwd=MjlVazVsUy9HaEJiNHF6SnZjUEFxQT09
https://mt-gov.zoom.us/j/88232550558?pwd=MEdVaHZQY1oxZzdXbzgzWEZSYStZdz09
https://mt-gov.zoom.us/j/88232550558?pwd=MEdVaHZQY1oxZzdXbzgzWEZSYStZdz09
https://mt-gov.zoom.us/j/88232550558?pwd=MEdVaHZQY1oxZzdXbzgzWEZSYStZdz09
https://mt-gov.zoom.us/j/83523325482?pwd=S1grR2FOSkx0Vm55TXpOdTNQUko0Zz09
https://mt-gov.zoom.us/j/83523325482?pwd=S1grR2FOSkx0Vm55TXpOdTNQUko0Zz09
https://mt-gov.zoom.us/j/83523325482?pwd=S1grR2FOSkx0Vm55TXpOdTNQUko0Zz09


 

 

 



ITEM 7 
 

COMMISSIONER OF HIGHER EDUCATION 
REPORT 

 
Dr. Angela McLean 

 
  



ITEM 8 
 

 
GOVERNOR’S OFFICE REPORT 

 
 

Dylan Klapmeier 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ITEM 9 
 
 

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE’S REPORT 
 

Gavin Mow 
 
 

  



   MACIE LIAISON – (Item 10) 
 
 

Susie Hedalen 
 

 
ITEM 10 

 
 

MACIE REPORT 
 
 

Jordann Lankford Forster 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Montana Board of Public Education 
MACIE Summary 

July 2023 
 
Presentation     MACIE Report  
 
Presenter     Jordann Lankford Forster 
 
Position Title     MACIE Chair 
 
Overview The purpose of MACIE is to provide 

recommendations and guidance to the Board of 
Public Education and the Office of Public 
Instruction on initiatives and actions aimed at 
increasing American Indian student achievement. 
As your advisory board, and partner in American 
Indian education improvement, we offer the 
following report: 

 
Requested Decision None 
 
Related Issue(s) June MACIE Meeting 
  
Recommendations    None 
 
 



     LICENSURE COMMITTEE – (Items 11-14) 
 
 

*******TIME CERTAIN AT 1:00 PM******* 
 
 

Susie Hedalen 
 
 

ITEM 11 
 
 

ACTION ON INITIAL REVIEW OF BPE 
CASE #2023-02, CLIFF 

 
 

Rob Stutz, Chief Legal Counsel, OPI 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ITEM 12  
 
 

ACTION ON INITIAL REVIEW OF BPE 
CASE #2022-19, CALDERONE 

 
 

Rob Stutz, Chief Legal Counsel, OPI 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ITEM 13 
 
 

ACTION ON HEARING OF BPE CASE #2022-
18, GRAYBILL 

 
 

Chad Vanisko, Board Legal Counsel 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ITEM 14 
 
 

ACTION ON HEARING OF BPE CASE #2023-
01, CASE 

 
 

Chad Vanisko, Board Legal Counsel 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 
MEETING 

 
July 14, 2023 

Montana State Capitol Building, 
Room 152 

Helena, MT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CALL TO ORDER 
 
 

A. Pledge of Allegiance  
B. Roll Call 
C. Statement of Public Participation 
D. Welcome Visitors 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LICENSURE COMMITTEE – (Items 15-18) 
 
 

ITEM 15 
 
 

ACTION ON THE STATE EXIT REPORT 
AND REGULAR ACCREDITATION STATUS 

OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA-
WESTERN EDUCATOR PREPARATION 

PROVIDER 
 
 

Dr. Julie Murgel 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

Montana Board of Public Education 
Executive Summary 

 
Date: July 12-14, 2023 

  
Presentation Recommend Approval of the State Exit Report and Regular 

Accreditation Status of the Montana Educator Preparation 
Provider (EPP) at the University of Montana Western. 

Presenter Julie Murgel 
 
Position Title Chief Operating Officer 

Office of Public Instruction 
  
Overview The State Superintendent recommends approval of the 2022 

State Exit Report of the EPP at the University of Montana 
Western.  State Superintendent Arntzen also recommends 
approval of regular accreditation effective through the Fall of 
2027.   

  
The University of Montana Western State Exit and Narrative 
Reports are included in the BPE Agenda Packet. 

Requested 
Decision(s) 

Action Item 

  
Related Issue(s) None 
  
Recommendation(s) Approve the State Exit Report and Regular Accreditation 

Status of the Montana Educator Preparation Provider (EPP) at 
the University of Montana Western, as recommended by State 
Superintendent Arntzen 

http://opi.mt.gov/




diversity, coherence, and duration to ensure candidates candidates were not receiving sufficient training prior to 
demonstrated their developing effectiveness and positive student teaching. 
impact on diverse P-12 students' learning and development. 
(component R2.3) 

STANDARD RS: Quality Assurance System and Continuous Improvement 

Areas for Improvement Rationale 

1 The EPP provided limited evidence of a Quality Assurance 
System that ensured a sustainable process to document 
operational effectiveness. (component R5.1) 

The EPP did not provide clear evidence that it had 
developed and implemented a systematic Quality 
Assurance System. 

2 The EPP provided limited evidence that data used for 
assessment purposes was relevant, verifiable, 
representative, cumulative, and provided actionable 
measures to ensure interpretations of data were valid and 
consistent. (component R5.2) 

The EPP provided reliability and validity evidence for 
some EPP-created assessments but not others. 

REA(S) FOR IMPROV��ENT OR WEAKNESS(ES) from previous legacy accreditor review (NCATE 
or TEAC d : ··!1, 

• ' •• I' 

Removed: 
Area for Improvement or Weakness 

(1) [CAEP 2.1 ]There is a lack of co-constructed policies and
procedures surrounding partnerships for clinical preparation.
[ITP]

(2) [CAEP 2.3]Field experiences, particularly in secondary
education, do not consistently prepare candidates to
demonstrate a positive impact on all P-12 students learning
and development. [ITP]

(3) [CAEP 4.1]The EPP's Plan for Documenting Impact on
Student Learning, as presented, only partially addresses the
components of Standard 4. [ITP]

(4) [CAEP 5.3]The EPP's data-driven decision-making
process for continuous improvement is not consistent across
programs. [ITP]

Continued: 
Area for Improvement or Weakness 

None 

Rationale 

(1) Remove AFI. The EPP co-constructed policies and
procedures surrounding partnerships for clinical preparation.
[ITP]

(2) New AFI was written to continue for this component.

(3) New AFI was written to continue for this component.

(4) A new AFI is written for R5.1 :The EPP has not
developed, implemented, and modified, as needed, a quality
assurance system that ensures a sustainable process to
document operational effectiveness. (R5.1)

Rationale 

None 

INFORMATION ABOUT ACCREDITATION STATUSES W1'1

Accreditation for seven (7) years is granted if the EPP meets all CAEP Standards and components, even 
if areas for improvement (AF ls) are identified in the final report of the Accreditation Council. 

• Areas for Improvement (AFls) indicate areas which must be improved by the time of the next
accreditation visit. Progress reports on remediation of AFls are submitted as part of the Annual
Report. AFls not remediated by a subsequent site review may become stipulations.















Theatre: With the rigorous course load, as well as the ability for students to choose a personalized path 

that meets their interest and needs, it is evident this program has the ability to develop and grow 

professionals who can thrive in the area of Theatre. 

English/Language Arts: The UMW Major and Minor programs emphasize field experiences and hands

on learning for English Language Arts Teaching candidates. The professional education core provides 

opportunities for pre-service teachers to understand and apply the broad spectrum of skills and 

considerations that candidates will need to be successful teachers. The English Major core provides 

ample opportunity for teachers to engage with rigorous ELA core canonical content. 

Teaching methods support direct learning, modeling and role-playing learning for students to 

experience and participate in the art of teaching as opposed to just learning about it. Rigorous and 

highly regarded pedagogical and theoretical texts have been included in the 497L/C matrix to provide 

rich context, promote critical literacy of considerations within the field, and to build teacher-candidate 

skill in best practices for the teaching of English language Arts. Professional Outcomes matrix in 497 

courses syllabus shows a commitment to integration of classroom management, records keeping, 

parental involvement, school climate and classroom environment with ELA instruction. 

Students with Disabilities P-12: The University of Montana Western should be commended for 

developing an extensive and detailed Institutional Report. 

The alignment to the standards includes an array of course assessments with significant rigor. These 

assessments include both qualitative and quantitative measures and opportunities for applied learning 

to demonstrate knowledge. 

The standards narrative is extensive and provides a clear description of the high quality of content and 

the care provided to students receiving this endorsement. 

Health: Clear and concise learning objects with narratives of how candidates are assessed provide 

strong communication to support the hypothesis that health education candidates are well-prepared to 

be successful professionals upon completion of this program. 

Library Media K-12: The Library Media Program is well developed with a strong emphasis on building 

and maintaining Library collections. 

Mathematics: The required courses in the Mathematics and Secondary Education Program include a 

wide range of course requirements, with broad mathematical content providing a solid foundation of 

knowledge and skills for secondary mathematics educators. 

Courses are taught by mathematics educators with a wide range of research interests. 

Course descriptions indicate the courses are taught in a manner consistent with the University of 

Montana Western's mission which states that, "the University of Montana Western differentiates itself 

and achieves academic excellence by sustaining a culture of concentrated experiential education." 

Through UMW's Experience One, students are involved in project-based learning, mathematical 

research, and collaboration with their peers. 

University of Montana Western 

October 23-25, 2022 



















































































ITEM 16 

REFLECTION AND REVIEW OF TITLE 10, 
CHAPTER 57 – EDUCATOR LICENSURE 

STANDARDS 

Crystal Andrews 
Superintendent Elliott Crump, Shelby 

Superintendent Thom Peck, Lewistown 
Superintendent Tobin Novasio, Hardin 

(formerly Lockwood) 
John Melick, Director of Field Placement 

and Licensure, MSU 
Jennifer Burns, Licensure Specialist, MSU 



ITEM 17 
 
 

DISCUSSION ON POTENTIAL REVISIONS 
TO TITLE 10, CHAPTER 57 EDUCATOR 

LICENSURE STANDARDS 
 
 

Crystal Andrews 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Montana Board of Public Education 
Executive Summary 

Date: July 12-14, 2023 
 
 

Presentation Presentation for Educator Licensure Rule Revision Timeline for 
ARM Title 10, Chapter 57. 

Presenter(s) Crystal Andrews, Accreditation and Licensure Director 
Julie Murgel, Chief Program Officer 

Position Title Office of Public Instruction 

Overview This agenda item is presented for the BPE to consider 
recommendations for revision of the rules as aligned with 
10.57.101(2). 

 
In 2022, the Board of Public Education conducted a comprehensive 
review of the entire Chapter 57 of Administrative Rule, Educator 
Licensure, which convenes every 5 years as required by ARM 
10.57.101. The new rules were effective as of May 28, 2022. In 
administering the new rules over the last year, the OPI Educator 
Licensure Unit has identified recommended minor revisions. 
Additionally, new legislation from the 2023 session, specifically SB 
373 (alternative teaching credential) and HB 458 (career coaches), 
require a review of definitions and Class 4: CTE licenses. 

 
Attached is a proposed timeline for the recommendations for the 
revision of the rules. 

Requested 
Decision(s) 

Action Information Item 

Related Issue(s)  

Recommendation(s) Approve the recommended revision timeline for ARM 10.57. None. 
  

 
 

http://opi.mt.gov/


ARM Chapter 57 Educator Licensure 
Outline of Recommended Changes 

Per ARM 10.57.101(2) The board regularly shall consider recommendations for revision of the policies at any 
time it deems necessary. Notwithstanding any changes made in any five-year period, every five years the 
board shall have made a comprehensive review of licensure policies to ensure that such policies are meeting 
the needs of the state. The last comprehensive review was completed and the rules adopted on May 28, 2022. 

Very few significant, conceptual changes are under consideration.  The following items are the most significant: 

Rule Discussion of Revision 
10.57.102 
Definitions 

Revise definition 17  for “unrestricted license” to remove “renewable license” so that 
lifetime license are not considered restricted licenses.   

10.57.412 
10.57.425 

Provide a pathway for out-of-state candidates to get licensed in Montana who have a 
Middle school endorsement with a content area to be endorsed as K-8 or 5-12 (content 
specific).   

10.57.414 
10.57.415 

Duplicate the language of 10.57.414(c) and 10.57.415(c) to ensure commonality of the 
same requirements in rules for professional development.   

10.57.424(4) Consider the process for an extension of the Class 5 Provisional License based on 
extreme hardship similar to ARM 10.55.607(5). 

10.57.432 Allow Class 5 provisional license for school counselors for three years, non-renewable for 
the entire program of learning and completion by removing the requirement to be within 
four course deficiencies of completing full requirements as outlined in ARM 10.57.435. 

10.57.437 Update the removal of CSPAC. 
10.57.420 
10.57.421 

Emphasize a pathway for licensure of career coaches that aligns with HB 458 signed into 
law 5.22.2023. 

10.57.102 
10.57.410 

Implement new legislation for the “alternative teaching credential” that is now in effect. 



ITEM 18 

DISCUSSION ON EDUCATOR 
PREPARATION PROGRAM 

ACCREDITATION 

Dr. Julie Murgel 
 Dr. Dan Lee, Dean of Phyliss J. Washington 

College of Education, UM 
Kristi Steinberg, Director of Accreditation, 

UM 
Dr. Laura Straus, Professor and 
Accreditation Lead, UM Western   



   ACCREDITATION COMMITTEE – (Items 19-21) 
 
 

ITEM 19 
 
 

ACTION ON ACCREDITATION 
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLANS 

 
 

Ellery Bresler 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

Montana Board of Public Education 
Executive Summary 

 
Date: May 11-12 2023 

  

Presentation 2022-2023 Corrective Plans 

  

Presenter Ellery Bresler 

 
Position Title Accreditation Specialist 

  

Overview This presentation provides the Board of Public Education a 
view of what schools will have a Corrective Plan for 2022-
2023. 

  

Requested Decision(s) Action Item 
  

Related Issue(s) None 

  

Recommendation(s) None 
  



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Big Horn Hardin Public 
Schools 0216

Fort Smith 
School 1315

DEFICIENCY

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator: 
Nonlicensed

Mr. Mayhue just completed his class 
and will be certified once grades are 
posted and he submits paperwork to 
OPI

Big Horn Hardin Public 
Schools 0216

Hardin 
Intermediate 
0032

DEFICIENCY

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator: 
Nonlicensed

Mr. Mayhue is in the process of 
completing his final class in MT School 
Law.

Big Horn Hardin Public 
Schools 0216

Hardin Middle 
School 0036

DEFICIENCY

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator: 
Nonlicensed

For Mr. Mayhue to complete his 
classes to be fully licensed in the state 
of Montana.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Lisa Vandersloot is in a Teacher 
Education Program through MT 
Western but will not complete the 
program until 2024. This position has 
been and will continue to be 
advertised to find a licensed teacher 
with at least an Elementary Education 
certification.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

John Dust has enrolled in 
the teacher residency 
program to complete his 
degree. His position has 
been filled with a licensed 
teacher.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

This was an oversight on my 
part (Bethany Fuchs-
Principal). Mrs. Egbert was a 
facilitator, but not the main 
teacher.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

For our middle school 
alternative classes, these 
will be assigned to teachers 
with the proper 
endorsements.

Big Horn Hardin Public 
Schools 0216

Hardin Primary 
0031

DEFICIENCY

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator: 
Nonlicensed

District curriculum coordinator will 
have a Class 3 license the start of the 
2023-24 school year.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

This individual will either 1) not be 
assigned a teaching position or 2) will 
have the proper licensure to start the 
2023-24 school year.

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

This individual is currently 
taking classes to finish the 
coursework necessary to 
get the proper school 
counseling endorsement to 
start the 2023-24 school 
year.

Big Horn Northern 
Cheyenne 
Tribal Schools 
9001

Northern 
Cheyenne 
Tribal 7-8 9946

ADVICE

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Will ensure that teachers follow 
through with their paper work.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Will ensure teacher follows through 
with paper work for 7-8 and HS.

Big Horn Northern 
Cheyenne 
Tribal Schools 
9001

Northern 
Cheyenne 
Tribal 
Elementary 
9369 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

We have been actively searching and 
have secured a Kindergarten Teacher 
for School year 23-24.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We have paid for educators classes to 
ensure accreditation. He claims the 
paperwork is on the university desk, 
waiting for signature. However, we 
will advertise this position in hopes to 
correct the situation. We are hopeful 
in securing this position, whether 
former teacher completes paperwork 
or we advertise.

Big Horn Northern 
Cheyenne 
Tribal Schools 
9001

Northern 
Cheyenne 
Tribal High 
School 9370

ADVICE

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Will ensure teacher follows through 
with paper work.

Big Horn Pryor Public 
Schools 0214

Pryor 7-8 1668

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher is now licensed for the 2023-
2024 school year.

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

We have a certified school counselor 
hired for 2023-2024 school year to 
replace our non-credentialed 
counselor.

10.55.716 - 
Long-term 
substitute is 
nonlicensed

We hired a licensed teacher 
to teach Social Studies and 
replace the long term 
substitute.

10.55.902 - 
Basic 
Education 
Program: 
Middle 
Grades

Exploring an remote 
learning model for .5 units 
of music.

Big Horn Wyola 
Elementary 
0219

Wyola 7-8 
1583

DEFICIENCY

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Hire endorsed teacher and properly 
assign.

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: No FTE

Counseling 
Services at a minimum of .25 FTE will 
be contracted through an O.P.I. 
approved educational consortium. For 
example, we are negotiating with (1) 
MT. Small 
School Alliance and (2) Prairie 
Curriculum Consortium.

10.55.902 - 
Basic 
Education 
Program: 
Middle 
Grades

District will employ a 
teacher who will instruct at 
4,050 minutes of career 
education for academic year 
2023-2024.

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator 
FTE: No FTE

District will employ a FTE 
Curriculum Coordinator for 
year 2023-2024.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The district will employ a 
licensed teacher for physical 
education for academic year 
2023-2024.n

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

District will negotiate for a 
.025 librarian with either (1) 
Montana Small School 
Alliance or (2) Prairie 
Curriculum Consortium.

Big Horn Wyola 
Elementary 
0219

Wyola 7-8 
1583

DEFICIENCY

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Hire endorsed teacher and properly 
assign.

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: No FTE

Counseling 
Services at a minimum of .25 FTE will 
be contracted through an O.P.I. 
approved educational consortium. For 
example, we are negotiating with (1) 
MT. Small 
School Alliance and (2) Prairie 
Curriculum Consortium.

10.55.902 - 
Basic 
Education 
Program: 
Middle 
Grades

District will employ a 
teacher who will instruct at 
4,050 minutes of career 
education for academic year 
2023-2024.

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator 
FTE: No FTE

District will employ a FTE 
Curriculum Coordinator for 
year 2023-2024.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The district will employ a 
licensed teacher for physical 
education for academic year 
2023-2024.n

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

District will negotiate for a 
.025 librarian with either (1) 
Montana Small School 
Alliance or (2) Prairie 
Curriculum Consortium.

Blaine Chinook Public 
Schools 0221

Chinook 7-8 
1798

ADVICE

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

Our librarian, who has a masters 
degree in library science, needed to 
complete her student teaching in 
order to get her endorsement from 
OPI. She is finishing her student 
teaching this Spring.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Blaine Chinook Public 
Schools 0221

Chinook High 
School 0047

ADVICE

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

Our Libriarian is completing her 
student teaching this Spring, which we 
understand from OPI is the final 
requirement for her to get her 
endorsement.

Blaine Chinook Public 
Schools 0221

Meadowlark 
School 0046

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

Our librarian, who has a masters 
degree in library science, needed to 
complete her student teaching in 
order to get her endorsement from 
OPI. She is finishing her student 
teaching this Spring.

10.55.716 - 
Long-term 
substitute is 
nonlicensed

Oue elementary pe teacher quit the 
day before school started. We placed 
a sub in there until we found a 
certfied teacher to put in the room. 
We had a licensed teacher prepare 
lessons the first semester but moved a 
certified teacher into PE at Christmas 
time. This matter has been corrected.

Blaine Harlem Public 
Schools 0222

Harlem 7-8 
1643

DEFICIENCY

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: No FTE

Hired a Library Media Specialist for the 
23-24 School Year.

Blaine Harlem Public 
Schools 0222

Harlem 
Elementary 
School 0048

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The teacher in question is in the 
process of renewing his license. In 
addition we continue to advertise for 
Special Education teachers. One 
current staff member is applying for 
the OPI Special Education 
Endorsement Project and a current 
paraprofessional has been accepted 
by University of Montana-Western as 
part of the Student Teaching 
Residency Program to complete a 
Special Education Teaching program.

Blaine Harlem Public 
Schools 0222

Harlem High 
School 0049

DEFICIENCY

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: No FTE

A library Specialist has been hired for 
the 23-24 school year.

Blaine Turner Public 
Schools 0234

Turner 7-8 
1670

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Continually advertising for K-12 PE 
position across multiple platforms 
(OPI Website, Indeed, I am a rural 
teacher website). Attended a total of 
three teaching fairs since December 
2022 (MSU-Bozeman X 2, Minot State 
X 1)

Blaine Turner Public 
Schools 0234

Turner High 
School 0070

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Continually advertising for K-12 PE 
position across multiple platforms 
(OPI Website, Indeed, I am a rural 
teacher website). Attended a total of 
three teaching fairs since December 
2022 (MSU-Bozeman X 2, Minot State 
X 1)

Blaine Turner Public 
Schools 0234

Turner School 
0069

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Continually advertising for K-12 PE 
position across multiple platforms 
(OPI Website, Indeed, I am a rural 
teacher website). Attended a total of 
three teaching fairs since December 
2022 (MSU-Bozeman X 2, Minot State 
X 1)

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Broadwater Townsend K-
12 Schools 
0055

Townsend 7-8 
1671

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

We have had the MS/HS band position 
posted all year and hope to get a 
licensed teacher or have one of our 
current teachers seek the licensure 
endorsement and she has been 
working with the team at OPI. The HS 
teacher Tyler Patrick graduated and 
should be licensed he has had 
challenges with Teach MT and his 
transcript upload, this should now be 
corrected unless he is still working 
with OPI to get this fixed. We will 
ensure we are not over on MS PE class 
sizes next year and may shift 
schedules to make this achievable.

Broadwater Townsend K-
12 Schools 
1051

Cecelia 
Hazelton 
School 0076

DEFICIENCY
10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Have a hired a licensed band/music 
teacher for the 2023/2024 school year

Carbon Bozeman 
Public Schools 
0501

Sacajawea 
Middle School 
1822

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher will have appropriate license 10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher will have appropriate license 10.55.713 - 
Class Size: 
Middle 
Grades

We will limit class size to 
accreditation standards.

Carbon Bridger K-12 
Schools 0245

Bridger 
Elementary 
School 0085 ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

The teacher has a minor in Early 
Childhood Education and will continue 
taking credits to become fully 
certified.

Carbon Bridger K-12 
Schools 0245

Bridger High 
School 0086

DEFICIENCY

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Crystal Hoffmann, Special Education 
Teacher has resigned and will not 
longer be working for the Bridger 
School District.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Activities/Ath
letic Director

The Bridger School District has been 
unable to hire an Activities Director 
that is certified.

Carbon Roberts K-12 
Schools 0253

Roberts High 
School 0096

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Tera Baver who is the missagsigned 
teacher in 4 of the 5 courses, has 
applied to recieve an English 
Endorsement. She has passed the 
praxis and the application should be 
approved by Mid June. So the 
corrective action is for her to obtain 
the correct licensure which is well 
underway.

Misty Pitts is our school library and 
media specialist, and is also certified 
as a K-8 teacher. The corrective action 
for school year 23-24 will be to have a 
high school English teacher co-teach 
the course.

Carbon Roberts K-12 
Schools 0253

Roberts School 
0095

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Tera Baver has applied for English 
licensure after passing the praxis and 
will be properly licensed in school year 
23-24

Carter Ekalaka Public 
Schools 1052

Carter County 
High School 
0133

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Counselor is currently taking classes to 
become endorsed. The counselor will 
be on a provisional license during the 
2023-2024 school year.

Carter Ekalaka Public 
Schools 1052

Ekalaka 7-8 
1676

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Counselor is taking classes to be 
endorsed. The counselor will be on a 
provisional license during the 2023-
2024 school year.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Carter Hawks Home 
Elementary 
0259

Hawks Home 
School 0131

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

An Emergency Authorization was not 
obtained for Mrs. Katie Owen, who is 
a certified educator in Missouri and is 
currently completing her Montana 
endorsement. Apparently, there was 
confusion between this office, the 
board and the teacher as to what 
needed to be completed. Mrs. Owen 
has been instructed more thoroughly 
with OPI staff and to the steps to be 
taken.

Cascade Centerville 
Public Schools 
0282

Centerville 6-8 
1677

ADVICE

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Jamie Burton SEID#:80119 failed to 
renew her license in a timely manner. 
She has since completed the 
requirements and has filed her license 
with the Cascade County 
Superintendents office. We believe 
this plan of action will correct this 
deviation.

Cascade Great Falls 
Central 
Catholic High 
School 9487

Great Falls 
Central 
Catholic High 
School 9976

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Great Falls Central is currently 
advertising for a MT licensed, 
accredited art teacher, with the plan 
to hire that individual if they are 
qualified. If unable to hire a currently 
licensed art teacher, the school will 
seek an emergency authorization of 
employment for an art teacher who 
previously obtained an emergency 
authorization or from a licensed 
teacher in another content area who 
has extensive art experience and has 
completed several courses and 
professional development in the art 
field.

Cascade Great Falls 
Public Schools 
0278

C M Russell 
High School 
1464

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

We hired a non-licensed teacher to 
replace a teacher who left mid year. 
She earned her license shortly after 
the deadline. We will make sure we 
only hire licensed teachers who obtain 
their appropriate certification by the 
OPI deadline.

Cascade Great Falls 
Public Schools 
0278

Giant Springs 
Elementary 
1855 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Veteran teacher Wesli Davis had 
forgotten to renew her license, it is 
now renewed and registered with our 
district, the county superintendent, 
and the OPI.

Cascade Great Falls 
Public Schools 
0278

Longfellow 
School 0470

ADVICE

Student 
Performance - 
English 
Language 
Arts

80% of 3-6 grade students will 
increase their SBAC scores by 2 
percentage points.

Cascade Great Falls 
Public Schools 
0278

Whittier 
School 0154

ADVICE

Student 
Performance - 
English 
Language 
Arts

As and Montana Comprehensive 
Literacy Project our focus continues to 
on Reading and Written expression. 
We will continue to focus on core 
reading instruction. Beginnings with 
the current school year our district has 
purchased a new reading curriculum. 
This curriculum allows us to more 
aggressively teach to the standards of 
ELA. The focus on phonics, phonemic 
awareness and basic literacy, allows 
us to better target skills needed to 
become a solid reader and writer. Our 
goal will continue to improve Reading 
instruction by 2.5% points per yearly 
gain.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Cascade Montana 
School for the 
Deaf and Blind 
9089

MT School for 
the Deaf & 
Blind 
Elementary 
9368

DEFICIENCY

Student 
Performance - 
English 
Language 
Arts

MSDB will continue to implement 
sound instructional and assessment 
practices in ELA for our students. We 
will continue to implement Wonders 
into our elementary classrooms as a 
Tier I program. We finally have two 
complete sets of braille books for our 
blind students that will help make 
Wonders more accessible to them. We 
will continue to work with the 
American Institute of Research on 
developing an MTSS system at MSDB 
that aligns to the populations we 
serve. We will expand on our literacy 
interventions next year. We will 
continue with Bedrock Literacy for our 
students that are deaf and need to 
learn how to switch between ASL and 
English. We will implement Fairview 
Reading to continue building skills 
with our deaf / hard of hearing 
students. We will begin to provide 
professional development on SIPPS 
and Heggerty programs to develop 
phonemic awareness with our 
students that are visually impaired 
and hard of hearing. We will continue 
to assess our ELA students with 
Measures of Academic Performance 3 
times a year to benchmark our 
students. We will continue to use 

     

Student 
Performance - 
Mathematics

MSDB will begin working on 
developing a math program as the 
focus has been on literacy the past 
three years. With our staff being 
small, the same staff are responsible 
for both. We will be developing our 
base program next year and 
implementing progress monitoring. 
The progress monitoring will be done 
with EasyCBM until we can find an 
assessment that works with our 
assistive technology devices. We will 
continue to use MAP for benchmark 
testing three times a year. To build 
staff capacity, we will continue 
implementing PLC+ to better use the 
data collected.

Cascade Ulm 
Elementary 
0305

Ulm Junior 
High 1680

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

We thought Samaria was going to be 
able to apply for a provisional license. 
However she will finish the 
endorsement July 2024. She has a 
class that will not be offered until the 
spring of 2024 because there was not 
enough students to offer the class 
until then. When the class is 
completed she can do her practicum. 
So we will be on a corrective plan next 
year as well.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Catherine Workman is now properly 
endorsed.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Catherine Workman is now 
properly endorsed.

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: No FTE

We lost our Small Rural 
School, We are over by ten 
students and have not been 
able to find a counselor. I 
have been advertising and 
trying to partner with 
Vaughn School district. We 
will keep trying.

Cascade Ulm 
Elementary 
0305

Ulm School 
0188

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Riley McCullough is no longer teaching 
at the Fairhaven School

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

We thought Samaria Kirby was 
receiving a provisional endorsement. 
However she will finish her 
endorsement July 2024. Her last class 
will be finished in the spring of 2024, 
The college is waiting until they have 
enough students.

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: No FTE

We lost our Small Rural 
School status by 10 
students. We are working 
hard to find a counselor and 
working with Vaughn School 
to partner finding one.. NO 
LUCK!! We will keep trying.

Cascade Vaughn 
Elementary 
0301

Vaughn 7-8 
1679

DEFICIENCY

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: No FTE

We currently are speaking with 
applicants to fill our counselor 
position. We also have a current 
teacher on our staff who is taking 
classes to become a counselor. We will 
have this position filled for the 2023-
2024 school year.

Cascade Vaughn 
Elementary 
0301

Vaughn School 
0183

DEFICIENCY

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: No FTE

We are seeking applicants to fill our 
counselor position. We also have a 
current teacher who is taking classes 
to have her counselor endorsement. 
We will have a counselor for the 2023-
2024 school year.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The teacher let his license lapse on 
June 30, 2022. He had been 
nonrenewed for the next school year 
and his position will be filled with a 
teacher who is licensed.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Chouteau Big Sandy 
Public Schools 
0310

Big Sandy 7-8 
1607

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Activities/Ath
letic Director

Teacher is pursuing renewal units for 
recertification. The teacher in 
question has more than 25 years of 
credible experience, is retired, and 
came back as we had no one else. 
Even without her credentials, she has 
made a dramatic difference in 
improving the writing proficiency of 
our students. That being said we will 
pursue an emergency authorization 
and waive the quality educator 
payment. 

10.55.716 - 
Long-term 
substitute is 
nonlicensed

Teacher has a degree in education 
from UMW but was unable to pass the 
Praxis. Again, this was our best option 
and if need be in the future, we will 
forego the quality educator payment 
and I will ask for emergency 
authorization. That being said the 
teacher has resigned and we are 
attempting to recruit and hire a 
certified educator.

Chouteau Big Sandy 
Public Schools 
0310

Big Sandy High 
School 0195

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher is working on renewal units to 
recertification. She has 25 years of 
experience and we went without a 
competent English teacher and even 
with this deviation, she is a 
phenomenal teacher who has made 
tremendous strides in bringing our 
students writing skills up. If by chance 
we are in this situation next year, I will 
be submitting paperwork to OPI for 
emergency certification, quality 
educator payment or not, it is what is 
best for our students education.

10.55.716 - 
Long-term 
substitute is 
nonlicensed

We are working in advertising the 
position and hope to fill it with a 
credentialed teacher for 23-24. We 
simply had no better alternative this 
past year. If it comes to working with 
OPI for an emergency authorization, 
that will be done, regardless, even if 
we don't receive a quality educator 
payment.

Chouteau Big Sandy 
Public Schools 
0310

F E Miley 
School 0197

DEFICIENCY

10.55.716 - 
Long-term 
substitute is 
nonlicensed

We have advertised and will continue 
to advertise for a certified educator. If 
we are not able to procure one, I will 
write for an emergency authorization 
regardless of losing the quality 
educator payment.

Chouteau Fort Benton 
Public Schools 
0307

Fort Benton 7-
8 0191

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

We have not contracted with the 
Counselor that failed to secure their 
licensure. We will not contract with 
her until she has secured her license.

Chouteau Fort Benton 
Public Schools 
0307

Fort Benton 
High School 
0192 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

We have not contracted with the 
Counselor that failed to secure their 
licensure. We will not contract with 
her until she has secured her license.

Chouteau Highwood 
Public Schools 
0317

Highwood 
High School 
0205 ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Will use MSSA counseling program 
next year to meet accreditation.

Chouteau Highwood 
Public Schools 
0317

Highwood 
Middle School 
1681 ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Will use MSAA counseling program to 
become fully accredadated

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Chouteau Highwood 
Public Schools 
0317

Highwood 
School 0204

ADVICE

10.55.601(3) - 
Accreditation 
Standards: 
Did not 
complete 
CSIP

Will use MSAA program to become 
fully Accreditated

Custer Kinsey 
Elementary 
0357

Kinsey School 
0259

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Beth Bollman applied for an 
Emergency Authorization and Jillian 
Willsom sent in her fingerprints. 
Hopefully, these positions will have 
licensed teachers by next year.

Custer Kircher 
Elementary 
0343

Kircher School 
0240

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Our plan is to hire a licensed teacher 
for next year. Hopefully, we will have 
applicants who are already licensed.

Custer Miles City 
Public Schools 
0342

Washington 7-
8 0238

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Teacher with SEID 73488 has SPED 
Prek-12 on her licensure backdated to 
7/1/2023

Daniels Scobey K-12 
Schools 0363

Scobey 7-8 
1650

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Our music teacher is no longer at our 
school. We are actively searching for a 
music teacher that is licensure. The 
administration will also help guide any 
new teacher to ensure they are 
properly licensed by OPI's required 
dates.

Daniels Scobey K-12 
Schools 0363

Scobey High 
School 0268

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

We lost our music teacher. We are 
currently recruiting and looking for a 
music teacher that will be properly 
licensed. If we cannot find a certified 
teacher we our administrator will help 
any teacher get properly licensed 
either through provisional or 
emergency licensure. We also will 
make sure this is done by OPI required 
deadlines.

Daniels Scobey K-12 
Schools 0363

Scobey School 
0267

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

We lost our Music teacher. We are 
actively recruiting a teacher that is 
accredited to teach in the state of 
Montana. If no one is hired we may 
have to ask for an emergency waiver.

Dawson Lindsay 
Elementary 
0382

Lindsay School 
0295

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Lindsay Elementary School hired a 
teacher who is licensed in the state of 
Alaska and who will become licensed 
in Montana before October of 2023.

Dawson Richey Public 
Schools 0393

Richey 7-8 
1686

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The teacher, Shally Libres, is a licensed 
international teacher. We are working 
with her this spring to make sure she 
obtains the proper certification with 
her visa company.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

The teacher, Masuk Jinnah, has been 
non-renewed for next school year and 
will not be working for Richey School 
District. The classes he was teaching 
will be taught by a correctly licensed 
teacher.

Dawson Richey Public 
Schools 0393

Richey High 
School 0311

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The teacher, Shally Libres, is a licensed 
international teacher. We are working 
with her and her visa company this 
spring to make sure she becomes 
properly licensed in Montana.

Dawson Richey Public 
Schools 0393

Richey School 
0310

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

One of the non-licensed teachers, 
Tammy Rehbein, will be replaced by a 
certified teacher next year. A contract 
has already been signed.
The other non-licensed teacher, Shally 
Libres, will be working on getting her 
proper license this spring. She is an 
international teacher. We are working 
through with her agency to get her the 
proper licensure.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

This teacher has been non-renewed 
for next school year and will not be 
working for Richey School District. The 
classes he was teaching will be taught 
next year by a certified teacher in 
those assigned areas.

Deer Lodge Anaconda 
Public Schools

Anaconda Jr 
High School 
1589

DEFICIENCY
10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Jeriann Jones does not exist within our 
system. Mary Norris has license.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Deer Lodge Anaconda 
Public Schools

Anaconda Sr 
High School 
0326

DEFICIENCY

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Erik Swanson - has license, was 
waiting on finger prints.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Jeriann Jones - teacher does not exist 
within our system

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Jacqueline McKenna - has 
license

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

Adding additional staff 
member for 2023-24 to 
alleviate deviation.

Deer Lodge Anaconda 
Public Schools

Fred Moodry 
Intermediate 
0322

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Keena Novak - has license, Margaret 
Swanson - has license, Claire Lind - 
emergency certified working on library 
endorsement.

Deer Lodge Anaconda 
Public Schools

Lincoln 
Elementary 
School 0675

ADVICE

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

Elizabeth Crowell - working on 
endorsement.

Fallon Plevna K-12 
Schools 0418

Plevna 7-8 
1687

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

This teacher is emergency authorized. 
Next year she is getting her provisional 
license.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We have been visiting with OPI 
Licensure, and this teacher is looking 
into getting her Music Endorsement 
via taking a test.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We have been visiting with 
OPI Licensure and this 
teacher is looking into 
getting her license to teach 
chorus via testing.

Fallon Plevna K-12 
Schools 0418

Plevna High 
School 0352

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

This teacher has an emergency 
authorization. Next year she is getting 
her provisional license to teach 
Science.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We can have this teacher teach under 
another teacher of record. Going 
forward, we will have the teacher of 
record be one of our math teachers.

Student 
Performance - 
Science

This teacher is currently 
teaching under emergency 
authorization. She is looking 
into getting her certification 
via testing. We have been 
visiting with OPI 
accreditation about the 
ability to test out of the 
coursework to be able to 
teach band.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

This teacher is currently 
teaching under emergency 
authorization. She is 
interested in getting her 
certification to be able to 
teach HS Chorus via testing, 
as communicated to us 
from OPI Accreditation.

Fallon Plevna K-12 
Schools 0418

Plevna School 
0351

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

This teacher is currently teaching 
under emergency authorization. She is 
getting her provisional license for next 
school year.

Fergus Grass Range 
Public Schools 
0429

Grass Range 7-
8 1795

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Jeanette Delos Santos is a science 
teacher that was teaching a 7-8 math 
class because we did not have a math 
teacher. We have since hired a 
certified math teacher and he now 
teaches the class.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Misty Ahlgren is our Business Teacher. 
She also teaches the PE classes 
because we don't have a certified PE 
teacher. We are trying to fill that 
position.

Fergus Grass Range 
Public Schools 
0429

Grass Range 
High School 
0368 ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We have no Physical Education 
Teacher. Misty Ahlgren is our business 
teacher and she is filling in. We are 
trying to fill the position with a 
certified instructor.

Fergus Grass Range 
Public Schools 
0429

Grass Range 
School 0367

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Misty Ahlgren is our Business Teacher. 
She also teaches the PE classes 
because we don't have a certified PE 
teacher. We are trying to fill that 
position.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Misty Ahlgren is our Business Teacher. 
She also teaches the PE classes 
because we don't have a certified PE 
teacher. We are trying to fill that 
position.

Fergus Lewistown 
Public Schools 
0420

Fergus High 
School 0358

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Lee Crouse is a Certified K-12 Special 
Education teachers but she is not 
properly endorsed as a School 
Counselor but she began her School 
Counseling endorsement program last 
summer at MSU-B. Lee will be fully 
certified by the Fall of 2024

Fergus Lewistown 
Public Schools 
0420

Garfield School 
0234

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Our School Counselor, Shalon 
Ferdinand, did not get her license or 
certification. We non-renewed Ms. 
Ferdinand and have hired a new 
counselor that has already started her 
certification process through MSU-B

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Our Kindersteps Teacher, Marne 
Dohrmann, needed to take the Praxis 
and get another Background Check for 
her Certification. Ms. Dohrmann has 
passed the Praxis and her background 
check. She is now fully licensed and 
certified.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Fergus Lewistown 
Public Schools 
0420

Highland Park 
School 0574

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Our School Counselor, Shalon 
Ferdinand, did not complete here 
licensure program and we non-
renewed her contract. We have since 
hired a new counselor that has 
already begun her School Counseling 
program at MSU-B.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Ben Saunders is a Certified Broadfield 
Social Studies teacher and he stated 
his K-12 Special Education 
Endorsement program last spring at 
MSU-B. Mr. Saunders is on track to 
finish his K-12 Special Education 
endorsement program by the Fall of 
2024

Fergus Lewistown 
Public Schools 
0420

Lewis & Clark 
School 0356

DEFICIENCY

10.55.716 - 
Long-term 
substitute is 
nonlicensed

Michael Hamling was a long term sub 
for our 5th-6th grade Music Program. 
We have hired a new Music Teacher 
that will take over the Music Program 
for grades 4-6 and replace Mr. 
Hamling.

Fergus Moore Public 
Schools 0433

Moore High 
School 0373

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We will offer Montana Digital 
Academy to the high school students.

Fergus Roy K-12 
Schools 0438

Roy 6-8 1689

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

One non licensed teacher is in the 
licensure process. The other non 
licensed teacher will not be returning 
to our school. We are pursuing 
licensed teachers for the positions.

Fergus Roy K-12 
Schools 0438

Roy High 
School 0379

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

One non licensed teacher is in the 
process of receiving their license. The 
other non licensed teacher's contract 
was not renewed. We are in the 
process of pursuing a licensed teacher 
for the position.

Fergus Winifred K-12 
Schools 0447

Winifred 6-8 
1691

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Sarah Knox has submitted her 
paperwork to reinstate her license 
with OPI.

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: No FTE

Winifred School District has posted for 
a 1/2 time library position and we are 
still actively searching. We will utilize a 
library service for a partial time 
librarian next year, but will be short of 
FTE if we are unable to entice a library 
applicant.

Fergus Winifred K-12 
Schools 0447

Winifred 6-8 
1691

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Sarah Knox has submitted her 
paperwork to reinstate her license 
with OPI.

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: No FTE

Winifred School District has posted for 
a 1/2 time library position and we are 
still actively searching. We will utilize a 
library service for a partial time 
librarian next year, but will be short of 
FTE if we are unable to entice a library 
applicant.

Fergus Winifred K-12 
Schools 0447

Winifred High 
School 0392

DEFICIENCY

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: No FTE

Winifred School District has posted for 
a 1/2 time librarian position, and we 
will continue to search for an 
applicant. We will utilize a library 
service for next year if we are 
unsuccessful. Although that may leave 
us short on FTE.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Sarah Knox has applied for her license 
to be reinstated with OPI.

Fergus Winifred K-12 
Schools 0447

Winifred High 
School 0392

DEFICIENCY

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: No FTE

Winifred School District has posted for 
a 1/2 time librarian position, and we 
will continue to search for an 
applicant. We will utilize a library 
service for next year if we are 
unsuccessful. Although that may leave 
us short on FTE.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Sarah Knox has applied for her license 
to be reinstated with OPI.

Fergus Winifred K-12 
Schools 0447

Winifred 
School 0391

DEFICIENCY

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: No FTE

Winifred School District has posted for 
a 1/2 time librarian position, and we 
will continue to search for an 
applicant. We will utilize a library 
service for next year if we are 
unsuccessful. Although that may leave 
us short on FTE.

Fergus Winifred K-12 
Schools 0447

Winifred 
School 0391

DEFICIENCY

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: No FTE

Winifred School District has posted for 
a 1/2 time librarian position, and we 
will continue to search for an 
applicant. We will utilize a library 
service for next year if we are 
unsuccessful. Although that may leave 
us short on FTE.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Flathead Bigfork Public 
Schools 0484

Bigfork 7-8 
1660

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

A licensed English teacher will take 
over as the drama teacher again 
starting in the 2023-2024 school year. 
Our choir teacher will replace that 
course with musical theater.

Flathead Cayuse Prairie 
Elementary 
0471

Cayuse Prairie 
7-8 1695

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Library Media Specialist applied for a 
provisional license in Dec. 2022

Flathead Deer Park 
Elementary 
0463

Deer Park 7-8 
1693

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Sheri Modderman is applying to the 
University of Montana's 
superintendent internship program 
and plans on starting classes this 
summer or fall.

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Nonlicensed

Samantha Marcus is no longer in this 
position. She temporarily served as 
our librarian when we did not have 
enough staffing.

Flathead Deer Park 
Elementary 
0463

Deer Park 
School 0409

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Sheri Modderman is filling out 
application paperwork for University 
of Montana's superintendent 
endorsement internship program to 
begin this summer or in the fall.

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Nonlicensed

Samantha Marcus temporarily served 
as our librarian until a certified 
teacher could be hired. We have since 
hired a teacher who is in process of 
getting a Montana certification.

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Nonlicensed

Heidi Weathers came to us 
from Washington and is 
working on getting her 
Montana license.

Flathead Fair-Mont-
Egan 
Elementary 
0464

Fair-Mont-
Egan Middle 
School 1802 ADVICE

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent/Principal will apply for 
principal endorsement.

Flathead Fair-Mont-
Egan 
Elementary 
0464

Fair-Mont-
Egan School 
0410 ADVICE

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent/Principal will apply for 
principal endorsement.

Flathead Helena Flats 
Elementary 
0474

Helena Flats 7-
8 1696

ADVICE

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Allison Hawes completed her 
Administrative Endorsement and 
License requirements in late 
November 2022. Her license is on file 
with the Flathead County 
Superintendent.

10.55.712 - 
Class Size: 
Elementary

The Helena Flats Elementary School 
has had a dedicated para professional 
for the entire school year to assist and 
alleviate the burden of excessive 
students in second grade as well as 
the second grade PE class. This coming 
year we will have 2 second grade 
classrooms to accommodate students. 
This year's second grade cohort was a 
bubble class.

Flathead Helena Flats 
Elementary 
0474

Helena Flats 
School 0432

ADVICE

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Our Principal Allison Hawes completed 
her program and endorsement this fall 
and has her license on file with the 
county superintendent.

10.55.712 - 
Class Size: 
Elementary

Both second grade and second grade 
PE have had a dedicated para for the 
entire year. This class was a "bubble" 
and will not be overloaded next year.

Flathead Kalispell Public 
Schools 0466

Elrod School 
0414

ADVICE

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

2023/2024 Corrective Action: 
Librarian assigned to Elrod will be 
properly endorsed.

Flathead Kalispell Public 
Schools 0466

Glacier High 
School 1835

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

2023/2024 Corrective Action: Position 
is currently open and will be filled with 
a properly endorsed instructor.

Flathead Kalispell Public 
Schools 0466

Kalispell 
Middle School 
1509 ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

2023/2024 Corrective Action: Teacher 
to be assigned to a properly endorsed 
area or working on endorsement.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

2023/2024 Corrective Action: Teacher 
to be assigned to a properly endorsed 
area or working on endorsement.

Flathead Kila 
Elementary 
0477

Kila 7-8 1818

ADVICE

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

Joined MSSA for 2023-24 with library 
services

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Flathead Kila 
Elementary 
0477

Kila School 
0435

ADVICE

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

We have joined MSSA for the 2023-24 
school year which will cover this 
endorsement

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

We have joined MSSA for the 2023-24 
school year which will cover this 
endorsement for 7-8

Flathead Marion 
Elementary 
0493

Marion 7-8 
1697

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Nonlicensed

We are currently working with one of 
our teachers to complete the Praxis in 
Library Media to serve as the teacher 
of record for our library. We have 
been having issues with the Praxis test 
site. She was scheduled to take the 
test May 13th at 1:30pm and was 
unable to do so because of technical 
issues. We will continue to work to fill 
this accreditation requirement.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Our Teacher Christine Sampley has 
been an educator for over 30 years, 
She is not licensed in the state of 
Montana. She has been working with 
OPI teach mt system to get her license 
applied for this year until her husband 
was placed on hospice in late March. 
As of now we have a long term sub, 
filling that role and the role listed on 
OPI teachers job listings.

Flathead Marion 
Elementary 
0493

Marion School 
0455

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Our teacher Chris Sampley is a 30 year 
teaching veteran but did not have her 
Montana Lisence, she has been 
working with OPI and teach montana 
since the beginning of the year to get 
it all applied for. She had two seperate 
sseid numbers and was struggling to 
get the system to work. She has been 
in contact with them multiple times. 
As of now the teacher is on leave due 
to her husband being placed on 
hospice since Late March. Her role is 
being filled by a long term sub and the 
job listing has been placed on OPI.

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

Our teacher Deborah Johnson is 
currently in the process of trying to 
complete her Praxis to obtain her 
Library endorsement. The praxis test 
was scheduled May 12th at 1:30 but 
the system had an error and the test 
could not be completed. We are still 
working toward remedying this 
situation.

Flathead Smith Valley 
Elementary 
0478

Smith Valley 7-
8 0444

ADVICE

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

Our Librarian, Mrs. Noble, is in the 
process of updating her licensure as 
part of her renewal process this year. 
She submitted her transcripts and is 
working on the renewal process.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Our Photojournalism teacher, Mrs. 
Matulevich, was not properly assigned 
to an elective class this year. The 
corrective plan is to explore and 
implement a different elective option 
that meets her certification 
parameters.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Mrs. Matulevich, our World 
Language Teacher, was not 
properly assigned to an 
elective class this year. The 
corrective plan is to explore 
and implement a different 
elective option that meets 
her certification 
requirements.

Flathead Smith Valley 
Elementary 
0478

Smith Valley 
Primary Schl 
0436

ADVICE

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

The Library Media Specialist, Mary 
Noble, is in the process of updating 
her transcripts as part of the process 
of certificate renewal. She uploaded 
the transcripts and is awaiting 
approval.

Flathead Swan River 
Elementary 
0465

Swan River 7-8 
1694

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The teacher in question, Heather 
Knutson, has been able to acquire her 
Montana Teachers License and is no 
longer non-licensed.

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: No FTE

Swan River School had been 
advertising for a Library Media 
Specialist since the summer before the 
current school year. We have just 
recently been able to hire a teacher 
for the position. The teacher has 
agreed to get a provisional license for 
the position while she completes the 
required coursework for the position.

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: No FTE

Swan River has been 
advertising for the School 
Counselor position since the 
summer of the current 
school year. There has not 
been a single candidate for 
the .5 position. The school 
administration has begun to 
work with the Flathead 
Valley Special Ed. Co-Op 
provides counseling services 
through the Co-Op to satisfy 
this deficiency.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Flathead Swan River 
Elementary 
0465

Swan River 
School 0411

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The teacher in question, Heather 
Knutson, has been able to aquire her 
Montana Teachers License and is no 
longer non-licensed.

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: No FTE

Swan River School had been 
advertising for a Library Media 
Specialist since the summer before the 
current school year. We have just 
recently been able to hire a teacher 
for the position. The teacher has 
agreed to get a provisional license for 
the position while she completes the 
required coarse work for the position.

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

Swan River has been 
advertising for the School 
Counselor position since the 
summer of the current 
school year. There has not 
be a single candidate for the 
.5 position. The school 
administration has began to 
work with the Flathead 
Valley Special Ed. Co-Op 
provide counseling services 
through the Co-Op to 
satisify this deficiency.

10.55.716 - 
Long-term 
substitute is 
nonlicensed

During the time of this 
report, a teacher resigned 
from her position. By law, 
Swan River School had to 
advertise for that position 
for 30 days and after the 30 
days if the position was not 
filled then a qualified 
substitute can be given an 
emergency license to 
occupy the role as a 
teacher. We had not 
completed the 30 days and 
had a short time substitute 
in that position. At the end 
of the 30 days the short 
time substitute acquired her 
emergency license to fill 
that teaching position. That 
same individual has 
confided with the 
administration that she will 
not want to pursue that 
position next year. Swan 
River School has advertised 
for that teaching position 
and will be interviewing 
individuals in the following 
weeks.

Flathead West Valley 
Elementary 
1027

West Valley 
Middle School 
1692 DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Superintendent licensed after the 
deadline of 12/1/22.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

The course will be correctly coded to 
reflect the content. Class will be coded 
52002- General Math.

Flathead West Valley 
Elementary 
1027

West Valley 
Middle School 
1692 DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Superintendent licensed after the 
deadline of 12/1/22.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

The course will be correctly coded to 
reflect the content. Class will be coded 
52002- General Math.

Flathead West Valley 
Elementary 
1027

West Valley 
School 1305

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Superintendent licensed after 12/1/22 10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher is working to finalize 
licensure/IEFA requirements before 
23/24 school year.

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

District will apply for a 
variance standard for the 
23/24 school year. We will 
ask for consideration of 1.5 
FTE for the k-8 site, rather 
than 2.0 FTE for the two 
separate schools.

Flathead West Valley 
Elementary 
1027

West Valley 
School 1305

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Superintendent licensed after 12/1/22 10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher is working to finalize 
licensure/IEFA requirements before 
23/24 school year.

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

District will apply for a 
variance standard for the 
23/24 school year. We will 
ask for consideration of 1.5 
FTE for the k-8 site, rather 
than 2.0 FTE for the two 
separate schools.

Gallatin Amsterdam 
Elementary

Amsterdam 
School 0498

DEFICIENCY

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: No FTE

Hire a certified School Counselor at 
0.6 FTE for 23-24 school year. First 
interview tomorrow

Gallatin Belgrade 
Public Schools 

Belgrade 
Middle School 
1575

ADVICE

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

Tanner Kanning is currently working 
on completing his endorsement and 
he just received word from OPI that 
his License has been issued.

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

Currently, there are three counselors 
who were granted provisional 
license's. These expire at the end of 
the school year. The Middle School 
has acquired two licensed counselors 
so far for the next school year--'23-'24 
Hopefully, we will find a third. If not, 
we are prepared to request another 
provisional license be granted to a 
person next year.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Gallatin Belgrade 
Public Schools 
0516

Belgrade High 
School 0491

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

No longer employed by the district 10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Appropriate licensure 10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

No longer teaching at the 
high school.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Appropriate licensure 10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Appropriate licensure. 10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Appropriate licensure.

Gallatin Belgrade 
Public Schools 
0516

Ridge View 
Elementary 
1833

DEFICIENCY
10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher is currently in contact with 
OPI to correct IEFA submission 
requirement.

Gallatin Belgrade 
Public Schools 
0516

Saddle Peak 
Elementary 
1846

DEFICIENCY
10.55.712 - 
Class Size: 
Elementary

Teacher is now licensed and we will be 
sure to watch class sizes.

Gallatin Belgrade 
Public Schools 
0516

Story Creek 
Elementary 
1866

DEFICIENCY
10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

S. Stevens is now licensed
G. Campbell is working with HR to 
finish licensing with OPI

Gallatin Big Sky K-12 
Schools 0521

Lone Peak High 
School 1837 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Help the teacher get appropriate 
licensure in Montana or emergency 
authorization from OPI.

Gallatin Big Sky K-12 
Schools 0521

Ophir 7-8 1817
DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Help the teacher get licensure in 
Montana or emergency authorization 
from OPI.

Gallatin Big Sky K-12 
Schools 0521

Ophir 
Elementary 
School 0497

DEFICIENCY
10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Help the teacher get licensure in 
Montana or emergency authorization 
from OPI.

Gallatin Bozeman 
Public Schools 
0501

Chief Joseph 
Middle School 
1463

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher will have appropriate license 10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher will have appropriate license 10.55.713 - 
Class Size: 
Middle 
Grades

We will limit class size to 
accreditation standards

Gallatin Bozeman 
Public Schools 
0501

Gallatin High 
School 1864 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher will have appropriate license 10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher will have appropriate license 10.55.713 - 
Class Size: 
High School

We will limit class size to 
accreditation standards

Gallatin Bozeman 
Public Schools 
0501

Hyalite 
Elementary 
1839

DEFICIENCY
10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher will have appropriate license

Gallatin Bozeman 
Public Schools 
0501

Longfellow 
School 0470 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The teacher - Nicholas Ames does not 
work at Longfellow

Gallatin Bozeman 
Public Schools 
0501

Longfellow 
School 0470 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher will have appropriate license.

Gallatin LaMotte 
Elementary 
0515

LaMotte 
School 0489

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

This should not be a deviation. The 
teacher completed all her paperwork 
for an internship in a timely manner. 
MSU-Billings did not submit the 
paperwork to OPI. The teacher has full 
certification to be an elementary 
teacher. There is no need for 
corrective action. Next year her 
certification will be corrected.

Gallatin Manhattan 
Christian High 
School 9022

Manhattan 
High School 
0465

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher will apply for Provisional 
Teaching Certificate immediately.
Teacher has completed 2 graduate 
credits though Montana Western and 
will continue to pursue more 
applicable credits. She currently holds 
a bachelor's degree and has attended 
all Professional Development and has 
earned CEU's through our PD 
program.
Teacher will contact OPI to ensure all 
certification and licensing 
requirements are met.

Gallatin Pass Creek 
Elementary 
0510

Pass Creek 
School 0484 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Katie Hardaway (86466) has received 
her teaching credential and is official 
as of 2-13-2023.

Gallatin Springhill 
Elementary 
0506

Springhill 
School 0479

DEFICIENCY

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: No FTE

Springhill School is a K-8 school (and 
not a high school which the ARM Rule 
stated). They have had a counselor, 
Lindsey Gale all year (took a MSSA 
training). They will also have her with 
MSSA support next year (23-24).

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Gallatin Three Forks 
Public Schools 
0509

Three Forks 7-
8 1658

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Joel Partain currently has his 
emergency certification in place. He 
will not be returning next school year 
and we are planning to hire for this 
position. Terry Hauser has his 
certificate renewal in place. He missed 
the deadline but has it corrected now.

Gallatin Three Forks 
Public Schools 
0509

Three Forks 
High School 
0483

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Joel Partain currently has his 
emergency certification in place and 
has resigned for next year. We will 
rehire for this position. Terry Hauser 
missed the deadline for certification 
renewal but now has it in place.

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: No FTE

Our school campus only has two 
libraries with two FTE staff in place. 
One is in the elementary library and 
one in the middle /high school library. 
We received a deviation for the high 
school but currently have a full-time 
librarian for the middle / high school 
library. We plan to request a variance 
for this.

Garfield Sand Springs 
Elementary 
0537

Sand Springs 
School 0527

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

The school board will seek a correctly 
certified teacher if there are students 
to attend the school in the fall of 
2023.

Glacier Cut Bank 
Public Schools 
0546

Anna Jeffries 
Elementary 
0545

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher Reid Berkram will have his 
degree finished and will be a licensed 
teacher in 2023-2024.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher Paula Andersen is working 
toward her degree, and is now 
licensed. Paula will be licensed in 2023-
2024.

Glacier Cut Bank 
Public Schools 
0546

Cut Bank High 
School 0547 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher Cole Cooper is now fully 
licensed and will be licensed in 2023-
2024.

Glacier Cut Bank 
Public Schools 
0546

Cut Bank 
Middle School 
0544 ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Cut Bank Middle School will not be 
offering American Indian Language in 
2023-2024.

Glacier Cut Bank 
Public Schools 
0546

H C Davis 
Elementary 
0546

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher Elizabeth Anderson is now 
licensed and will be licensed for 2023-
2024.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher Matilde Sanchez will no 
longer be working at HC Davis 
Elementary or Cut Bank Schools.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher Kassady Sheble is 
now licensed and will be 
licensed in 2023-2024.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher Aryana Black is not 
at HC Davis, but rather 
teaches at Hidden Lake 
Elementary. Aryana is 
licensed now and will be 
licensed in 2023-2024.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher Samantha Burke is 
nearing completion of her 
degree. Sam is licensed now 
and will be licensed in 2023-
2024.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Paula Anderson now has an 
emergency license, and 
Paula is working toward her 
degree. Paula will be 
licensed in 2023-2024.

Glacier East Glacier 
Park 
Elementary 
0547

East Glacier 
Park School 
0548

DEFICIENCY

Student 
Performance - 
Mathematics

We plan on doing MAP Growth testing 
for kindergarten through 8th grades 
for math. This will help us determine 
what students need support in what 
areas. We will use this data to then 
meet as a team to come up with 
interventions needed for those 
students. We also will do a math pre 
and post test to see the growth that 
our students have made during the 
school year.

Golden 
Valley

Lavina K-12 
Schools 0552

Lavina High 
School 0556

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Hired a properly endorsed teacher 
12/13/22

10.55.904 - 
Basic 
Education 
Program: 
High School

We will offer 2 units of foreign 
language via Montana Digital 
Academy.

10.55.904 - 
Basic 
Education 
Program: 
High School

Lavina will add a visual arts 
highschool course offerings 
via Montana Digital 
Academy.

Golden 
Valley

Lavina K-12 
Schools 0552

Lavina School 
0555

ADVICE

Student 
Performance - 
Mathematics

We are looking into getting a new 
curriculum k-8 that is standards 
aligned. We are setting a 60 minute 
math time for all elemetnary students. 
We use MTSS to address test scores 
and academic performance within the 
classroom. We group for interventions 
based upon this information.

Student 
Performance - 
English 
Language 
Arts

We are setting a 90 minute reading 
time for all elemetnary students k-5. 
We use MTSS to address test scores 
and academic performance within the 
classroom. We group for interventions 
based upon this information.

Granite Philipsburg K-
12 Schools 
0556

Granite High 
School 0565

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

As of next week, I will have my one 
year of principal experience and will 
be fully endorsed as a superintendent. 
This will correct this criteria.

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

Maggie Tallon will be our endorsed 
librarian. This will correct this 
criterion.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We had an elementary 
teacher teaching a 9/10 
literacy class. We will not be 
offering this class next year. 
This will fix this deviation.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We will have a teacher take 
the Praxis test 5-12 History. 
This will correct three of our 
H.S. deviations.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We had a deviation for a 
teaching not endorsed to 
teach life skills. We will not 
be offering a life skills 
course next year.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Our current Sped. teacher 
was not fully endorsed. We 
hired Amy Forsberg. She is 
fully endorsed k-12 and will 
be our new Sped. teacher. 
This will correct this 
criterion.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Granite Philipsburg K-
12 Schools 
0556

Philipsburg 7-8 
1708

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We will be moving a new teacher into 
this position who will be qualified by 
taking the PRAXIS test for 5-12 History. 
This will correct our deviation in this 
school. This will correct four (4) 
deviations for our 7-8 school.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We have hired a certified K-12 special 
education teacher who will be 
replacing the staff member previously 
in our sped position. This will correct 
this deviation.

Granite Philipsburg K-
12 Schools 
0556

Philipsburg 7-8 
1708

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

As of June 2nd, I will have my one year 
of Principal experience so this will 
finish my requirements for finalizing 
my superintendent endorsement. This 
should correct the deviation for the 
next school year.

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

The person we had teaching library is 
no longer in our district. We will use 
our Assistant Principal to teach library 
(Maggie Tallon). She is endorsed so 
this will correct our deviation.

Granite Philipsburg K-
12 Schools 
0556

Philipsburg 
School 0560

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Should have Superintendent 
Endorsement at conclusion of this 
school year.

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

Plan to assign Maggie Tallon to Library 
duties for following year. She is 
endorsed K-12.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Crista Beattie (63819) not 
properly assigned. Plan to 
find/hire new teacher that 
is qualified for the position.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Lauren Robbins (87203) has 
taken Praxis test and will be 
qualified for History 7-12 or 
K-8 Elementary.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Lauren Robbins (87203)- Try 
to hire new/licensed 
teacher for life skills for 
2023-2023.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Katie Tobin (213414)- Katie 
is working on completing 
degree and obtaining 
license. District will also be 
seeking an additional K-12 
Sped teacher to hire for the 
2023-2024 school year.

Granite Philipsburg K-
12 Schools 
0556

Philipsburg 
School 0560

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

After June 2nd I will have my one-year 
Principal experience. This will finish my 
reequipments needed to be fully 
endorsed as a superintendent.

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

The teacher who previously taught 
library left our district. We will use our 
Assistant Principal (Maggie Tallon) to 
teach Library. She is fully endorsed.

10.55.716 - 
Long-term 
substitute is 
nonlicensed

We have hired a certified 
teacher for 5th grade for 
the 2023-2024 school year. 
This will fix our deviation.

10.55.716 - 
Long-term 
substitute is 
nonlicensed

We have hired a qualified 
kindergarten teacher for the 
2023-2024 school year. This 
will correct our deviation.

Hill Box Elder 
Public Schools 
0564

Box Elder 7-8 
1710

DEFICIENCY

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Mrs. Hunt has completed her 
requirements to obtain her principal 
license and will serving the role in 
2023-24

10.55.704(1) - 
Superintende
nt FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

I'm unsure how to correct this as I 
cannot be a 1.0 FTE for the 7-8 when I 
have the same duties for K-6 and HS.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Katherine Favel and 
Stephen Not Afraid will be 
working with the District to 
obtain an Emergency or 
Provisional license.

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

Mrs. Nixdorf is completing 
an Internship. We will 
ensure the proper 
paperwork is submitted for 
2023-24.

Hill Box Elder 
Public Schools 
0564

Box Elder 
School 0570

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Our plan it to get both Katherine Favel 
and Stephen Not Afraid on an 
Emergency or Provisional License.

10.55.704(1) - 
Superintende
nt FTE: No 
FTE

I'm unsure how to correct this. I am 
the supt. for the HS and Elementary 
District so would not be able to be 1.0 
FTE for just the elementary.

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

We are going to submit the 
paperwork for Mrs. Nixdorf 
completing a Librarian 
Internship.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We will work with Ms. Pugh 
this summer to work on the 
elementary endorsement 
for 2023-24.

Hill North Harlem 
Colony 
Elementary 
1048

North Harlem 
Elementary 
1565

DEFICIENCY

10.55.716 - 
Long-term 
substitute is 
nonlicensed

We hired a teacher to work with the 
Sub 2 days every week. The sub taches 
for 3 days, and the teacher with the 
licensed teaches 2 days per week. 
Lesson plans are also planned by the 
licensed teacher.

Jefferson Cardwell 
Elementary 
0589

Cardwell 
School 0612 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

We will make sure to have emergency 
licensure done before egarants 
submission due date.

Jefferson Whitehall 
Public Schools 
0585

Whitehall 6-8 
1570

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Since this information was reported in 
November 2022, the district was able 
to hire and thereby replace the 
nonlicensed teacher who had SEID 
214833. The new teacher is fully 
licensed; the new teacher's SEID is 
238584

Jefferson Whitehall 
Public Schools 
0585

Whitehall 6-8 
1570

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Since this information was reported in 
November 2022, the district was able 
to hire and thereby replace the 
nonlicensed teacher who had SEID 
214833. The new teacher is fully 
licensed; the new teacher's SEID is 
238584

Jefferson Whitehall 
Public Schools 
0585

Whitehall 
Elementary 
0607

DEFICIENCY

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

The Whitehall School District has been 
advertising a second counseling 
position to fill the remaining FTE for 
over two years with no applicants. We 
will continue to advertise. If we cannot 
fill the position in the coming year, we 
will apply for a variance to standards.

10.55.716 - 
Long-term 
substitute is 
nonlicensed

The district was able to hire a certified 
teacher (SEID 239152) to replace the 
long-term substitute (SEID 45324).

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Jefferson Whitehall 
Public Schools 
0585

Whitehall 
Elementary 
0607

DEFICIENCY

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

The Whitehall School District has been 
advertising a second counseling 
position to fill the remaining FTE for 
over two years with no applicants. We 
will continue to advertise. If we cannot 
fill the position in the coming year, we 
will apply for a variance to standards.

10.55.716 - 
Long-term 
substitute is 
nonlicensed

The district was able to hire a certified 
teacher (SEID 239152) to replace the 
long-term substitute (SEID 45324).

Judith Basin Geyser K-12 
Schools 0600

Geyser 7-8 
1718

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher is attempting to retire, thus 
does not want to go through the 
process of renewing. We are actively 
advertising for a new teacher.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

I have, nor has anyone else whom I've 
spoken to here know an Audrey Calf 
Robe. She is not one of our educators, 
now, or any time in the last 13 years 
I've been here. Please remove her 
from our records so that we don't 
receive this deficiency. Thank you.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

This teacher was pulled out 
of retirement, hence the 
expired license. I will work 
with her to renew her 
license or find a different 
teacher.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

This teacher will not be 
returning for the next 
school year. His 
replacement currently has a 
Class 5 license for Social 
Studies and will be adding 
Physical Education to it.

Judith Basin Geyser K-12 
Schools 0600

Geyser High 
School 0627

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

This teacher is trying to retire, hence 
them not renewing their license. We 
are actively searching for a 
replacement.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

This teacher does not work here. We 
have no idea who this is and has not 
been a staff member here for at least 
13. No one I've spoken to knows this 
person. Please remove her from our 
records so that we don't receive this 
deficiency on our report.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

We pulled this teacher our 
of retirement, hence the 
expired license. We will 
start searching for a 
replacement spring '24.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

This teacher will not be with 
use this coming school year. 
The teacher replacing him 
currently has a Class 5 
license in Social Studies and 
will add a Health Education 
endorsement to that.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

This teacher will no longer 
be with us this next school 
year. The teacher replacing 
him currently has a Class 5 
license in Social Studies and 
will be adding a Physical 
Education endorsement.

Judith Basin Geyser K-12 
Schools 0600

Geyser High 
School 0627 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

This teacher is no longer with us--he 
has not been here since the 2020-21 
school year.

Judith Basin Geyser K-12 
Schools 0600

Geyser School 
0626

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

We pulled this teacher out of 
retirement, hence the expired license. 
She will work one more year with us 
and then we will try and find a 
replacement.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

This teacher will not be with us for the 
coming school year. The teacher 
replacing him currently has a Class 5 
license in social studies and will be 
adding a Physical Education 
endorsement.

Judith Basin Hardin Public 
Schools 0216

Hardin Primary 
0031

DEFICIENCY

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator: 
Nonlicensed

ARM Rule 10.55.704(2) -The 
Curriculum Coordinator shall hold a 
Class 3 Administrative License.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

ARM 10.55.707(1)-Teacher will hold a 
license.

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

ARM-10.55.707(4)-School 
Counselor will be properly 
endorsed

Judith Basin Hobson K-12 
Schools 0597

Hobson 6-8 
1717

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Hire a certified Librarian 10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: No FTE

Hire school counselor

Judith Basin Hobson K-12 
Schools 0597

Hobson High 
School 0623

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Hire library media specialist 10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

Hire school counselor

Judith Basin Hobson K-12 
Schools 0597

Hobson School 
0622

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Hire library media specialist 10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: No FTE

Hire school counselor

Judith Basin Stanford K-12 
Schools 0593

Stanford 7-8 
1716

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher is enrolled in an education 
instructional collegiate program at this 
time. We anticipate completion before 
the start of the 2023-2024 school 
year.

Lake Arlee Public 
Schools

Arlee High 
School 0629

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Our teacher will be finishing his 
classes this summer at MSU-Northern. 
The Covid-19 pandemic forced MSU-
Northern to cancel the program for 
one summer so it has extended his 
schedule to the end of this summer.

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

The district has hired a librarian for 
the 2023-2024 school year.

Lake Charlo Public 
Schools 1042

Charlo 7-8 
1602

ADVICE

10.55.902 - 
Basic 
Education 
Program: 
Middle 
Grades

We are offering Visual Arts next Fall of 
2023.

10.55.902 - 
Basic 
Education 
Program: 
Middle 
Grades

We are investigating MTDA for World 
Languages.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Lake Charlo Public 
Schools 1042

Charlo High 
School 0636

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We will continue to advertise for a PE 
Teacher.

Lake Polson Public 
Schools 0603

Polson High 
School 0633

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

This teacher no longer teaches in 
Social Studies classes and hasn't since 
January of 2023

Lake Ronan Public 
Schools 1037

Ronan High 
School 0640

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Teacher was supposed to get a Class 7 
endorsement to teach Salish Language 
to our students, but the Culture 
Committee did not grant the Class 7. 
We did not offer this teacher a 
contract for the 2023-24 school and 
are currently advertising this position 
for someone with the endorsement.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

The teacher has submitted the proper 
paper for the business teaching 
endorsement.

10.55.713 - 
Class Size: 
High School

All classes are currently 
under 30 students.

Lake St Ignatius K-
12 Schools 
0605

St Ignatius 
Elementary 
School 0642

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Activities/Ath
letic Director

Teacher was waiting on U of M to 
grant her a credit that she was unable 
to fulfill due to Covid. University of 
Montana should get this deviation for 
not granting her this waiver for use to 
count her as a licensed teacher. After 
the deadline U of M did grant her the 
credit needed to graduate and she 
was granted licensure as a fully 
accredited teacher. She would have 
easily been qualified as a provisional, 
but we thought U of M would be 
professional enough to get this 
cleared up before accreditation was 
due. We were mistaken and U of M 
took their own time to get this 
submitted. Alyssa Otter is currently a 
certified teacher, but her submission 
was late and we have rectified the 
issue. She was soon after the deadline 
fully certified and fully accredited. 
Correction action complete.

Lake St Ignatius K-
12 Schools 
0605

St Ignatius 
High School 
0643

DEFICIENCY

Student 
Performance - 
Mathematics

We have instituted at-risk plans for 
every student below proficiency in 
high school using a teacher mentor 
and tracking student achievement 
through EdHub. Any student below 
proficiency is given supports and 
interventions and progress monitored 
with a teacher responsible to track, 
monitor and support the at-risk 
student in all areas of math and ELA. 
We offer check-in and check-out with 
the teacher managing progress. We 
offer afterschool tutoring and math 
lab during the day for students in 
need of support in Math. We have 
purchased new math curriculum using 
ESSER funds. Incentives are in place 
for academics, behavior and 
attendance.

Lake Two Eagle 
River Schools 
9068

Two Eagle 
River High 
School 9405 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

155587-S. Fisher made a payment that 
was insufficient. She made a payment 
for the balance and was reinstated. All 
is well for the next academic school 
year 2023-2024.

Lewis & 
Clark

Augusta Public 
Schools 

Augusta High 
School 0677

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We will not have her teach a medical 
class until she has the correct 
endorsement.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Lewis & 
Clark

Helena Public 
Schools 0611

Capital High 
School 1547

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

We will have a certified teacher in that 
position or we won't offer those 
classes in the next school year. The 
deviation was because the teacher we 
had was licensed in different area 
than the Family Consumer Sciences 
area.

Lewis & 
Clark

Lincoln K-12 
Schools 0624

Lincoln High 
School 1610

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

The students taking German will not 
received a credit in German as a World 
Language, but an elective ELA credit. 
This teacher will not be teaching at 
Lincoln Public Schools next school 
year.

Lewis & 
Clark 

Department of 
Corrections-
Youth 9073

Pine Hills 
Youth 
Correctional 
Facility HS 
9415

ADVICE

Student 
Performance - 
Mathematics

Pine Hills School serves a unique 
population of students with very 
specific personal and educational 
needs. The steps that we take to 
bridge academic gaps when students 
are enrolled in our program are 
prioritizing HiSET/Graduation 
completion. Many of our students 
have IEPs or other considerations that 
require a less traditional pathway for 
standardized testing. Our HiSET pass 
rate, graduation rate and MAPS 
testing scores have proven to be a 
successful method for our students, as 
many of them transition into the 
workforce and some even go on to 
pursue secondary education. I would 
recommend that you consider these 
other three factors in addition to ACT 
scores, as I believe they will give a 
more complete picture of the overall 
success of our education program. 

We are continually evaluating and 
making improvements in our program. 
Some of the more recent steps that 
we've taken include implementing 
EdReady curriculum, focusing our 
teacher retention efforts for fully 
licensed teachers not on provisional 
licenses and continuing with 

    

Student 
Performance - 
English 
Language 
Arts

As previously described, the unique 
needs of our student body require a 
more customized approach to achieve 
academic goals such as graduation or 
awarded HiSET diploma. As part of our 
program, we've prioritized continuing 
our partnership with the University of 
Alabama to assess and implement Self 
Regulation Strategy Development 
(SRSD) to aid in improving student 
literacy and language skills. This 
partnership gives us hands-on 
research led best practices that 
informs the curriculum in our English 
department. We continue to improve 
this program by attending conferences 
with the U of A team, and recently 
hosted them on-site to further refine 
the implementation of the program.

Lewis & 
Clark 

Department of 
Corrections-
Youth 9073

Pine Hills 
Youth 
Correctional 
Facility HS 
9415

ADVICE

Student 
Performance - 
Science

Pine Hills School was utilizing 
Odysseyware as a means of providing 
Science content to our students this 
past year. We were unsuccessful in 
recruiting a licensed Science teacher. 
Recently, we did recruit a properly 
credentialed teacher who has been 
successful and instrumental in 
providing hands-on learning 
experiences for our students to help 
them learn. Her instructional 
strategies and years of experience 
have already increased our student 
test scores (MAPS). We will continue 
to monitor these achievement gaps 
and provide support to the instructor 
and students throughout this year.

Liberty Chester-Joplin-
Inverness 
Public Schools 
1073

Chester-Joplin-
Inverness 7-8 
1723

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Per OPI's advice, we did not pursue an 
Emergency Auth for our counselor 
who is a licensed teacher - meaning 
we still got the quality educator 
payment. As such, it is our plan to 
continue on this path as long as we 
don't get qualified applicants for the 
position (none have been received to 
date, at all)

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Liberty Chester-Joplin-
Inverness 
Public Schools 
1073

Chester-Joplin-
Inverness High 
School 0687

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Per OPI's advice, we did not pursue an 
Emergency Auth for our counselor 
who is a licensed teacher - meaning 
we still got the quality educator 
payment. As such, it is our plan to 
continue on this path as long as we 
don't get qualified applicants for the 
position (none have been received to 
date, at all)

Liberty Chester-Joplin-
Inverness 
Public Schools 
1073

Chester-Joplin-
Inverness 
School 0684

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

We had 1 new elementary teacher this 
year that graduated from UM. There 
was turnover in the UM's teacher 
licensing department and hers fell 
through the cracks with them. As 
such, her license didn't come together 
until around March. We have that 
issue resolved as we head into next 
year.

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Our counselor is a licensed teacher. 
We were advised by OPI to not submit 
an Emergency Authorization so that 
we would get the Quality Educator 
payment. We are planning on doing 
the same thing next year. As we just 
aren't getting any applications for the 
position at all.

Liberty Liberty 
Elementary 
1066

Liberty 
Elementary 
School 1648 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The non licensed teachers were not 
renewed for next year. We hired one 
licensed teacher in May and are 
advertising to fill the remaining 
positions.

Lincoln Eureka Public 
Schools 0645

Eureka Middle 
School 5-8 
1724

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Mr. Andrew Blake is now certified. He 
has earned his 4C endorsement.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Mr. Holder has taken the PE praxis. He 
did not realize he needed to take the 
health praxis as well. He will take the 
health praxis this summer.

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

We will apply for a variance 
next fall. We have been 
advertising for an additional 
school counselor with 0 
applicants. We will utilize a 
quality aide to help 
counselor fullfill needs.

Lincoln Eureka Public 
Schools 0645

Lincoln County 
High School 
0711

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Mr. Blake has earned his 4C 
endorsement. He is now licensed.

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Mr. Sartori has earned his counseling 
endorsement. He is now properly 
certified.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Ms. Thomas is scheduled to 
take the Praxis this summer 
to complete her 01S ENG 
endorsement

Lincoln Trego 
Elementary 
0651

Trego School 
0717

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

There are two full-time MT licensed 
teachers, appropriately licensed and 
registered with OPI and the county 
superintendent office who will 
continue at the school. They will keep 
current with Professional 
Development Units that are required. 
Kelly Kiser is one of them, she received 
her current MT class1teaching license 
and will be the full-time k-3 teacher. 
Her license is registered with county 
superintendent's office and OPI Teach 
MT.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Harry Puryer was hired as 
maintenance and kitchen staff, he 
does not and will not have any 
teaching duties.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Michael McCurry is school 
board chair and temporarily 
assisted in a class. He does 
not and will not have any 
teaching duties going 
forward.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Debbie Pollock has not 
received her provisional 
class 5 MT teaching license 
therefore, she will not be 
returning to Trego School 
District to teach after 2022-
2023 school year.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Lucille Ravitch has received 
a MT. class 5 provisional 
license, however, she will 
not be employed with Trego 
School District due to 
personal reasons

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Denise Gonzalez has 
received her provisional 
class 5 MT teaching license 
however, she will not be 
returning to Trego School 
District to teach.

Lincoln Troy Public 
Schools 0639

Troy High 
School 0697

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

The teacher has secured proper 
licensure. The licensing department 
was taking a long time to process his 
application.

Madison Ennis K-12 
Schools 0659

Ennis 7-8 1728

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Michael Speck will be accepted into 
the internship with OPI this fall 2023 
once he has achieved the adequate 
amount of credits. He is taking classes 
through the MSU-B through the 
School Counseling Masters Program

Madison Ennis K-12 
Schools 0659

Ennis High 
School 0731

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Michael Speck will be accepted into 
the internship with OPI this fall 2023 
once he has achieved the adequate 
amount of credits. He is taking classes 
through the MSU-B through the 
School Counseling Masters Program.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Madison Ennis K-12 
Schools 0659

Ennis School 
0729

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Michael Speck will be accepted into 
the internship with OPI this fall 2023 
once he has achieved the adequate 
amount of credits. He is taking classes 
through the MSU-B through the 
School Counseling Masters Program

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

We will correct this immediately for 
the 2023-2024 school year. The school 
hired an additional school counselor in 
May 2023 in addition to the FTE we 
currently have. We will have adequate 
FTE which will eliminate future 
deviations.

Madison Harrison K-12 
Schools 0657

Harrison High 
School 0727

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

This teacher will be pursuing her 
PRAXIS exam to meet the licensure 
requirements to teach High School 
Math in Summer 2023.

Madison Kalispell Public 
Schools 0466

Cornelius 
Hedges School 
0415

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

2023/2024 Corrective Action: Position 
currently open. Intend to fill with a 
properly endorsed School Counselor

Madison Sheridan 
Public Schools 
0654

Sheridan 7-8 
1725

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

This is merely a paperwork error this 
staff member is on a provisional and 
did not get the appropriate papers 
filled out.

Madison Sheridan 
Public Schools 
0654

Sheridan 
Elementary 
School 0721

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

This is simply a paperwork error the 
staff member did not have the 
appropriate papers filled out at the 
state level. We will get the right 
paperwork filled out and this will go 
away.

Madison Sheridan 
Public Schools 
0654

Sheridan High 
School 0722

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

This is simply a paperwork error the 
staff member did not have the 
appropriate papers filled out at the 
state level. We will get the right 
paperwork filled out and this will go 
away.

McCone Circle Public 
Schools 0660

Bo Peep 
School 1406

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Supt is enrolled in the MSU Supt 
Program and will complete licensure 
requirements this summer.

10.55.704(1) - 
Superintende
nt FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

Supt will be .5 FTE for grades K-12. 10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Liam Devine (235497) has 
been instructed to finish his 
application and submit his 
plan of study.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Sonja Meissner (31081) has 
retired.

McCone Circle Public 
Schools 0660

Circle High 
School 0733

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Supt will be endorsed by July 2023. 
Currently completing MSU supt 
endorsement program.

10.55.704(1) - 
Superintende
nt FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

Superintendent position will be at .50 
for the 23-24 school year.

10.55.705 - 
School 
Principal FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

K-12 Principal has been 
hired for 23-24 year.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Employee has been directed 
to file a plan of study to 
complete his application.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The employee has retired. 10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Employee needs to submit 
his plan of study this 
summer. He is currently is in 
a Bachelor Degree program 
for music and is adding on 
the teaching endorsement 
for content area.

McCone Circle Public 
Schools 0660

Circle High 
School 0733

DEFICIENCY

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

.5 FTE School Counselor employed for 
grades K-12.

McCone Circle Public 
Schools 0660

Redwater 7-8 
1800

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Supt is enrolled in MSU Supt program 
and will complete licensure 
requirements this summer.

10.55.704(1) - 
Superintende
nt FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

Supt FTE will be .5 for K-12. 10.55.705 - 
School 
Principal FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

K-12 Principal has been 
hired for 23-24 year.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Employee has been 
instructed to submit a 
application and plan of 
study.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Sonja Meissner (31081) has 
retired.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Mike Bartelson (99181) is in 
a Bachelor's Degree music 
program and will need to 
submit a plan of study for 
his teaching endorsement.

McCone Circle Public 
Schools 0660

Redwater 7-8 
1800

DEFICIENCY

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

School Counselor will be .5 FTE for 
grades K-12.

McCone Circle Public 
Schools 0660

Redwater 
School 0732

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Supt is enrolled in MSU Supt Program 
and will complete necessary licensure 
endorsement this summer.

10.55.704(1) - 
Superintende
nt FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

Supt will be .5 FTE for grades K-12. 10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Liam Devine (235497) has 
been instructed to complete 
his application and submit 
his plan of study.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Mike Bartelson (99181) is 
enrolled in a Bachelor 
degree program and needs 
to submit his plan of study 
to OPI.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

McCone Vida 
Elementary 
0678

Vida School 
0755

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Kelli Vine is licensed. SEID #44727, 
Class 2 Standard Teacher Effective 
Date: 07/01/2022 with an expiration 
date of 06/30/2027. It was registered 
in McCone County Supt Office.

McCone Vida 
Elementary 
0678

Vida School 
0755

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Kelli Vine is licensed. SEID #44727, 
Class 2 Standard Teacher Effective 
Date: 07/01/2022 with an expiration 
date of 06/30/2027. It was registered 
in McCone County Supt Office.

Meagher White Sulphur 
Springs Public 
Schools 0681

White Sulphur 
Springs 7-8 
1729

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Working on endorsement. 10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Two teachers working on licenses.

Meagher White Sulphur 
Springs Public 
Schools 0681

White Sulphur 
Springs 7-8 
1729

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Working on endorsement. 10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Two teachers working on licenses.

Meagher White Sulphur 
Springs Public 
Schools 0681

White Sulphur 
Springs 
Elementary 
0758

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Working on endorsement. 10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

No longer works here.

Meagher White Sulphur 
Springs Public 
Schools 0681

White Sulphur 
Springs 
Elementary 
0758

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Working on endorsement. 10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

No longer works here.

Meagher White Sulphur 
Springs Public 
Schools 0681

White Sulphur 
Springs High 
School 0759

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Working on endorsement. 10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Two teachers working on licenses.

Meagher White Sulphur 
Springs Public 
Schools 0681

White Sulphur 
Springs High 
School 0759

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Working on endorsement. 10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Two teachers working on licenses.

Mineral Alberton K-12 
Schools

Alberton 7-8 
1730

ADVICE

10.55.902 - 
Basic 
Education 
Program: 
Middle 
Grades

Offer world language in 2023-2024 to 
middle grades.

Mineral Alberton K-12 
Schools

Alberton 
School 0765

ADVICE

Student 
Performance - 
English 
Language 
Arts

Target ELA curriculum in the TK-5 
classroom

Mineral St Regis K-12 
Schools 0690

St Regis 7-8 
1732

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Ag teacher missed the deadline for 
securing the provisional endorsement. 
The Ag teacher has resigned and any 
person filling the position will secure 
the proper endorsement by the 
deadline.

Mineral St Regis K-12 
Schools 0690

St Regis High 
School 0771

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Math and Ag Teacher missed the 
deadline for securing provisional 
licensure. Math Teacher will secure 
provisional licensure for the upcoming 
year and the Ag Teacher has resigned.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Mineral Superior K-12 
Schools 0688

Superior 7-8 
1731

ADVICE

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

SSD#3's corrective plan for the 2023-
24 school year for the deficiency of 
non-endorsed Library Media 
Specialists will be to ensure that our 
instructor completes their certification 
before the 2023-24 school year 
begins.

Mineral Superior K-12 
Schools 0688

Superior 
Elementary 
0767

ADVICE

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

SSD#3's corrective plan for the 2023-
24 school year for the deficiency of 
non-endorsed Library Media 
Specialists will be to ensure that our 
instructor completes their certification 
before the 2023-24 school year 
begins.

Mineral Superior K-12 
Schools 0688

Superior High 
School 0768

ADVICE

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

SSD#3's corrective plan for the 2023-
24 school year for the deficiency of 
non-endorsed Library Media 
Specialists will be to ensure that our 
instructor completes their certification 
before the 2023-24 school year 
begins.

Missoula Clinton 
Elementary 
0703

Clinton School 
0799

ADVICE

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Tim Rose our elementary principal is 
finishing his final class for his 
Principal's endorsement Spring 2023. 
He will be fully endorsed for the 2023-
2024 school year.

Missoula Frenchtown K-
12 Schools 
0706

Frenchtown 
Elementary 
School 0802

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Lydia Lawrence SEID # 234294 has 
Class 1 00# ELE Elementary K-8 
teaching certificate. Effective date 
7/1/22. Expiration date 6/30/27

Missoula Frenchtown K-
12 Schools 
0706

Frenchtown 
Elementary 
School 0802

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Hi Les,

Thank you for the email, Lydia 
completed her endorsement after the 
12/1/2023 deadline. You can put in 
your corrective plan that she has 
already been certified and it is fixed 
for next year.

Thanks,

Ellery
Missoula Frenchtown K-

12 Schools 
0706

Frenchtown 
High School 
0803 ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Rachel Laughnan SEID #175621 is 
enrolled in the counseling program. I 
will email you her Plan of Study. She 
will have her Class 5 this fall.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Archie Petritz Seid #22253 will be 
enrolling in the special education 
program through OPI.

Missoula Loyola-Sacred 
Heart High 
School 9034

Loyola-Sacred 
Heart High 
School 9040 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

This teacher won't be returning next 
school year and we have already filled 
the position with a licensed teacher 
for the 2023-2024 school year.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

This teacher won't be returning next 
school year and we have already filled 
the position with a licensed teacher 
for the 2023-2024 school year in that 
content area.

Missoula Missoula Co 
Public Schools 
0692

Big Sky High 
School 1592

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent was assigned as 
Interim for 1 yr only and is retiring 
effective June 30, 2023.

Missoula Missoula Co 
Public Schools 
0692

Chief Charlo 
School 1819

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent was assigned as 
Interim for 1 yr only and is retiring 
effective June 30, 2023.

Missoula Missoula Co 
Public Schools 
0692

Franklin School 
0773

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent was assigned as 
Interim for 1 yr only and is retiring 
effective June 30, 2023.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Missoula Missoula Co 
Public Schools 
0692

Hawthorne 
School 0787

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent was assigned as 
Interim for 1 yr only and is retiring 
effective June 30, 2023.

Missoula Missoula Co 
Public Schools 
0692

Hellgate High 
School 1432

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent was assigned as 
Interim for 1 yr only and is retiring 
effective June 30, 2023.

Missoula Missoula Co 
Public Schools 
0692

Jeannette 
Rankin 
Elementary 
1443

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent was assigned as 
Interim for 1 yr only and is retiring 
effective June 30, 2023.

Missoula Missoula Co 
Public Schools 
0692

Lewis & Clark 
School 0774

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent was assigned as 
Interim for 1 yr only and is retiring 
effective June 30, 2023.

Missoula Missoula Co 
Public Schools 
0692

Lowell School 
0775

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent was assigned as 
Interim for 1 yr only and is retiring 
effective June 30, 2023.

Missoula Missoula Co 
Public Schools 
0692

Meadow Hill 
Middle School 
1491

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent was assigned as 
Interim for 1 yr only and is retiring 
effective June 30, 2023.

Missoula Missoula Co 
Public Schools 
0692

Paxson School 
0776

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent was assigned as 
Interim for 1 yr only and is retiring 
effective June 30, 2023.

Missoula Missoula Co 
Public Schools 
0692

Porter Middle 
School 1486

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent was assigned as 
Interim for 1 yr only and is retiring 
effective June 30, 2023.

Missoula Missoula Co 
Public Schools 
0692

Rattlesnake 
Elementary 
School 0785

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent was assigned as 
Interim for 1 yr only and is retiring 
effective June 30, 2023.

Missoula Missoula Co 
Public Schools 
0692

Russell School 
0778

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent was assigned as 
Interim for 1 yr only and is retiring 
effective June 30, 2023.

Missoula Missoula Co 
Public Schools 
0692

Seeley-Swan 
High School 
1434

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent was assigned as 
Interim for 1 yr only and is retiring 
effective June 30, 2023.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

License was in process at the time of 
TEAMS submission. Teacher was 
licensed on 12/12/2022.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Teacher was/is licensed. 
Seeley-Swan is a rural 
community and it is 
extremely difficult to recruit 
teachers who are endorsed 
in exact subjects. He was 
not eligible for an Emer 
Auth to Teach art because 
he already had a teaching 
license. Corrective Plan: 
Teacher has been non-
renewed.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Missoula Missoula Co 
Public Schools 
0692

Sentinel High 
School 1433

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent was assigned as 
Interim for 1 yr only and is retiring 
effective June 30, 2023.

Missoula Missoula Co 
Public Schools 
0692

Washington 
Middle School 
1685

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent was assigned as 
Interim for 1 yr only and is retiring 
effective June 30, 2023.

Missoula Swan Valley 
Elementary 
0704

Swan Valley 
School 0800

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Nicole Harnisch was operating as a 
long-term sub as we searched for a 
new teacher. That position has been 
filled with a new teacher licensed 
under emergency authorization and 
will teach under a provisional next 
year. Nicole Harnisch is now operating 
at the school as a paraprofessional 
under the supervision of the principal 
and a licensed teacher.

Missoula Valley 
Christian High 
School 9282

Valley 
Christian High 
School 9710

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Celia Hawver will no longer be 
teaching a high school class. We plan 
to hire a licensed teacher for the PE 
position.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Rebecca Hasenyager is moving out of 
the area and leaving the school. We 
plan to hire a licensed teacher.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Frank Hiines is retiring. We 
plan to hire a licensed 
teacher for the art teacher 
position.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Edward Norman will no 
longer be at the school. We 
plan to hire a licensed 
physical education teacher 
for next year.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Kimberly McCoy, since the 
report was finalized, has 
received a Class 5C 
provisional license.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

We are working with Rachel 
McCoy to obtain either a 
class 5C license or a 
standard license for the 
state of Montana within the 
next two years.

Musselshell Melstone 
Public Schools 
0712

Melstone 6-8 
1742

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

The superintendent plans to begin the 
coursework to obtain the 
endorsement in the Fall of 2023.

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

The library/media specialist is working 
under the direction of an 
administrator who has the 
qualifications for library/media, and 
will be adding the endorsement back 
to her certificate.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

The class will be reassigned 
to a teacher who is certified 
to teach K-8

Musselshell Melstone 
Public Schools 
0712

Melstone High 
School 0813

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

The superintendent plans to begin 
coursework for the endorsement in 
the Fall of 2023.

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

The library media specialist is working 
under the direction of an 
administrator who has the library 
qualifications. The administrator will 
be adding the endorsement back to 
her certificate.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

The teacher was able to 
renew her endorsement to 
meet the qualifications for 
the position.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

the teacher renewed her 
certification to be endorsed 
in the subject and level.

Musselshell Melstone 
Public Schools 
0712

Melstone 
School 0812

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

The Superintendent plans to begin 
working on the endorsement in the 
Fall of 2023.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The teacher is currently working on 
her teaching license, and student 
teaching in the Fall of 2023. She will 
complete the coursework in August, 
graduate in December, and be 
licensed for the remainder of the 
school year.

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

The district does not plan to 
fill the position of librarian. 
The administrator has the 
qualifications, and will be 
adding the library 
endorsement back to her 
certificate. She will oversee 
the library program.

Musselshell Roundup 
Public Schools 
0711

Roundup 7-8 
1644

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent Endorsement - When 
hired Josiah Mayfield enrolled at 
Rocky College and is working with 
Stevie Schmitz to transfer 
administrator credentials from CA. 
Josiah holds a provisional principal 
endorsement and completed 
Montana School Law to complete the 
endorsement. This will be uploaded to 
OPI, and then Josiah will be in the 
Superintendent internship.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Bonnie Turner completed her 
bachelors and enrolled in a credential 
program. Her observations are 
complete and she will be a 
credentialed teacher in the district 
next year.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Anthony Buich is no longer 
with the district, and we 
hired an endorsed teacher 
in Science for the 2023-24 
school year.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Mr. Schaff is retiring, and 
we are currently seeking a 
virtual option for Spanish or 
hiring a Spanish teacher. 
Mr. Schaff was endorsed in 
Social studies and stepped 
in when the teacher 
resigned in the middle of 
the year.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Musselshell Roundup 
Public Schools 
0711

Roundup 
Elementary 
0809

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent Endorsement - When 
hired Josiah Mayfield enrolled at 
Rocky College and is working with 
Stevie Schmitz to transfer 
administrator credentials from CA. 
Josiah holds a provisional principal 
endorsement and completed 
Montana School Law to complete the 
endorsement. This will be uploaded to 
OPI, and then Josiah will be in the 
Superintendent internship.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Bonnie Turner has completed her 
bachelors, and is wrapping up her k-8 
endorsement. She will be fully 
endorsed for the 2023-24 school year.

Musselshell Roundup 
Public Schools 
0711

Roundup High 
School 0811

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent Endorsement - When 
hired Josiah Mayfield enrolled at 
Rocky College and is working with 
Stevie Schmitz to transfer 
administrator credential from CA. 
Josiah holds a provisional principal 
endorsement and completed 
Montana School Law to complete the 
endorsement. This will be uploaded to 
OPI, and then Josiah will be in the 
Superintendent internship.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Anthony Buich is no longer with the 
district, and we have currently hired a 
properly credentialed teacher for 
science for the 2023-24 school year.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Mr. Schaff is retiring at the 
end of the year, he stepped 
in to an assignment that 
was vacated by a teacher in 
November. Mr. Schaff was 
properly endorsed for social 
studies, but not Spanish. 
We are in the process of 
seeking an employee and/or 
exploring other virtual 
options for Spanish if a 
teacher isn't hired.

Park Gardiner 
Public Schools 
0718

Gardiner 7-8 
1743 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher has left, hire a certified 
teacher.

Park Gardiner 
Public Schools 
0718

Gardiner High 
School 0824 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher has left, hire a certified 
teacher

Park Livingston 
Public Schools 
0716

B A Winans 
School 0822

DEFICIENCY

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator: 
Nonlicensed

Jordan Viegut renewed his class 3 
adminisitrative licensure

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Cassandra Schad received her 
Montana Teaching License

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

Lindsay Aun received her 
library endorsement

Park Livingston 
Public Schools 
0716

East Side 
School 0817

DEFICIENCY

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator: 
Nonlicensed

Jordan Viegut renewed his class 3 
licensure

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Deborah Certier should not have been 
listed as a current library media 
specialist as she retired in June of 
2020. A licensed, endorsed librarian 
was hired as a replacement.

Park Livingston 
Public Schools 
0716

Park High 
School 0823

DEFICIENCY

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator: 
Nonlicensed

Jordan Viegut renewed his Class 3 
licensure

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Richard Jenkinson received his 
licensure as school counselor

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Clayton Oberquell resigned 
his position and a licensed 
teacher hire as a 
replacement

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Mark Uberuaga resigned his 
position and was replaced 
with a licensed teacher

Park Livingston 
Public Schools 
0716

Sleeping Giant 
Middle School 
1490

DEFICIENCY

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

Jordan Viegut has renewed his 
Licensure

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher has resigned and replacement 
has proper licesure

10.55.713 - 
Class Size: 
Middle 
Grades

These are performance arts 
classes, which should be 
allowed over 30 students.

10.55.713 - 
Class Size: 
Middle 
Grades

Our records show these 
classes are all under 30.

10.55.713 - 
Class Size: 
Middle 
Grades

All classes show less than 30 
students.

Park Shields Valley 
Public Schools 
1068

Shields Valley 
7-8 1797

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The teacher has updated his license 
and is now in compliance.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

This class will not be offered in FY 
2023-2024.

10.55.902 - 
Basic 
Education 
Program: 
Middle 
Grades

Offer World Languages 
through MDA.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Phillips Dodson K-12 
0748

Dodson School 
0862

DEFICIENCY

Student 
Performance - 
Mathematics

Our staff continues to utilize data 
driven decision making to meet the 
individual academic and social needs 
of every one of our children each and 
every day. In a high poverty area with 
little stability in many of the homes of 
our children we do.....and we 
will.....continue to aggressively and 
thoroughly assess individual students 
utilizing a diverse number of research 
based and supplemental assessments 
in the core areas to include but not 
limited to STAR, DIBLES, SBAC, CBA's, 
and a teacher's "experienced gut level 
assessment considering all of the 
dynamics our students face...………. 
and have an overall disadvantage of 
………..when they return home after 
4:00 p.m."......From those ongoing and 
regular assessments, staff....and our 
newly hired full time reading and math 
coach and assessment director...….will 
collaboratively plan instruction to 
meet the needs of each and every 
child …...individually! We continue to 
support our teaching staff with up to 
date and modern research-based 
curriculums, technology tools, 
technology infrastructure, technology 
support staff as well as research-
based teaching strategies and 

 Phillips Malta K-12 
Schools 0757

Malta 6-7-8 
1505

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Teacher 233481 is currently working 
on earning her teaching 
endorsements.

Phillips Malta K-12 
Schools 0757

Malta High 
School 0875

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

will replace with a properly endorsed 
teacher to teach 04254

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Will replace teacher with proper 
endorsements to teach 04201 
Economics

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

District has a FTE Librarian 
must have submitted 
incorrect information

Phillips Malta K-12 
Schools 0757

Malta K-5 1504

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher 187959 is on schedule to 
receive her degree in the Summer of 
2023

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher 2372213 has certification (out 
of State) and is working on completing 
MT State Certification.

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

Librarian Specialist was miss 
calculated Malta 
Elementary does have .5 
FTE

Pondera Conrad Public 
Schools 0771

Meadowlark 
School 1546

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

This position has been non-renewed 
and we are actively advertising and 
recruiting to find a licensed teacher to 
fill the position. Should we be unable 
to successfully recruit a suitable and 
licensed teacher, we are prepared to 
utilize 20-4-111 MCA and 10.57.107 
ARM to properly obtain an emergency 
authorization of employment. 
Currently we are setting up interviews 
with interested licensed candidates.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Powder 
River

Broadus Public 
Schools 0799

Broadus 7-8 
1751

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

The misassigned teacher is working on 
her Mathematics education degree 
and was hired under an emergency 
license to provide Title I instruction. 
The district believes offering lower 
class sizes in English Language Arts is a 
great benefit to our students. 
Therefore, the district will advertise 
for a one hour a day ELA position 
and/or pursue an emergency license 
for the educator in English Language 
as well as Mathematics. 

Powder 
River

South Stacey 
Elementary 
0802

South Stacey 
School 0934

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

South Stacey Elementary School 
Corrective Plan is to continue to 
advertise and hire a certified teacher 
for the 2023/2024 school year or go 
non-operating in the fall of 2023.

Powder 
River

South Stacey 
Elementary 
0802

South Stacey 
School 0934 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Molly Lloyd

Powell Deer Lodge 
Elementary 
0805

E F Duvall 7-8 
0937

DEFICIENCY

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Duvall will employ and assign a 
properly endorsed reading teacher for 
the 2023-2024 school year.

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: No FTE

Duvall will seek to employ a licensed 
school counselor for the 2023-2024 
school year.

Powell Deer Lodge 
Elementary 
0805

O D Speer 
School 0939

DEFICIENCY

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

O.D. Speer will employ 1 FTE for the 
2023-2024 school year.

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: No FTE

OD Speer is seeking to employ 1 FTE 
school counselor for the 2023-2024 
school year.

Powell Powell County 
High School 
0806

Powell County 
High School 
0953 DEFICIENCY

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: No FTE

PCHS has only received one applicant 
for school counselor in past year. We 
offered contracted to that applicant, 
with starting date for the 2023-2024 
school year.

10.55.716 - 
Long-term 
substitute is 
nonlicensed

PCHS hired a licensed physical 
education teacher in January and 
contract was renewed for the 2023-
2024 school year.

Prairie Terry K-12 
Schools 0818

Terry High 
School 0958

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Mr. Dantic has submitted all 
paperwork and been approved for a 
provisional license which will go into 
effect prior to the 23-24 school year.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

This teacher (Virginia Roark) will be re-
assigned for the 23-24 school year.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Lisa Chaska will no longer be 
covering PE. A new teacher 
has been hired and will hold 
the proper license.

Prairie Terry K-12 
Schools 0818

Terry Middle 
School 1752

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Chris Dantic's Provisional License will 
go into effect this summer. All 
paperwork has been submitted and 
accepted by the licensure department.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

This teacher will be re-assigned. 10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We have hired a teacher to 
fill this position and will be 
properly endorsed.

Ravalli Darby K-12 
Schools 0827

Darby 7-8 
1608

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Mr. Vanosdell will no longer be 
working for the school district. The 
school district has hired a new teacher 
for next year that will meet the state 
qualifications.

Ravalli Florence-
Carlton K-12 
Schools 0829

Florence-
Carlton 
Elementary 
School 0976

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

This certification error has been 
corrected and the teacher is properly 
licensed.

Ravalli Hamilton K-12 
Schools 0824

Hamilton 
Middle School 
1427 ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We have hired a K-8 elementary 
licensed teacher for that position.

Ravalli Hamilton K-12 
Schools 0824

Washington 
School 0969

DEFICIENCY

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: No FTE

Washington has a para that is 
overseen by the Librarian at Daly and 
she delivers Library lessons as well as 
helps with other library needs

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Ravalli Victor K-12 
Schools 0826

Victor Middle 
School 1753

ADVICE

Student 
Performance - 
Mathematics

Reassignment of teacher who 
Understands our population, has a 
clear understanding of Vertical 
Alignment for Math Curriculum.
He/She will plan with the 5th grade 
teacher to transition students into the 
middle school and have a clear 
understanding of individual student 
skill gaps.
We have used our MTSS tier 
identification to provide targeted 
math instruction and interventions to 
ensure an increase to the number of 
proficient students by 8% year one 
and an additional 3% in year 2.
We will use our newly developed data 
dashboard which includes both 
academic and non-academic identifier 
to monitor student progress. 
Identifiers… grades, attendance, 
behavior, SBAC Data and Progress 
monitoring/benchmark data isip and 
lexile/quantile scores.
The data dashboard will inform both 
classroom instruction and targeted 
supports
The Title I support team will 
collaborate with classroom teachers 
to ensure the necessary support is in 
place as we transition to a school wide 
title program and Math Labs for target 

Richland Lambert Public 
Schools 0851

Lambert 
School 1005

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Ms. Killick will not be teaching a 6th 
grade elementary reading class next 
year unless she receives the proper 
endorsement for elementary reading. 
She is currently working with MSU-
Billings to attain this endorsement, 
but if not completed by August 2023 
she will not teach the 6th grade 
reading group.

Richland Poplar Public 
Schools 0857

Poplar 7-8 
1550 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

School will hire certified teachers for 
that position.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

School will hire a certified teacher for 
that position.

Richland Rau 
Elementary 
0837

Rau School 
0990 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher is licensed -- this was due to 
paperwork crossing in the mail.

Richland Savage Public 
Schools 0832

Savage 7-8 
1754

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Jolene Baxter received her current 
certification license December 2022.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Staci Slack is a retired teacher and she 
is an emergency authorization. She 
has taught 28 years in K-12 PE and 5-
12 math. We will continue to advertise 
for a history position. It is important 
to understand that all her curriculum 
is aligned to the standards and her 
years of teaching has provided her the 
methodology and pedagogy of 
instruction, curriculum, and 
assessment.

Richland Savage Public 
Schools 0832

Savage 7-8 
1754

DEFICIENCY

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Staci Slack is a retired teacher and she 
is an emergency authorization. She 
has taught 28 years in K-12 PE and 5-
12 math. We will continue to advertise 
for a history position. It is important 
to understand that all her curriculum 
is aligned to the standards and her 
years of teaching has provided her the 
methodology and pedagogy of 
instruction, curriculum, and 
assessment.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Jolene Baxter has received her current 
licensure December of 2022.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Richland Savage Public 
Schools 0832

Savage High 
School 0983

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Jolene Baxter received her current 
licensure Dec. of 2022.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Staci Slack is a retired teacher and she 
is an emergency authorization. She 
has taught 28 years in K-12 PE and 5-
12 math. We will continue to advertise 
for a history position. It is important 
to understand that all her curriculum 
is aligned to the standards and her 
years of teaching has provided her the 
methodology and pedagogy of 
instruction, curriculum, and 
assessment.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Jolene Baxter received her 
current certification 
licensure in December of 
2022.

Richland Savage Public 
Schools 0832

Savage School 
0982

DEFICIENCY

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Jolene Baxter, our English teacher, has 
received her updated licensure. Staci 
Slack, our history teacher, for xix 
subjects a day is teaching history to 6-
12 graders under the Retirement Law 
and hiring an Emergency 
Authorization person to fill a position. 
Although it was not in History she has 
taught 28 years as an K-12 PE and 5-
12 Math degree.

Richland Savage Public 
Schools 0832

Savage School 
0982

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Jolene Baxter has received her 
updated current licensure in 
December, 2022.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Staci Slack is working under the 
retirement law and has 28 years as a 5-
12 math and K-12 PE as an emergency 
authorization. We continue to 
advertise for a history teacher.

Richland Savage Public 
Schools 0832

Savage School 
0982

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Jolene Baxter received her updated 
certification in December 2022.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Staci Slack is a retired teacher and she 
is an emergency authorization. She 
has taught 28 years in K-12 PE and 5-
12 math. We will continue to advertise 
for a history position. It is important 
to understand that all her curriculum 
is aligned to the standards and her 
years of teaching has provided her the 
methodology and pedagogy of 
instruction, curriculum, and 
assessment.

Richland Sidney Public 
Schools 0831

Central 
Elementary 
0979

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Tonya Schoepp is a community 
member who stepped up to fill an 
elementary teaching position we could 
not get applicants for. She has a plan 
of study in place with a college and 
will have that plan of study complete 
within the next two years.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Kaylie Davidson was approved for a 
Class 5 Provisional License submitted 
on 2/17/2023 The effective date was 
07/01/2022 and will expire on 
06/30/2025. She is working on 
completing her courses within her 
plan of study for full licensure.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Kelsee Campbell has 
completed her standard 
teacher license and is 
licensed through 
6/30/2023. She is working 
on her library endorsement 
and should have it 
completed within the next 
two years.

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Kim Youngquist is working 
on her courses to be 
endorsed as a school 
counselor and is on a 5B S 
alternative license through 
6/30/2025. We expect her 
to apply for license by end 
of next school year.

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Nancy Bassett is our speech 
pathologist and has 
completed licensure with 
the State of Montana. We 
will work with Nancy to 
ensure she is properly 
license for the coming 
school year. SLP-SP-LIC-
11570

Richland Sidney Public 
Schools 0831

Sidney High 
School 0981

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Kilee Sundt is licensed Class 2 
Standard Teaching license through 
6/30/2027. Her renewal was 
submitted 8/1/2022 and resubmitted 
on 1/9/2023

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Sharisse Slade is currently enrolled in 
an educational program to obtain her 
teaching license. She is expected to 
have the program completed in the 
next two years. She was on emergency 
certification and should be on a 
provisional or emergency license for 
next school year.

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

This is for Nancy Bassett it is 
10.55.707 (5) which is not 
an option above. She is a 
speech pathologist working 
for our district. We will 
ensure that Nancy Bassett 
will complete the required 
licensure with the State of 
Montana for the upcoming 
school year. He current 
license is SLP-SP-LIC-11570 
through 02-01-2024

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Crystal Weltikol is marked 
incorrectly in TOES (I do not 
have access to TOES) and 
does not teach an ESL class. 
She is a high school English 
Teacher full time. We will 
make the change to her 
designation in TOES to 
ensure she does not show 
up as teaching ESL

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Erin Faulhaber teaches 
social sciences at Sidney 
High School and works as an 
adjunct professor or MSU to 
teach an education class for 
students who wish to 
pursue and education 
degree. We will make the 
corrections in TOES so it 
does not indicate which 
classes she will be teaching 
for SHS next school year.

Richland Sidney Public 
Schools 0831

Sidney Middle 
School 1619

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Kilee Sundt has a class 2 license good 
through 6/30/2027 it was submitted 
on 8/1/2022 and resubmitted on 
1/9/2023 she will be current on her 
licensure

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Melani Drane was on a class 5 
provisional license and will have her 
plan of study completed and apply for 
full licensure by December 1, 2023

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Nancy Bassett is our speech 
pathologist and completed 
her licensure with the State 
of Montana and is current 
on her license. SLP-SP-LIC-
11570 through 2/01.24 we 
will work with Nancy to 
keep her license current.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Tess Ler is a social science 
teacher in our district. She 
filled in to cover a social skill 
class for us this past school 
year. She will not be filling in 
for that position next school 
year.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Andrea Palm is a social 
science teacher in our 
district. She filled in on a 
reading recovery class to 
address impacts of COVID 
and will not be placed in 
that teaching assignment 
next school year.

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

Do to staff shortage, our 
librarian had to fill in to 
teach FCS classes for our 
middle school. Our district is 
working to find a full-time 
librarian or full -time FCS 
teacher so that we can 
address this deficiency.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Richland Sidney Public 
Schools 0831

West Side 
Elementary 
1446

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Nancy Bassett is our speech 
pathologist and has completed 
licensure with the State of Montana. 
We will work with Nancy to ensure she 
is properly license for the coming 
school year. SLP-SP-LIC-11570

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Katrina Wortman completed her 
program of study and applied for a 
renewal on 1/8/2023. She currently is 
licensed with a Class 2 standard 
through 6/30/2027

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Martha Hurley needs to 
complete the PRAXIS and 
submit a background check 
for her licensure. She has 
completed her course of 
study. We will ensure that 
Martha completes the 
licensure requirements 
prior to the beginning of the 
new school year.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Aleah is a returning teacher 
with an expired license. She 
was on emergency 
authorization last school 
year to work on her re-
instatement requirements. 
We are working with Aleah 
to complete the necessary 
requirements to get her 
reinstated for/during the 
upcoming school year.

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Nancy Bassett is our speech 
pathologist and has 
completed licensure with 
the State of Montana. We 
will work with Nancy to 
ensure she is properly 
license for the coming 
school year. SLP-SP-LIC-
11570

Roosevelt Brockton 
Public Schools 
0861

Barbara 
Gilligan School 
1025 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

hire licensed school counselor or hire 
and attempt an emergency license

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

hire digital teacher with correct 
endorsement to teach music

Roosevelt Froid Public 
Schools 0863

Froid 7-8 1761
DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Get retired teacher an emergency 
licence

Roosevelt Froid Public 
Schools 0863

Froid 
Elementary 
School 1029

DEFICIENCY
10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Get retired teacher his emergency 
licence

Roosevelt Froid Public 
Schools 0863

Froid High 
School 1030 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Get retired teacher his licence

Roosevelt Frontier 
Elementary 
0856

Frontier 7-8 
1757

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Will have Superintendent License this 
summer through MSU

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Already have school counselor license 
on OPI

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Will correctly assign teacher 
according to license.

10.55.902 - 
Basic 
Education 
Program: 
Middle 
Grades

Will change schedule to 
offer 1/2 unit of a career 
and technical education 
program

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher is now licensed 
according to OPI

10.55.716 - 
Long-term 
substitute is 
nonlicensed

Long term substitute will be 
licensed this summer.

Roosevelt Frontier 
Elementary 
0856

Frontier 
School 1411

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Will be licensed this summer 10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Already have license according to OPI 10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher already has license 
according to OPI

10.55.716 - 
Long-term 
substitute is 
nonlicensed

Will be licensed this 
summer

Roosevelt Poplar Public 
Schools 0857

Poplar High 
School 1016

DEFICIENCY

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: No FTE

School has hired a certified counselor 
for SY24.

Roosevelt Wolf Point 
Public Schools 
0860

Northside 
School 1022

DEFICIENCY

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator: 
Nonlicensed

The Curriculum Coordinator left the 
District 1/2023

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Northside had five teachers without 
appropriate teaching credentials. The 
WPEA and the WP School Board 
signed a MOU 11/14/2022 stating that 
all District employees operating under 
Emergency Authorization licensure. 
Acting Superintendent Kim Hanks met 
with all teachers operating under the 
Emergency Authorization credential 
after the MOU was finalized and 
informed them that they had three 
years from SY2022-23 to complete the 
coursework for a teaching license or 
they would be terminated. All 
Provisional or Emergency certified 
teachers employed onthe date this 
MOU is signed will be notified in 
writing and in
person that they must obtain Class I or 
Class 2 certification
on or before May 1,2O26. All 
employees signed the notification. 

Since that time, Andrew Tuomonong 
received licensure by the State of 
Montana. 

The parties also agree that all 
Provisional or Emergency
certified teachers will provide the 
District with information verifying the 

     

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Roosevelt Wolf Point 
Public Schools 
0860

Northside 
School 1022

DEFICIENCY

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator: 
Nonlicensed

The Curriculum Coordinator left the 
District 1/2023

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Northside had five teachers without 
appropriate teaching credentials. The 
WPEA and the WP School Board 
signed a MOU 11/14/2022 stating that 
all District employees operating under 
Emergency Authorization licensure. 
Acting Superintendent Kim Hanks met 
with all teachers operating under the 
Emergency Authorization credential 
after the MOU was finalized and 
informed them that they had three 
years from SY2022-23 to complete the 
coursework for a teaching license or 
they would be terminated. All 
Provisional or Emergency certified 
teachers employed onthe date this 
MOU is signed will be notified in 
writing and in
person that they must obtain Class I or 
Class 2 certification
on or before May 1,2O26. All 
employees signed the notification. 

Since that time, Andrew Tuomonong 
received licensure by the State of 
Montana. 

The parties also agree that all 
Provisional or Emergency
certified teachers will provide the 
District with information verifying the 

     Roosevelt Wolf Point 
Public Schools 
0860

Southside 
School 1020

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Southside had eleven teachers 
without appropriate teaching 
credentials. The WPEA and the WP 
School Board signed a MOU 
11/14/2022 stating that all District 
employees operating under 
Emergency Authorization licensure. 
Acting Superintendent Kim Hanks met 
with all teachers operating under the 
Emergency Authorization credential 
after the MOU was finalized and 
informed them that they had three 
years from SY2022-23 to complete the 
coursework for a teaching license or 
they would be terminated. All 
Provisional or Emergency certified 
teachers employed onthe date this 
MOU is signed will be notified in 
writing and in
person that they must obtain Class I or 
Class 2 certification
on or before May 1,2O26. All 
employees signed the notification. 

Since that time, Rhena Tuomonong, 
Melissa Acenas, Carl John Pasoy, and 
Charissa Zaballero received licensure 
by the State of Montana. 

The parties also agree that all 
Provisional or Emergency

     

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Roosevelt Wolf Point 
Public Schools 
0860

Southside 
School 1020

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Southside had eleven teachers 
without appropriate teaching 
credentials. The WPEA and the WP 
School Board signed a MOU 
11/14/2022 stating that all District 
employees operating under 
Emergency Authorization licensure. 
Acting Superintendent Kim Hanks met 
with all teachers operating under the 
Emergency Authorization credential 
after the MOU was finalized and 
informed them that they had three 
years from SY2022-23 to complete the 
coursework for a teaching license or 
they would be terminated. All 
Provisional or Emergency certified 
teachers employed onthe date this 
MOU is signed will be notified in 
writing and in
person that they must obtain Class I or 
Class 2 certification
on or before May 1,2O26. All 
employees signed the notification. 

Since that time, Rhena Tuomonong, 
Melissa Acenas, Carl John Pasoy, and 
Charissa Zaballero received licensure 
by the State of Montana. 

The parties also agree that all 
Provisional or Emergency

     Rosebud Colstrip Public 
Schools 0870

Colstrip High 
School 1040

ADVICE

Student 
Performance - 
Science

We will purchase pre-ACT science 
materials for our teachers to better 
prepare the students for higher 
student performance

Rosebud Forsyth Public 
Schools 0866

Forsyth 7-8 
1535

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

I am authorized as a superintendent 
through the internship placement.

10.55.704(1) - 
Superintende
nt FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

The superintendent taught a zero 
hour weight training class, this class in 
not part of the normal school day.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Will revise the special 
education schedule to 
remove this teaching 
assignment.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Will revise the special 
education schedule to 
assign a qualified teacher 
for this period.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Will revise the special 
education schedule to 
assign a properly endorsed 
teacher.

Rosebud Forsyth Public 
Schools 0866

Forsyth 
Elementary 
School 1033

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

I am authorized as a superintendent 
through the internship placement.

10.55.704(1) - 
Superintende
nt FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

The superintendent taught a zero 
hour weight training class, this class in 
not part of the normal school day.

Rosebud Forsyth Public 
Schools 0866

Forsyth High 
School 1034

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

I am authorized as a superintendent 
through the internship placement.

10.55.704(1) - 
Superintende
nt FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

The superintendent taught a zero 
hour weight training class, this class in 
not part of the normal school day.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Will revise the special 
education schedule to 
remove this teaching 
assignment.

Rosebud Rosebud 
Public Schools 
0869

Rosebud 7-8 
1762 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

We have already got her paperwork in 
order and our teacher is licensed to 
teach in the state of MT.

Rosebud Rosebud 
Public Schools 
0869

Rosebud High 
School 1038 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The paperwork was late on our 
teacher. She has been since accepted 
to teach in Montana.

Rosebud Rosebud 
Public Schools 
0869

Rosebud 
School 1470

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The paperwork was late being turned 
in for our teacher. She has since then 
been licensed to teach in the state of 
Montana.

Rosebud St Labre 
Schools 9040

St Labre 
Catholic High 
School 9059

DEFICIENCY
10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher is currently enrolled in 
Education Program for licensure.

Sanders Hot Springs K-
12 0882

Hot Springs 
High School 
1058

DEFICIENCY
10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Nonlicensed teacher no longer 
employed. Replacing courses taught 
with licensed teacher.

Sanders Noxon Public 
Schools 0880

Noxon High 
School 1055 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

positions in question have licenses 
now.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Sanders Plains Public 
Schools 0874

Plains 
Elementary 
School 1045

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Plains Elementary School currently 
employs an elementary school 
counselor who is enrolled in a school 
counselor endorsement program 
through MSU Billings. The staff 
member is on track to receive a 
masters degree in school counseling 
during the 2023-2024 school year 
upon which they will apply to OPI for 
appropriate endorsement.

Sanders Plains Public 
Schools 0874

Plains High 
School 1046

DEFICIENCY

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

Additional Staff assigned to 
accommodate students. A full time 
para-professional is assigned to cover 
student needs in all schools, including 
high school. The combined student 
load for 7/8 and 9-12 is less than the 
250 per school combined. Plains Public 
Schools will continue to lobby for a 
systematic change in Chapter 55 to 
realistically accommodate small rural 
schools needs for accreditation

Sanders Thompson 
Falls Public 
Schools 0875

Thompson 
Falls 7-8 1764

DEFICIENCY

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: No FTE

We have hired a Librarian for next 
school year, 2023-24

Sanders Trout Creek 
Elementary 
0877

Trout Creek 7-
8 1820

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We are moving to a "period schedule" 
and the teacher in question will only 
be teaching classes in her certified 
areas. Other classes that have been 
taught by this teacher will also be 
taught by a teacher with the proper 
certification.

Sanders Trout Creek 
Elementary 
0877

Trout Creek 
School 1050 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Both teachers are finishing their 
certifications

Sheridan Plentywood K-
12 Schools 
0891

Plentywood 7-
8 1768

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Mrs. Benson was approved for an 
Emergency Authorization but failed to 
get the paperwork in and approved by 
the December 1st deadline. If she 
continues to be employed in the 
future for our school, she will get the 
application filed on time. She is also 
considering possibly working towards 
a Class 5 license.

Sheridan Plentywood K-
12 Schools 
0891

Plentywood 
High School 
1071

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Mrs. Benson did get approved for an 
Emergency Authorization but failed to 
get it filed and approved by the 
December 1st deadline. If she 
continues employment in our district, 
she will get the necessary paperwork 
filed on time. She is looking into 
possibly trying to earn a Class 5 license 
as well.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Mrs. Osksa partway through the year 
decided to retire for good. She chose 
to teach Family and Consumer Science 
with her extensive background in the 
area but no degree other than a K-8 
teaching degree that she successfully 
taught in our district for 35 years. 
Since she is retiring for good, she 
chose not to follow through with a 
Class 4 license.

Sheridan Westby K-12 
Schools 0885

Westby 7-8 
1767

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent MacLean is now 
properly endorsed through the Teach 
Montana system. He was not at the 
beginning of the year due to 
miscommunication between the 
University of Montana and OPI.

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Principal MacLean is now properly 
endorsed through the Teach Montana 
system. He was not at the beginning of 
the year due to miscommunication 
between the University of Montana 
and OPI.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Westby School will work 
with Kenneth Whitney to 
obtain an emergency or 
provisional licensure. Those 
steps will be taken 
immediately and progress 
will be made by the end of 
the school year.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Sheridan Westby K-12 
Schools 0885

Westby 7-8 
1767

DEFICIENCY

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent MacLean is now 
properly endorsed through the Teach 
Montana system. He was not at the 
beginning of the year due to 
miscommunication between the 
University of Montana and OPI.

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Principal MacLean is now properly 
endorsed through the Teach Montana 
system. He was not at the beginning of 
the year due to miscommunication 
between the University of Montana 
and OPI.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Westby School will work 
with Kenneth Whitney to 
obtain an emergency or 
provisional licensure. Those 
steps will be taken 
immediately and progress 
will be made by the end of 
the school year.

Sheridan Westby K-12 
Schools 0885

Westby High 
School 1062

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Westby School will work with Kenneth 
Whitney to obtain an emergency or 
provisional licensure. Those steps will 
be taken immediately and progress 
will be made by the end of the school 
year.

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent MacLean is now 
appropriately licensed and endorsed 
through OPI's Teach Montana system.

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Principal MacLean is now 
appropriately licensed and 
endorsed through OPI's 
Teach Montana system.

Sheridan Westby K-12 
Schools 0885

Westby High 
School 1062

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Westby School will work with Kenneth 
Whitney to obtain an emergency or 
provisional licensure. Those steps will 
be taken immediately and progress 
will be made by the end of the school 
year.

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent MacLean is now 
appropriately licensed and endorsed 
through OPI's Teach Montana system.

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Principal MacLean is now 
appropriately licensed and 
endorsed through OPI's 
Teach Montana system.

Sheridan Westby K-12 
Schools 0885

Westby School 
1061

DEFICIENCY

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Principal MacLean is now 
appropriately licensed and endorsed 
through OPI's Teach Montana system.

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent MacLean is now 
appropriately licensed and endorsed 
through OPI's Teach Montana system.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Westby School will work 
with Kenneth Whitney to 
obtain emergency or 
provisional licensure. This 
will be done immediately 
and progress will be made 
as soon as possible.

Sheridan Westby K-12 
Schools 0885

Westby School 
1061

DEFICIENCY

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Principal MacLean is now 
appropriately licensed and endorsed 
through OPI's Teach Montana system.

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent MacLean is now 
appropriately licensed and endorsed 
through OPI's Teach Montana system.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Westby School will work 
with Kenneth Whitney to 
obtain emergency or 
provisional licensure. This 
will be done immediately 
and progress will be made 
as soon as possible.

Silver Bow Butte Central 
High School 
9043

Butte Central 
High School 
9319

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teachers 130864, 232791,237264, 
and possibly 237265 will not be 
returning for the 23.24 school year. 
Teacher 158476 will again apply for a 
provisional license as he is returning 
next year and will be working towards 
full licensure. 
Teacher 234079 will be seeking a 
provisional license while he takes 
classes to become endorsed in 
Spanish.

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: No FTE

We are actively seeking a Library 
Media specialist. This is being 
accomplished through multiple 
platforms.

10.55.710 - 
School 
Counselor 
FTE: No FTE

We are currently seeking a 
school counselor through 
multiple platforms.

Silver Bow Butte Public 
Schools 0902

Emerson 
School 1085

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

This deviation has been corrected. The 
unlicensed teacher was removed from 
the classroom effective 12/2022 and a 
licensed certified teacher was placed 
in this classroom. The district has and 
will continue to assign licensed 
certified teachers in all classrooms. 
The district was under the impression 
that the teacher would be licensed 
however, with the change in data 
system it was difficult to determine 
the status of this unlicensed teacher. 
The district will continue to follow its 
well-established process for hiring 
licensed teachers and will continue to 
work with the Office of Public 
Instruction and teacher education 
programs. It should be noted that 
hiring unlicensed teachers is not the 
norm nor practice of this school 
district.

Silver Bow Ramsay 
Elementary 
0904

Ramsay 7-8 
1770

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The Ramsay School the P.E./Health 
teacher (Dane Clavelot) was listed as 
non-licensed. As a Corrective Plan, 
Dane Clavelot is resigning from his 
teaching position at the end of the 
2022-2023 school year.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Silver Bow Ramsay 
Elementary 
0904

Ramsay School 
1105

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The Ramsay School Kindergarten 
teacher (Kim Flanick) and the 
P.E./Health teacher (Dane Clavelot) 
were both listed as non-licensed. As a 
Corrective Plan, Kim Flanick has since 
received her new license and Dane 
Clavelot is resigning from his teaching 
position at the end of the 2022-2023 
school year.

Stillwater Absarokee 
Public Schools

Absarokee 6-8 
1775

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Counselor is enrolled in internship for 
fall of 2023

Stillwater Absarokee 
Public Schools

Absarokee 
High School 
1126

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Counselor is enrolled in internship for 
fall of 2023

Stillwater Absarokee 
Public Schools

Absarokee 
School 1125

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Couselor will be enrolled in an 
internship Fall 2023 at Montana State-
Billings.

Stillwater Absarokee 
Public Schools

Absarokee 
School 1125

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

The counselor will be enrolled in an 
internship with MSU-Billings fall 2023

Stillwater Columbus 
Public Schools 
0909

Columbus 
Elementary 
School 1111

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

The district has hired a new teacher 
for the 2023-24 school year with the 
proper endorsements/certification to 
teach the fourth grade replacing the 
misassigned teacher in that grade 
level.

Stillwater Park City 
Public Schools 
0908

Park City 
School 1109 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Our teacher is now licensed

Stillwater Park City 
Public Schools 
0908

Park High 
School 0823

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

We have hired a new teacher certified 
in K-12 PE/Health

Stillwater Reed Point 
Public Schools 
0910

Reed Point 
High School 
1114 ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Benjamin French became endorsed 
shortly after the deadline for 
accreditation. He is now licensed for 
Mathematics 5-12.

Teton Choteau Public 
Schools 0940

Choteau 7-8 
1777

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Employee 202007- Payge DeLaurenti 
will no longer be an employee in our 
district. An employee will be hired 
with the correct credentials to take 
over the classes 54437, and 54438 
(Social studies grade 7 and 8 
respectively).

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Employee 73796- Leanne Merja will no 
longer be an employee in our district. 
An employee will be hired with the 
correct credentials to take over the 
class 69251- Family and Consumer 
Sciences- Comprehensive

Teton Choteau Public 
Schools 0940

Choteau High 
School 1148

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Employee 65452- William Durocher 
will not be teaching this course (12104- 
Accounting) next year. If it were to be 
offered in our school and applicable 
employee who has correct 
endorsement will take over the 
course.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Teton Choteau Public 
Schools 0940

Choteau 
School 1147

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

I am currently working with the 
unlicensed teacher, UM-Western, and 
OPI to complete the required 
paperwork for a provisional license. At 
this point, the teacher has enrolled 
with Western, and they submitting her 
education plan to OPI.

Teton Dutton/Brady 
K-12 Schools 
1072

Dutton/Brady 
Elementary 
1156

DEFICIENCY
10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teachers have been licensed since 
December and are certified.

Teton Dutton/Brady 
K-12 Schools 
1072

Dutton/Brady 
High School 
1157 ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Teacher will take Praxis over the 
summer to complete certification.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher have already been licensed in 
December and are certified.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Teacher is taking the Praxis 
over the summer to 
complete certification.

Teton Dutton/Brady 
K-12 Schools 
1072

Dutton/Brady 
Middle School 
1750 ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

The teacher is taking the Praxis over 
the summer to complete the 
certification process.

Teton Golden Ridge 
Elementary 
0949

Golden Ridge 
School 1160

DEFICIENCY

10.55.716 - 
Long-term 
substitute is 
nonlicensed

The current substitute teacher is 
working on her credits to become 
certified.

Teton Greenfield 
Elementary 
0953

Greenfield 7-8 
1814

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Working with OPI on why current 
endorsement (training received June 
2022) was not accepted. Jarid will be 
attending the summer Counselling 
training again and will verify steps 
needed to complete the endorsement 
process.

10.55.902 - 
Basic 
Education 
Program: 
Middle 
Grades

Careers instruction is currently 
included in both the 2022-23 and 
2023-24 academic schedule for both 
the 7th and 8th grades. Students 
receive lessons important skill training 
and attend field trips to provide 
information about job opportunities 
available to them.

Teton Greenfield 
Elementary 
0953

Greenfield 
School 1165

ADVICE

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Jarid will again attend the Consellor 
training this summer and has already 
emailed OPI regarding who to contact 
in order to check the steps to 
completing the endorsement post-
training. Mr. Lawson attended the 
training last June for the 2022-2023 
school year but the endorsement 
information was not received.

Toole Sunburst K-12 
Schools 0955

Sunburst 7-8 
1781

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The teacher has submitted all of the 
papers to obtain her class 5 license 
and is waiting for OPI to approve the 
application.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The teacher has resubmitted her 
finger prints and is awaiting to be 
approved for her Class 2 license from 
OPI.

Toole Sunburst K-12 
Schools 0955

Sunburst 
Elementary 
1167

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Sunburst Schools corrective plan for 
our deviation is to have our teacher 
finish applying and receiving their 
class 5 education license. They have 
applied but there was a problem with 
their finger prints not being done well 
enough to process.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Sunburst Schools corrective plan for 
our deviation is to have our teacher 
finish applying and receiving their 
class 5 education license. They have 
applied and now are waiting for 
approval.

Valley Frazer Public 
Schools 0976

Frazer 
Elementary 
1205

DEFICIENCY

Student 
Performance - 
English 
Language 
Arts

We have reviewed our Curriculum and 
will adjust and make the necessary 
changes by ordering new curriculum in 
the areas that is needed and provide 
ongoing support by obtaining 
Consultants and such. We will also 
provide necessary Professional 
Development as needed also.

Valley Glasgow K-12 
Schools 0975

Glasgow High 
School 1204 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher will not be coming back for 
the 2023-24 school year

Valley Glasgow K-12 
Schools 0975

Glasgow 
Middle School 
1618 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher will not be coming back for 
the 2023-24 school year

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Teacher has been Emergency 
Authorized in the past.... She has a 
Masters degree in counseling, and will 
be finishing her teaching portion 
shortly.

Valley Glasgow K-12 
Schools 0975

Irle Elementary 
School 1198 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher has a State of Montana 
License.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Valley Hinsdale Public 
Schools 0980

Hinsdale 7-8 
1784

DEFICIENCY

10.55.601(3) - 
Accreditation 
Standards: 
Did not 
complete 
CSIP

Complete the form and submit upon 
next due date

10.55.701 - 
Board of 
Trustees 
Policies: 
Missing 
policy

Assess and make sure all policies are 
up to date.

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

I will finish my program by 
9/1/23 and be fully licensed 
in the state of mt.

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

I will finish my license 
before 9/1/23 to be fully 
endorsed.

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

I am fully llicensed in the 
state of WI and just need to 
apply for it in MT.

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Will finish degree on 9/1/23 
to be fully endorsed.

Valley Hinsdale Public 
Schools 0980

Hinsdale 7-8 
1784

DEFICIENCY

10.55.704(1) - 
Superintende
nt FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

Once licensed the FTE will be 
sufficient.

10.55.704(1) - 
Superintende
nt FTE: No 
FTE

Once I am licensed this will not be an 
issue.

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

My superintendent license 
will cover this.

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator 
FTE: No FTE

My superintendent license 
will cover this.

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator: 
Nonlicensed

My superintendent license 
will cover this.

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent license will 
cover this.

Valley Hinsdale Public 
Schools 0980

Hinsdale 7-8 
1784

DEFICIENCY

10.55.705 - 
School 
Principal FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

I am licensed in WI and just need to 
apply for my MT license.

10.55.705 - 
School 
Principal FTE: 
No FTE

I just need to apply for my license. 10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Nonlicensed

We will look at becoming 
part of a consortium for 
this.

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

We will look at becoming 
part of a consortium for 
this.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Activities/Ath
letic Director

He will be licensed by the 
start of school next year.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

We will continue to look for 
a certified teacher.

Valley Hinsdale Public 
Schools 0980

Hinsdale 7-8 
1784

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Our counselor is actually fully licensed 
and fully endorsed. This must have 
been a documenting error of some 
sort.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Our Spanish class will be through 
MTDA next year.

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

We will join a library 
consortium next year.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Activities/Ath
letic Director

Our AD will be fully licensed 
next year. His is finishing his 
course work.

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

School counselor is licensed 
and endorsed.

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

We will join a library 
consortium or take the ding 
on accredidation

Valley Hinsdale Public 
Schools 0980

Hinsdale 7-8 
1784

DEFICIENCY

10.55.712 - 
Class Size: 
Elementary

Our largest class in our K12 building is 
10 and most in closer to five so I don't 
think we are over the limit.

10.55.714(2) - 
Professional 
Development
: Insufficient 
PIR Days

We had six pir days 10.55.716 - 
Long-term 
substitute is 
nonlicensed

Long term sub has been 
hired as a para.

10.55.902 - 
Basic 
Education 
Program: 
Middle 
Grades

We meet all criteria for both 
Middle school and High 
School.

20-1-301, 
MCA - 
Aggregate 
Hours

I calculated and reported 
our aggregate hours 
incorrectly. We actually 
have more than we need.

Student 
Performance - 
English 
Language 
Arts

Student performance is 
based off 2 students. We 
only have one 8th grader 
and 1 7th grader so the data 
we get may not be reliable. 
Our graduation % last year 
was 100% and should be 
again next year.

Valley Hinsdale Public 
Schools 0980

Hinsdale High 
School 1213

DEFICIENCY

10.55.601(3) - 
Accreditation 
Standards: 
Did not 
complete 
CSIP

CISP will be submitted at the next due 
date.

10.55.701 - 
Board of 
Trustees 
Policies: 
Missing 
policy

missing policies will be identified and 
implemented.

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

The super will be licenced 
by 9/1/23 and will also 
serve as the principal and 
curriculum director.

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Nonlicensed

We will join a library 
consortium to take care of 
the library issues.

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

counselor is fully licensed 
and endorsed.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Activities/Ath
letic Director

All teacher and AD not 
licensed are working 
towards certification.

Valley Hinsdale Public 
Schools 0980

Hinsdale High 
School 1213

DEFICIENCY

10.55.712 - 
Class Size: 
Elementary

No classed in our district over about 
10. Average of 5 in our elementary.

10.55.714(2) - 
Professional 
Development
: Insufficient 
PIR Days

We had 6 PIR days . 20-1-301, 
MCA - 
Aggregate 
Hours

All basic educational 
program requirements are 
being met.

20-1-301, 
MCA - 
Aggregate 
Hours

Hours were calculated 
incorrectly. they are now 
okay.

Student 
Performance - 
English 
Language 
Arts

Performance is being 
addressed through 
professional development 
and our graduation rate has 
been close to 100% most 
years including last year.

Valley Hinsdale Public 
Schools 0980

Hinsdale 
School 1212

DEFICIENCY

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Submit the CSIP upon next due date. 10.55.701 - 
Board of 
Trustees 
Policies: 
Missing 
policy

Find and document the missing policy 
and add to policy handbook.

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Superintendent is currently 
3/4 through his licensure 
program. Will be finished by 
9/1/23 and licensed n the 
state of montana.

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent is currently 
working through Rocky 
Mountain College to attain 
license but 9/1/23

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Superintendent has out of 
state principal license and 
just needs to apply for it in 
MT.

10.55.703 - 
Principal 
Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Superintendent is fully 
licenced as a principal in the 
State of Wisconsin and just 
needs to apply for MT 
license.

Valley Hinsdale Public 
Schools 0980

Hinsdale 
School 1212

DEFICIENCY

10.55.704(1) - 
Superintende
nt FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

Superintendents will be fully licensed 
by 9/1/23

10.55.704(1) - 
Superintende
nt FTE: No 
FTE

Once licensed this will be taken care 
of. 

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

My superintendent and 
principal licenses should 
take care of this.

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator 
FTE: No FTE

Again this will be taken care 
of one I have my 
superintendent license.

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator: 
Nonlicensed

Once I have my 
superintendent licence the 
CC position will be part of 
my job.

10.55.704(2) - 
Curriculum 
Coordinator: 
Not Endorsed

Once I have my 
superintendents license 
through Rocky Mountain 
College I will be fully 
endorsed.

Valley Lustre 
Christian High 
School 9048

Lustre 
Christian High 
School 9320

DEFICIENCY

10.55.701 - 
Board of 
Trustees 
Policies: 
Missing 
policy

The board will have a comprehensive 
family engagement policy in place by 1 
Sep 24

10.55.701 - 
Board of 
Trustees 
Policies: 
Missing 
policy

The board will have a copyright policy 
in place by 1 Sep 23

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

School belongs to MSSA and 
will utilize their guidance 
counselor.

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Nonlicensed

School belongs to MSSA and 
will utilize their Librarian

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Teacher listed as assigned 
will not be assigned next 
year.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Emergency Authorization of 
Employment will be 
pursued for all nonlicensed 
teachers

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Valley Lustre 
Elementary 
0986

Lustre School 
1223

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

This was a failure to follow up on the 
submission of documentation. The 
teacher in question has now 
submitted all relevant paperwork to 
OPI, and will be applying for a 
temporary Class 5, while the licensure 
department and she work out the 
details on granting her a Class 1 as she 
has transitioned from South Africa 
with a teaching license there. Next 
year we are returning all certified 
staff, so once her paperwork is 
completed all staff will be 
appropriately licensed. 
In order to prevent this from 
happening in the future, we are 
creating a more in-depth New-hire 
checklist, that must be fully completed 
and signed by the administrator 
before a teacher is allowed to work in 
the classroom.

Valley Nashua K-12 
Schools 0982

Nashua High 
School 1219

DEFICIENCY

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Kyle Gorman is no longer employed in 
my district.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Anita Strommen has an EAE until the 
end of June.

Valley Opheim K-12 
Schools 0981

Opheim High 
School 1215

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Teacher is going to work on getting 
her accreditation fir 18401.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Teacher is going to work on getting 
her accreditation to teach 18403

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Mr. Taylor has received his 
endorsement needed to 
teach 04051. He was just 
late getting it and missed 
the date.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Mr. Taylor has received his 
endorsement needed to 
teach 04101 but he was late 
getting it.

Wheatland Harlowton 
Public Schools 
0990

Harlowton 
High School 
1230 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(4) - 
School 
Counselor 
Licensure: 
Nonlicensed

Our teacher will be licensed by August 
1st, 2023, in time for the next school 
year.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

This teacher will no longer be teaching 
any high school math courses as she 
could not pass her praxis exam in 
order to get full licensed in HS Math.

Wheatland Judith Gap 
Public Schools 
0992

Judith Gap 7-8 
1788

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Teacher has entered a program at 
MSU-Billings to complete in minor in 
English in order to qualify for an 
English endorsement. He will also 
enter into an internship starting in Fall 
of 2023 to comply with OPI 
requirements.

Wheatland Judith Gap 
Public Schools 
0992

Judith Gap 
High School 
1233

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Teacher is seeking an English 
endorsement and has signed up to 
complete a program at MSU-Billings 
that will start the fall of 2023. He has 
also been instructed to enter into an 
internship in order to comply with OPI 
requirements.

Wibaux Wibaux K-12 
Schools 0997

Wibaux 7-8 
1789 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Alex Cameron has now received her 
teaching certificate for the state of MT

Wibaux Wibaux K-12 
Schools 0997

Wibaux 7-8 
1789 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Alex Cameron has now received her 
teaching certificate for the state of MT

Yellowstone Billings Central 
High School 
9057

Billings Central 
Catholic High 
School 9028 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Nonlicensed

Current employee, Kathy Harris' paper 
work was a challenge this year. She 
will have her endorsement this 
summer. The deviation will be gone.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Current employee Sonia Alcantar will 
obtain a Class 5 this summer. The 
deviation will be gone.

Yellowstone Billings Public 
Schools 1007

Billings Sr High 
School 1250

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Mr. Dever will not be issued a teaching 
contract until he successfully 
completes the Praxis. This applies to 
all three deviations listed for him.

Yellowstone Billings Public 
Schools 1007

Billings West 
High School 
1251

DEFICIENCY
10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher is now licensed.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Yellowstone Billings Public 
Schools 1007

Boulder School 
1307

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher is now licensed. 10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

Sufficient library FTE will be allocated 
for the 23-24 school year. Please note 
the October 3, 2022 K-5 school 
enrollment was 507 students, so the 
FTE needed was 1.014 and we had 1.0 
allocated.

Yellowstone Billings Public 
Schools 1007

Riverside 
Middle School 
1645

DEFICIENCY
10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher is no longer working for the 
district. A licensed teacher will be 
hired for this position.

Yellowstone Billings Public 
Schools 1007

Rose Park 
School 1268

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher is licensed effective July 1, 
2023.

10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

Sufficient library FTE will be allocated 
for the 23-24 school year. It is 
important to note the October 3, 2022 
enrollment count for Rose Park was 
253 students and a .5 FTE is sufficient 
for 250 students. We had .53 library 
FTE allocated to Rose Park to 
accommodate for the 3 student 
overage.

Yellowstone Billings Public 
Schools 1007

Skyview High 
School 1628 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher is resigning effective June 2, 
2023. A licensed FTE will be hired to fill 
position.

Yellowstone Broadview 
Public Schools 
1017

Broadview 7-8 
1793

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

New Superintendent has been hired 
and he has proper endorsements.

Yellowstone Broadview 
Public Schools 
1017

Broadview 
High School 
1293

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Hired a new Superintendent with 
proper endorsements.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Teacher will not be working here next 
year and we are in the process of a 
search for a properly endorsed 
teacher.

Yellowstone Broadview 
Public Schools 
1017

Broadview 
School 1292

ADVICE

10.55.702 - 
Superintende
nt Licensure: 
Not Endorsed

Hired a new Superintendent that is 
properly endorsed.

Yellowstone Canyon Creek 
Elementary 
1010

Canyon Creek 
School 1279 DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher has completed Liscensure

Yellowstone Custer K-12 
Schools 1014

Custer 7-8 
1792

ADVICE

Student 
Performance - 
English 
Language 
Arts

1. Title I will be used after school for 
targeted students.
2. Title I tutoring will target students 
one day a week during the last period 
of the day. Students will be pulled 
from Study Hall to focus on the weak 
objectives in ELA. We will also offer 
tutoring on non-school days. 
3. MAPS data and classroom 
assessments will be used to target the 
objectives that need attention. 
4. Motivation will be increased by 
targeting grades for rewards based 
upon the performance of the class. 
This will keep confidentiality in place. 
We believe part of the problems is 
motivation.
5. Teachers will utilize practice tests 
during the year. If we do not have 
enough, we will make our own. 
6. We will increase our use of IXL.

Student 
Performance - 
Mathematics

1. Title I will be used after school for 
targeted students.
2. Title I tutoring will target students 
one day a week during the last period 
of the day. Students will be pulled 
from Study Hall to focus on the weak 
objectives in Math. We will also offer 
tutoring on non-school days. 
3. MAPS data and classroom 
assessments will be used to target the 
objectives that need attention. 
4. Motivation will be increased by 
targeting grades for rewards based 
upon the performance of the class. 
This will keep confidentiality in place. 
We believe part of the problems is 
motivation.
5. Teachers will utilize practice tests 
during the year. If we do not have 
enough, we will make our own. 
6. We will increase our use of IXL.

Yellowstone Elysian 
Elementary 
1019

Elysian Middle 
School 1831

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Elysian School District will look to 
change the teacher of this class to one 
with the approved endorsement or 
utilize Montana Digital Academy to 
offer the Spanish for Young Learners 
class.

July 2023 40



2022-2023 Corrective Plans Recommended for APPROVAL for Schools with ADVICE or DEFICIENCY StatusCounty System School Accred 
Status

Deviation Corrective Plan for Deviation Deviation #2 Corrective Plan for Deviation #2 Deviation #3 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #3

Deviation #4 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #4

Deviation #5 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #5

Deviation #6 Corrective Plan for 
Deviation #6

Yellowstone Huntley 
Project K-12 
Schools 1020

Huntley 
Project High 
School 1298

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Staff will not be back. They were to 
pass the Praxis test and did not 
complete it in a timely fashion. We 
have filled that in with our full time 
accredidted staff.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher is registered for college to get 
accredited courses done. The Office of 
Public Instruction approved her 
emergency hire mid point of the year 
that was retrocactive. We will apply 
for a provisional license and she will 
fulfill her plan of education for high 
school over the next 2 years.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

The course has been 
removed for the 2023-2024 
school year.

Yellowstone Independent 
Elementary 
1025

Independent 
School 1304

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

The Board has elected to seek a 
Variance as our library media 
specialist position.

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

The has been corrected. The teacher 
had let her license expire and has 
successfully renewed.

Yellowstone Laurel Public 
Schools 1011

Laurel High 
School 1284

ADVICE

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Teacher finished full licensing in 
January 2023. We have hired a 
properly endorsed ag teacher for 23-
24

Yellowstone Laurel Public 
Schools 1011

West School 
1282

ADVICE

10.55.707 - 
Library Media 
Specialist: 
Not Endorsed

Our currently "not properly endorsed" 
media specialist at West Elementary is 
currently in an internship program 
and will complete her program in July 
of 2023 and is scheduled to take the 
Praxis exam in the summer of 2023. 
Anna Meadows will be properly 
certified to start the 2023-2024 school 
year.

10.55.708 - 
Teaching 
Assignment: 
Misassigned 
Teacher

Our High School deviation has been 
remedied. We have hired a licensed Ag-
Ed teacher for the 2023-2024 school 
year. For the 2022-23 school year our 
teacher, Mr. Fred Moormeier, was 
able to obtain his Ag-Ed licensure 
during this school year.

Yellowstone Lockwood 
Public Schools 
1008

Lockwood High 
School 1862

DEFICIENCY

10.55.707(1) - 
Nonlicensed 
Teacher

Teacher is now licensed. 10.55.709 - 
Library Media 
Specialist 
FTE: 
Insufficient 
FTE

Part time Librarian added.

July 2023 40



ITEM 20 
 
 

UPDATE ON 2023-2024 ACCREDITATION 
PROCESS 

 
 

Dr. Julie Murgel 
Crystal Andrews 

 
 

  



 

 

 

Montana Board of Public Education 
Executive Summary 

 
Date: July 12-14, 2023 

  

Presentation Accreditation Process Update for the 2023-24 School Year 

  

Presenter Crystal Andrews 

 
Position Title Director of Accreditation, EPPs, and Licensure 

Office of Public Instruction 
  
Overview The purpose is to provide an overview of the work that 

has been accomplished since the last board meeting for 
the new accreditation process. This was requested by 
Chair Quinlan at the May BPE meeting. 

  

Requested Decision(s) Information Only 

  

Related Issue(s) Chapter 55; Accreditation Standards; Rulemaking; Rule 
Adoption; Implementation 

  

Recommendation(s) None 
  



 

    
    

 

Accreditation Process 2023-24 
Board of Public Education- July Update 

 
1. Invitations have been sent to 50 stakeholders across the state to participate in a Stakeholder 

Review throughout the summer and school year.  
2. Stakeholder Review Session Schedule:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

3. Stakeholder Review Groups: 
a. Family and Community Engagement/Stakeholder Input 
b. Graduate Profile 
c. Student Performance 
d. Professional Development and Indian Education for All  

 
4. Stakeholder Review Sessions will include: 

a. Rubrics 
b. Evidence  
c. Scoring Guides 
d. Definitions 
e. Implementation Guides 
f. Guidance Documents 



 
    

 

5. The Accreditation Professional Development Plan has been set for SY24.  
a. June- Summer Institute- Graduate Profile/Goals Work Sessions 
b. July- SAM Administrators Institute- Overview of Accreditation Changes, Q&A, 

Introduction to the Mighty Network/Resources 
c. August- Virtual- New Superintendent Work Session 
d. September- TBD- ISAP and Rubric Scoring, CNA and Stakeholder Engagement Work 

Sessions 
e. October- MCEL- Graduate Profile/Goals, Family and Community Engagement, ISAP Work 

Sessions 
f. November- TBD- IEFA and Student Performance Work Sessions 
g. January- TBD- New Accreditation Data Collection Tool, Professional Development and 

Rubric Scoring 
h. February- Virtual- All Day Work Sessions 
i. March- Helena and Virtual- All Day Work Sessions 

 
6. Accreditation Virtual Office Hours will be available starting in July. At this time someone from 

the Accreditation team will be available to answer questions, assist with plans, and provide 
technical assistance. 

a. Summer- Tuesday’s 10:30- 12:00 (7/11-8/29) 
b. Academic Year- Tuesday’s 3:00- 4:30 (9/5- 3/26) 

 
7. The Accreditation report for each district in Montana will be due March 29, 2024. The 

components that will be due were approved by the Board of Public Education in May.  
 

 



ITEM 21 
 
 

ACTION ON VARIANCE TO STANDARDS 
BOARD APPOINTMENTS 

 
 

Crystal Andrews 
 

  



 

 

 

Montana Board of Public Education 
Executive Summary 

 
Date: July 12-14, 2023 

  

Presentation Recommend Approval of 2023 Variance to Standards 
Board Members. 

  

Presenter Crystal Andrews 
 
Position Title Director of Accreditation, EPPs, and Licensure 
  
Overview This presentation provides the Board of Public Education 

recommendations from Superintendent Arntzen for the six 
open Variance to Standards Board Member positions. The 
Board Members and Terms of Service is attached. 

  

Requested Decision(s) Approval of the six Variance to Standards Board Members. 

  

Related Issue(s) None 
  

Recommendation(s) Action: Approve State Superintendent Arntzen’s 
recommendations of the six members for the Variances to 
Standards Review Board. 

  



VARIANCES TO STANDARDS REVIEW BOARD 
BOARD MEMBERS and TERMS OF SERVICE 

June 2023 

ARM 10.55.604(1)(d)(iii) The review board members shall serve five-year terms with no limit to 
the number of terms any one person may serve. 

 

Name 
Term Expiration Position Title 

School/District 

Fred Anderson 
Term Expires: 2026 Chairperson 

Middle School Principal 
Retired 

Great Falls 

Kelly Haverlandt 
Term Expires: 2026 Vice-Chairperson High School Teacher 

Whitefish Public Schools 

Cammie Knapp 
Term Expires: 2028 Board Member High School Principal 

Corvallis Public Schools 

Jay Phalen 
Term Expires: 2028 Board Member Board of Trustee Member 

Glendive Public Schools 

Eric Myers 
Term Expires: 2026 Board Member High School Teacher 

Broadus Public Schools 

Ashley Olson 
Term Expires: 2028 Board Member Elementary School Teacher 

Billings Public Schools 

Hannah Nieskens 
Term Expires: 2028 Board Member District Superintendent 

Whitehall Public Schools 

Eric Matthews 
Term Expires: 2026 Board Member Elementary School Teacher 

Bozeman Public Schools 

Nancy Stiffarm 
Term Expires: 2028 Board Member Tribal Representative 

Fort Belknap 

Abby Moscatel Board Member 
Family or Community 

Representative 
Lakeside 

 



 

    
    

 

New Variance to Standards Board Members 
 
Abby Moscatel is the Family and Community Representative. Abby is a lawyer at the Blacktail 
Law Firm in Lakeside, Montana. She is admitted to practice in California, Montana, and some 
federal court jurisdictions. 
 
Nancy Stiffarm is the Tribal Representative. Nancy is a Junior High Math teacher at Harlem 
Public Schools on the Fort Belknap Reservation in Montana. 
 
Hannah Nieskens is the District Superintendent Representative. Hannah has been an educator 
for 24 years. She is entering her fifth year as the district superintendent in Whitehall, Montana. 
She was formerly a 6-12 principal in Whitehall. Prior to that she was an intermediate principal 
and HS dean of students in Wolf Point and elementary teacher in Billings.  
 
Ashley Olson is one of the Elementary School Teacher Representatives. Ashley has been a 
classroom teacher for over 20 years and is currently pursuing her Master's in Educational 
Leadership. Her family includes her supportive husband and 3 active children: one each in 
elementary, middle, and high school.  During the '21-'22 school year, she received the 
elementary teacher Golden Apple award for Billings Public Schools in Montana. 
 
Jay Phalen is the Board of Trustees Member Representative. Jay was elected to the Glendive 
Board of Trustees in 2021 and serves on the board’s policy committee. He was raised in Dawson 
County Montana where he lives with his wife and three children. 
 
Cammie Knapp is one of the High School Principal Representatives. Cammie started her career 
at Corvallis High School over two decades ago. She has been principal for five years, and since 
then, has turned the football program around, revamped the homecoming festivities and made 
sure every student was cared for and had a mentor to go to, according to her students. In 2023 
she was named the Montana Association of Secondary Principals Principal of the Year. 
 



Participating Board Members per county (4)
Fred Anderson, Chairperson - Middle School Principal - Great Falls, Cascade County
Kelly Haverlandt, Vice-Chairperson - High School Teacher - Whitefish Public Schools, Flathead County
Cammie Knapp, Board Member - High School Principal - Corvallis Public School, Ravalli County
Jay Phalen, Board Member - Board of Trustee Member - Glendive Public Schools, Dawson County
Eric Myers, Board Member - High School Teacher - Broadus Public School, Powder River County
Ashley Olson, Board Member - Elementary School Teacher - Billings Public School, Yellowstone County
Hannah Nieskens, Board Member - District Superintendent - Whitehall Public Schools, Jefferson County
Eric Matthews, Board Member - Elementary School Teacher - Bozeman, Gallatin County
Nancy Stiffam, Board Member - Tribal Council Representative - Fort Belknap, Blaine County
Abby Moscatel, Board Member - Family or Community Representative - Lakeside, Flathead County

VARIANCES TO STANDARDS REVIEW BOARD 
BOARD MEMBERS and TERMS OF SERVICE 

July 2023

6/22/23

ARM 10.55.604(1)(d)(iii) The review board members shall serve five-year terms with no limit 
to the number of terms any one person may serve.



Variances to Standards 
Board Member Requirements 

 
Effective July 1, 2023 
10.55.604    VARIANCES TO STANDARDS 

(1)  A local board of trustees may apply to the Board of Public Education through the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction to implement a variance to an assurance or a section of 
assurance standards, excluding standards stating statutory criteria, standards pertaining to 
educator licensure or endorsement, and content standards as defined by the Board of Public 
Education and provided in guidance from the Superintendent of Public Instruction. 

(d)  Upon receipt, the Superintendent of Public Instruction shall refer applications for 
variance to an assurance standard or a section of assurance standards to a pre-appointed review 
board.  The Superintendent of Public Instruction shall facilitate and provide organizational 
support for the meetings of the review board. 

(i)  The review board shall consist of the following, appointed by the Superintendent of 
Public Instruction and approved by the Board of Public Education: one trustee, one district 
superintendent, one high school principal, one elementary principal, two high school teachers, 
two elementary school teachers, one tribal council representative, and one family or community 
representative.  
 
 
10.55.604    VARIANCES TO STANDARDS 

(1) A local board of trustees may apply to the Board of Public Education through the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction to implement a variance to a standard or a section of 
standards, excluding standards stating statutory criteria, standards pertaining to educator 
licensure or endorsement, and content standards as defined by the Board of Public Education and 
provided in guidance from the Superintendent of Public Instruction.  

(d) Upon receipt, the Superintendent of Public Instruction shall refer applications for 
variance to standards to a pre-appointed review board. The Superintendent of Public Instruction 
shall facilitate and provide organizational support for the meetings of the review board. 

(i) The review board shall consist of the following, appointed by the Superintendent of Public 
Instruction from a list of qualifying individuals jointly endorsed by MEA-MFT, Montana Rural 
Education Association (MREA), Montana Small Schools Alliance (MSSA), School 
Administrators of Montana (SAM), and Montana School Boards Association (MTSBA): one 
trustee, one district superintendent, one high school principal, one elementary principal, two high 
school teachers, and two elementary school teachers. 
 
 

https://rules.mt.gov/gateway/ruleno.asp?RN=10%2E55%2E604
https://rules.mt.gov/gateway/ruleno.asp?RN=10%2E55%2E604


FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

September 15-16, 2023 
Miles City, MT 

Election of Board Officers 
Approve Yearly Board Meeting Calendar – C 

Approve Annual Agenda Calendar – C 
MACIE Update 

Montana Digital Academy Update 
Assessment Update 

Federal Update 
Annual HiSET Report 

Annual Special Education Report 
Update on PRAXIS Test Review


	SP 2 2023 Draft Bylaws.pdf
	BYLAWS

	SP 3 2023 BPE Committees June.pdf
	MSDB Committee
	Assessment Committee
	Education Interim Committee

	Item 6 -- Superintendent's Report.pdf
	1a. Supt Report Cover
	1b. Superintendent Report_BOPE_6.23.23
	1c. Supporting docs for Remarks
	July Assessment BPE
	Default Section
	Slide 1: July 2023 Assessment Board of Public Education Update
	Slide 2: Projects Overview 
	Slide 3: Smarter Balanced  Summative Completion Rates
	Slide 4: Montana Science Assessment Summative Completion Rates
	Slide 5: Alternate Math & Ela Summative Test Completion Rates
	Slide 6: Alternate Science Summative Test Completion Rates
	Slide 7: ACT with Writing  Scoring Rates 
	Slide 8: 2023-2024 Testing Windows


	Modernization presentation - June 23
	Data System Modernization Team
	Data System Modernization
	Data System Modernization
	Student/Teacher Data Flow

	rp BPE ESSER Use of Funds Outcomes WF AA RB Jun23
	Standards Revision Update for BPE
	Apply to be a part of the Negotiated Rulemaking Committees
	Teacher Learning Hub Course



	Item 1 -- Presentation of CSPAC 2022 Annual Report Final.pdf
	McCall Flynn     PO Box 200601   O   406-444-0300

	Item 15  -- Action on the State Exit Report UM-Western.pdf
	5a. UM W Exit Report.7.2023
	5b. UM W Exit Report 2023

	Item 17  -- Discussion on Potential Revisions to Title 10, Chapter 57 Educator Licensure Standards.pdf
	3a. BPE Cover Sheet_CH_57_Revisions
	3b. BPE.Exec Summary for Chapter 57

	Item 19  -- Action on Corrective Action Plans.pdf
	6a. Corrective Plans.7.2023
	6b. Corrective Plans FY2023
	Sheet1


	Item 20  -- Update on 2023-2024 Accreditation Process.pdf
	2a. Accred.SY24.7.2023
	2b. Accreditation Process 2023

	Item 21 -- Action on Variance to Standards Board Appointments.pdf
	4a. Variance to Standard.7.2023
	4b. VSRB members and terms 6.22.23
	4c. New Variance to Standards Board Members_Branded
	4d. Variances to Standards - Map
	Example1


	Financials.pdf
	ORG Bud by OBPP Prog,Subcl,Fund




